Dear Shareholders,

BOARDS’ REPORT

IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited (IEDCL)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS)
(In Rs Million)
For the year ended Standalone Consolidated
March 31, March 31,2017 | March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
2018
Total Income 18,128.35 16212.42 45,805.09 33,787.25
Expenses 17,892.65 14,631.51 52,669.61 34,781.27
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation 6,896.84 7,964.81 17,376.00 17,169.62
and Tax
Interest & Finance Charges 6,618.71 6,242.78 19,397.20 14,449.35
Profit Before Depreciation and Taxes 278.13 1722.03 (2,021.20) 2,720.27
Depreciation and amortization expenses 42.43 141.12 4,843.32 3,714.29
Profit/ (Loss) Before Taxes 235.69 1,580.91 (6,864.52) (994.02)
Share of Loss/Profit from Associate/Joint -- 706.33 589.23
Ventures
Provision for taxes (61.19) (115.56) (4.53) 97.18
Profit / (Loss) for the year (after tax) 296.88 1,696.47 (6,153.66) (501.97)
Attributable to
Owners of the Company (6,206.15) (738.10)
Non Controlling interest -- -- 52.49 236.13
Other comprehensive income 13.73 (39.20) 3.13 83.74
Attributable to
Owners of the Company -- -- 3.70 73.13
Non Controlling interest -- -- (0.57) 10.61
Balance Profit/ (Loss) brought forward from (4,824.04) (4,988.70) (14,653.18) (12,031.91)
Previous Year
Add: Profit / (loss) for the year 310.61 1,657.27 (6,206.15) (738.10)
Add: OCI allocable to retained earnings -- -- 1.00 (6.18)
Appropriaons:
- Dividend (including divend tax) 396.65 1080.94 (475.63) (1,394.19)
- Debenture Redemption Reserve 104.17 450.85 (133.40) (466.35)
- Gain on dilution of stake in Wind SPVs 513.42 -
- transfer from Capital reserve on Merger 9.95 -
- Security issue expenses (5.07) (16.45)
Balance Profit/ (Loss) carried forward to (4012.61) (1799.70) (20,949.06) (14,653.18)
Balance Sheet

Standalone Financials: During the period under review, your Company has earned a total income of Rs
18,128.34 million. The net profit for FY 2017-18 amounted to Rs 310.61 million. During the year the
Company received the Dividend of Rs 364 mn and 23.96 mn from its investments in ONGC Tripura
Power Company Limited, wholly owned subsidiary and Cross Border Power Transmission Company

Limited, Joint Venture respectively



Consolidated Financials: During the period under review, the consolidated income stood at Rs 45,806
million. The total comprehensive loss for the year attributable to the owners of the Company was Rs
6,206 million

HOLDING COMPANY:

Your Company is a subsidiary of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited as at March 31,

2018

OPERATIONS:

Power Sector Environment:

The electricity generation in India stood at 1,206 BU! during FY 2018 as compared to 1,160
BU during FY 2017, registering a growth of 3.95%. The electricity generation for FY 2019 is
estimated at 1,265 BU, targeting a growth of 4.89% over FY 2018

During the year the Government has taken many policy initiatives for improving the power
sector scenario in the Country. Some of the major initiatives and developments are summarized

below:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

In order to address the issue of lack of PPAs (demand) by the distribution licensee,
Ministry of Power (MoP) has appointed PTC and PFC as nodal agency to aggregate
demand from various States and invite medium term bids (3 to 5 years) from the
commissioned thermal power plants not having PPAs

MoP has extended the time-period for furnishing the final Mega Power Certificate to
the tax authorities from 60 months earlier to 120 months and BG shall be reimbursed
for projects where threshold capacity is installed, in proportion to the PPA signed

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA), in May 2017 had announced
Scheme for Harnessing and Allocating Koyala (SHAKTTI) scheme for transparent coal
allocation by Coal India Limited (CIL) to thermal power projects. The first round of
bidding under the scheme was concluded in September 2017

In line with INDC targets, Government of India has undertaken several initiates in the
Renewable Energy development space:

a. Under the JNNSM scheme, the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy
(MNRE) has targeted installation of 10 GW to 15 GW solar projects per annum
so as to reach 100 GW by 2022
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b. Solar Park capacity target was doubled from 20 GW to 40 GW with Rs 81 bn
of Central Financial Support to be provided to support infrastructure
development in these Solar Parks by FY 2020

c. Inter State Transmission Charges and Losses were waived off for wind and solar
projects commissioned till March 2022. However, such exemptions shall be
available only for wind/solar projects entering into PPA for sale of power to
distribution licensees for compliance of their Renewable Purchase Obligations
(RPO)

d. Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) has undertaken procurement of 4,000
MW wind capacities through competitive bidding for sale of power through
Inter-State Transmission network during FY 2018

e. Electric Vehicles are being promoted to help reduce CO, emissions and
dependence on imported fuel. This would also create additional demand for
electricity. EESL has finalized procurement of 10,000 Electric Vehicles and
charging infrastructure, to be implemented progressively in the upcoming years

(v) Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana (Saubhagya) scheme seeks to ensure
electrification of each household (in both rural and urban areas) by providing last mile
connectivity. The scheme is expected to cover 30 mn households by December 2018
out of the 40 mn un-electrified households identified in 2011 consensus. The total
budget outlay of the project is Rs 163 bn

Operational Performance and Project Initiatives:

Your Company’s operating capacity stood at 2,889 MW (i.e. ITPCL 1,200 MW, Wind 862
MW, OTPC 727 MW & 100 MW solar project setup for a corporate client Embassy Group).
In addition, Solar Parks are being developed in Joint Venture with Government of Rajasthan
and the first solar park having 1,000 MW capacity (of the total 5,000 MW) is nearing
completion. On the transmission side 840 km, 400 kV power transmission lines are in operation

The Company continues to remain committed towards catalyzing reliable and environment
friendly power at an affordable cost and develop power generation projects with a suitable mix
of fossil fuels and renewable sources

Present status of some of the key projects being implemented / developed by your Company is
highlighted hereunder:

(1) Wind Power:
Y our Company continues to add capacity to its wind power portfolio across the country.

As on March 31, 2018 the erected capacity stood at 891.1 MW, of which 861.5 MW
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was revenue generating. The balance capacity shall be progressively commissioned
during FY 2019

The wind farms are spread across the States of Rajasthan (164 MW), Tamil Nadu (24
MW), Gujarat (236.3 MW), Andhra Pradesh (81.6 MW), Maharashtra (87.2 MW),
Madhya Pradesh (130 MW) and Karnataka (168 MW) and are housed in nine different
subsidiaries

ORIX Corporation, Japan, has acquired a 49% stake in the 98.3 MW portfolio in March
2018

Enhanced focus on RPO compliance by the MNRE and formation of monitoring cell
lead to huge demand for Non-Solar RECs at the exchanges during the last quarter of
FY 2018. The business liquidated 621,898 RECs during FY 2018 compared to 248,448
REC units in FY 2017.

During FY 2018, the Wind projects generated around 1,175 MUs of power and the total
revenue was approximately Rs 7,532 mn

1,090 MW Tripura Gas Power Project:

Your Company, pursuant to a Shareholders’ Agreement with ONGC and Government
of Tripura is implementing a 1,090 MW gas based Combined Cycle Power Project
(CCPP) in the State of Tripura, through a Special Purpose Company named ONGC
Tripura Power Limited (OTPC). The entire project capacity of Phase I of 726.6 MW
including the associated 663 km, 400 kV transmission line is under commercial
operation since March 24, 2015

During the year, IEDCL out of its total stake of 26% in the OTPC sold 13.97% stake to
IL&FS Financial Services Ltd at a consideration of Rs 3,600 mn and made a profit of
Rs 452 mn. [IEDCL’s stake now stands at 12.03% in OTPC

During FY 2018, the project generated around 4,048 MUs of power and the total
revenue was approximately Rs 12,853 mn. During the year, IEDCL received a final
dividend for FY 2018 of Rs 364 mn

3.840 MW Cuddalore Power Project, Tamil Nadu:

Your Company’s Subsidiary, IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited (ITPCL),
is implementing a 3,840 MW imported coal based power plant (Project) at District
Cuddalore in the State of Tamil Nadu, along with a captive port and a desalination plant.
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The Project is being implemented in three phases, Phase-I of 1200 MW (already
commissioned), Phase-II & III of 1,980 MW & 660 MW respectively

The Unit 1 of 600 MW of Phase-I had commenced Commercial Operations on
September 29, 2015 and commenced supply of power to TANGEDCO under the long
term PPA. The Unit 2 of 600 MW of Phase —I was declared to commence Commercial
Operations from April 30, 2016. In the absence of a long term PPA for Unit 2, power
is being sold under short-term bilateral arrangements and through the power exchange.
Efforts are underway to secure a long term PPA for Unit 2

During FY 2018, ITPCL generated around 5,724 MUs of power and the total revenue
was approximately Rs 30,917 mn

400 KV D/C Muzaffarpur-Dhalkebar Indo-Nepal Cross Border Transmission Line
Project:

Your Company, in association with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, STVN
Limited and Nepal Electricity Authority, has implemented the 400 KV Muzaffarpur-
Dhalkebar Indo-Nepal Cross Border Transmission Line Project. The Project,
comprising of 90 km of India portion and 40 km of Nepal portion is under commercial
operation since February 19, 2016

For FY 2018, the total revenue of India SPV and Nepal SPV was approximately Rs 358
mn and Rs 180 mn respectively. The India SPV has paid an interim dividend of Rs 1.30
per share and IEDCL has received its share amounting to Rs 23.9 mn. The Nepal SPV
for the Nepalese FY 2017 & FY 2018 has paid a dividend of Rs 56.3 mn and IEDCL
has received its of Rs 5.2 mn. In addition Nepal SPV has issued a bonus share in the
ratio of 8:1

Nana Layja Power Projects (3,960 MW Coal & 2.000 MW Gas)

The thermal power plants are being developed as units of the Multi product SEZ/FTWZ
facility being developed by associate companies of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial
Services Limited at Village MotaLayja in District Kutch of Gujarat. The components
of the project comprises of the following:

(a) 3,960 MW Thermal Power Project (TPP) comprising of six 660 MW
supercritical units

(b) An all-weather Captive Port for unloading of 17 Million Tonnes Per Annum
(MTPA) capacity of coal



(6)

(7)

(c) 60 MLD Desalination Plant (Desalination plant will also meet the requirement
of other Industries of SEZ/FTWZ and 2,000 MW gas based combined cycle
power plant which is also being developed as a unit of SEZ)

Most of the project development activities have been completed both for 3,960 MW
coal & 2,000 MW gas based capacity, which includes the Environmental Clearance &
the Consent to Establish (CTE). Further project development work is on hold due to
an overall slowdown in demand for power as evident from absence of any significant
long term tender for procurement of power by the DISCOMs

Bagasse & Biomass Power Projects:

The Company through its subsidiary, IL&FS Renewable Energy Limited (now merged
with IEDCL), has been engaged in developing bagasse & biomass power projects and
had an operational biomass portfolio aggregating to 93 MW, which included two
bagasse based co-generation projects of total capacity of 80 MW in Maharashtra under
the Urjankur Nidhi framework i.e. 36 MW Urjankur Shree Datta Power Project and 44
MW Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Project

During the year, the Company divested both these Projects. The 36 MW Urjankur Shree
Datta Power Project was sold to the Shree Datta Karkhana (Host Sugar Factory). The
44 MW Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb KoreWarana Power Project was sold to Shree
Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Sakhar Karkhana (Host Sugar Factory) and part consideration
received

Further, the Company is in the process of selling its stake in Punjab Biomass Power
Limited (13 MW)

Review of Solar Business

The Company has built a successful solar development platform of 1,140 MW that
comprises 40 MW capacity commissioned in Madhya Pradesh, 100 MW commissioned
for Embassy group in Karnataka and 1,000 MW Solar Park under development in JV
with Government of Rajasthan. The 40 MW Solar Project was sold to IDFC
Alternatives

These projects have helped the company gain significant expertise in the areas of
competitive bidding, developing marketable ‘Energy Security Solutions’ and
customized structures for large industrial and commercial consumers and implementing
GW scale solar parks



Status of the Company’s solar capacity under development:

(1) 100 MW Solar Project (Embassy Group of Bangalore): As on March 31, 2018
the Company has successfully commissioned the 100 MW project for the
Embassy Group. The project is currently under ramp up & stabilization

(i1) Rajasthan Solar Park: The Solar Park initiative is housed in a 50:50 Joint
Venture Company with the State of Rajasthan in the name of Saurya Urja
Company of Rajasthan (“SURAJ”). SURAJ is mandated to develop Solar Parks
aggregating to 5,000 MW in Rajasthan and is close to completing the
development of the first Solar Park of 1,000 MW at Bhadla in Jodhpur district
(the Bhadla IIT Solar Park). Park Development of Phase I (500 MW) has been
completed in the month of March 2018 and handed over to the developers.
Phase II (500 MW) is targeted for completion by August 2018. Power
generation from the Phase I is expected by September 2018 and Phase II by
March 2019

(8) Advisory Services:

The Advisory Group has been evolving its area of practice as per the new and changing
business needs in the power sector landscape. It has been able to successfully re-orient
its strategy from the initial days of project development of large scale thermal power
projects to the new and emerging areas of demand side management and distribution
reforms

In FY 2018, the company earned an advisory revenue of Rs 354.97 mn

AMALGAMATION OF IL&FS RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED WITH THE COMPANY

During the year under review, Confirmation order of the scheme of Amalgamation between IREL &
IEDCL dated March 21, 2018 has been received from Regional Director (Northern Region), further
approved by Registrar of Companies (ROC). Scheme of Amalgamation became effective from April
20, 2018

ENVIRONMENT & SOCIAL POLICY FRAMEWORK (ESPF):

Your Company believes in inclusive development of the projects taking full cognizance of the interest
of all the stakeholders, most importantly the Environment and the society at large

In this regard, your Company had adopted an Environment & Social Policy Framework (ESPF) to
address various environment & social issues associated with the activities of the Company. The ESPF
framework has been applied to all the on-going projects and suitable measures for addressing the
Environment risks have been identified and are being implemented



During FY 2017-18, two reviews of the ESPF system were conducted by IL&FS Corporate
Sustainability Cell including IREL’s projects. An independent audit was conducted by M/s Ernst &
Young LLP (E&Y) for FY 2017-18 and no material observation was noted by the E&Y during the audit.
E&Y has issued an ‘Independent Assurance Statement’ conforming that IEDCL has complied with the
ESPF policy during the year under review

Integrated Management System (IMS)

IEDCL and Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited (SURAIJ), JV of IEDCL have completed
Integrated Management System (IMS) certification covering ISO-9001 (Quality), ISO 14001
(Environment) and OHSAS 18001 (Health & Safety). Two six monthly internal audits were conducted
for FY 2017-18 by the certified internal auditors. The required external periodical audits were
completed by DNV-GL

SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING

Your Company continuously seeks new ways to improve performance of various parameters to protect
and increase the value of assets, and win trust of stakeholders. It recognizes sustainability reporting as
a continuous path of improvement in a transparent manner and accordingly third consecutive
sustainability report of IEDCL for FY 2016-17 has been completed. The report is in accordance “Core”
standards as per latest GRI Standards guidelines. The number of indicators for Financial Year 2016-17
have increased to 115 (based on GRI Standards) as compared to 86 in FY 2015-16 (based on GRI-G4)

DNV GL Business Assurance India Private Limited (‘DNV GL’) was engaged to carry out an
independent assurance audit of the Company’s Sustainability Report for FY 2016 -17. DNV-GL has
issued an “Independent Assurance certificate” for FY 2016-17 confirming that the Company had made
a fair representation of the Material Aspects, Disclosure on Management Approach and performance
indicators to meet the general content requirement of GRI Standards. DNV-GL has indicated that there
are continual improvements in the report of FY 2016-17 over previous years

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Company had prepared BRR on voluntary basis in accordance with regulation 34(2)(f) of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK AND POLICY:

Power projects being developed by your Company are diverse in terms of geographic location, fuel
type, fuel source and off-take, and each project is planned to be strategically located near an available
fuel supply or load centre

The Company realizes the demand side challenges being faced by generation companies and that the
ongoing reforms in the power sector and focus on renewables will provide growth opportunities in the
sector going forward. The Company and its actions are exposed to scrutiny by investors and its
stakeholders. Accordingly, it has to address and adopt to new business challenges and risks of the sector
and demands for corporate governance



To successfully address the emerging challenges, IEDCL has established a Risk Management
framework and has operationalized Enterprise Risk Management (‘ERM’). The Risk Management
Committees (RMC) have been constituted for each SPV/Vertical for ensuring updating of the Risk
Registers and monitoring the risk mitigation initiatives at line manager levels

The Risk Management Policy, Risk Register and the Risk Heat Map of each SPV were presented to the
respective Audit Committees/ Board of Directors during the course of the year

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of your Company paid Interim Dividend at the
rate of 2.50 percent, i.e., Rs 0.25 per equity share and Rs 0.25 per CCPS (compulsory convertible
preference share), to those holders of equity shares and CCPS, whose names appeared on the Register
of Member as on September 27, 2017. The total payout amounted to Rs 396,646,278.75 including
dividend distribution tax

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period under review, pursuant to confirmation order of the scheme of Merger between
IL&FS Renewable Energy Limited and the Company dated March 21, 2018, under section 233 of the
Companies Act 2013, issued by Regional Director (Northern Region), Authorised Share Capital of the
Company was increased from Rs 2000,00,00,000 to Rs 22,500,000,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand Two
Hundred Fifty Crore only) divided into 2,125,000,000 (Two Hundred Twelve Crore Fifty Lakh) equity
shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 125,000,000 (Twelve Crore Fifty Lakh) preference shares
of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. There was no change in the Paid-up Share Capital of the Company

DEBENTURES:

The Company had raised Rs. 4,500 mn of Non —Convertible Debentures (NCDs) through private
placement basis in three tranches as under.

Tranche Date of | No of | Face Value per | Name of the Subscribers
Allotment Debentures Debenture

Tranche — 1 | March 16, 2018 500 10,00,000 Welspun Enterprises Limited

Tranche- 2 May 14, 2018 1950 10,00,000 1. Welspun Enterprises Limited
2. ILKAL Cooperative Bank
Limited

3. Trust Capital Services (India)
Pvt Ltd

4. Trust Investment Advisors
Pvt Limited

5. Welspun Corporation
Limited

Tranche- 3 May 28, 2018 Series — 1 : 1450 10,00,000 Series — I
Series — II : 600 1. Trust Capital Services (India)
Pvt Ltd

2. Trust Investment Advisors
Pvt Ltd




Series — 11
Trust Capital Services (India
)Pvt Ltd

LISTING OF NON CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

NCDs issued and allotted in Tranche 2 & Tranche 3 1.e. 1,950 and 2,050 NCDs of Rs 10,00,000 each
were listed on Bombay Stock Exchange on May 29, 2018 and June 11, 2018 respectively

SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATIONS, 2015

In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, report on
Corporate Governance is voluntarily included in the Annual Report (Annexure — I)

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, Mr KG Ramachandran, Mr SC
Tripathi, Mr CP Jain and *Mr KC Lahiry, and *Ms Jayantika Dave Independent Directors of the
Company had submitted a declaration that each of them meet the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their
status as independent director during the year

*Mr K C Lahiry ceased to be Independent Director of the Company due to his death on February 21,

2018 and Ms Jayantika Dave was appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f December
15,2017

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013, a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors of the Board was held on February 27, 2018. The minutes of the meeting of
Independent Directors were laid before the Board at its meeting held on March 29, 2017

DIRECTORS & KMPs:

In terms of provisions of the Act, Mr Arun K Saha and Mr R C Bawa, Directors of the Company, retire
by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer
themselves for re-appointment as Director(s) of the Company

Mr Ravi Parthasarathy resigned as Non- Executive Chairman of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial
Services Limited (“IL&FS”), which is the holding company of IEDCL. Consequent to his
resignation from the Board of IL&FS, and being a nominee of IL&FS on the Board of IEDCL,
he tendered his resignation from the Board of Directors of IEDCL effective from July 21, 2018.
Mr Hari Sankaran, Director-in-Charge was appointed as Chairman of the Board w.e.f August
14,2018

Ms Jayantika Dave was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company, to hold
office as an Independent Director w.e.f December 15, 2017 up to December 14, 2022. Her appointment
is subject to regularization by the members the ensuing AGM of the Company
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Mr K C Lahiry, an Independent Director of the Company, had passed away on February 21, 2018

Mr Hemant Thanvi resigned as Group Chief Financial Officer — Energy Vertical of the Company w.e.f
May 21, 2018 and Mr Anand Nair was appointed as Group Chief Financial Officer — Energy Vertical
w.e.f May 22, 2018

Mr Rajpal Ahuja resigned as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f August 13,2018 and Mr Jignesh
Nagda was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f August 14,
2018

Other KMP of the Company includes Mr Ashwani Kumar, Chief Executive Officer

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

A revised policy on Board Performance Evaluation as per Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 has been
adopted by the Board as per recommendations of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee

As per the policy, the evaluation criteria for members of Board of Directors include factors like
achievement of business goals, quality of financial controls and reporting, contribution in furthering
business for other group companies and behavioural competencies like strategic orientation, effective
decision making

Evaluation criteria for independent directors include factors such as contribution / guidance on business
strategy, validating management performance reports, upholding of the statutory compliance /corporate
governance, exercising independent judgment, ensuring integrity of financial controls / risk
management measures, management of committees (of which he / she is member), and effective
deployment of expertise in furthering business

Evaluation Criteria for Committees shall take into account number of meetings, attendance, executing
Terms of Reference in an efficient manner, new initiatives, processes followed and resolving audit
queries

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return in the prescribed Form MGT-
9, forms part of this report as Annexure — I1

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

The Company being an infrastructure Company is exempted from the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, the particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under
section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 forms part of the note 38 to the financial statements
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DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal
or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder, Deloitte Haskins
& Sells, Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon, were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from
the conclusion of the seventh annual general meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 26,
2014 till the conclusion of the eleventh AGM to be held in the year 2018, subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM, if required under the law. Their term would expire on conclusion of
the forthcoming AGM

In terms of section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s M/s S R Batliboi & Co. LLP, ,
Chartered Accountants, Delhi, would be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a

term of five years, i.e., from the conclusion of eleventh AGM till the conclusion of sixteenth
AGM to be held in the year 2023

The Auditors Report for both standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for FY 2017-
18 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark

Secretarial Auditor and Audit report

The Board has appointed M/s Santosh Kumar Pradhan, Company Secretaries, (CP No 7647),
Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2017-18. The
Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-compliances.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimers.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 is annexed herewith to this
Report as Annexure — 111

Cost Auditor

Post commissioning of the 40 MW Solar Power Projection Madhya Pradesh in May 2015, housed in
the Company’s balance sheet, and since the Company was also engaged in the business of Power
Trading, pursuant to Section 148 the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board
appointed M/s ABK & Associates, Cost Accountants, Mumbai, to conduct Cost Audit of the cost
accounting records for the financial year 2017-18
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The remuneration of the Cost Auditor as approved by the Board shall be ratified by the members at the
forthcoming AGM of the Company

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires the Board of Directors to provide a statement to
the members of the Company in connection with maintenance of books, records, preparation of Annual
Accounts in conformity with the accepted accounting standards and past practices followed by the
Company. Pursuant to the foregoing, and on the basis of representations received from the Operating
Management, and after due enquiry, it is confirmed that:

(D) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures

2) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period

3) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities

4) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and

%) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all the

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

POLICY ON DIRECTORS, KMPs & OTHER EMPLOYEES APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION:

The Policy of the Company on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided
under sub-section (3) of section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, adopted by the Board, is appended to
the Board’s report as Annexure- IV

Information in accordance with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, regarding employees is given in Annexure-V to the Director’s Report

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of
this report as Annexure-VI
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 (SHWW ACT):

The Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy aims
at prevention of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines for
identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. There is an Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) which is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and
follows the guidelines provided in the policy

As per the requirement of SHWW Act, the status of the complaints received and resolved during the
FY 2018 is as follows:

Number of Complaints received during FY 2016 —NIL

Number of Complaints disposed during FY 2016 — NIL

Number of Complaints pending for more than 90 days —NIL

Number of awareness workshops conducted — Online training programme were
conducted by IL&FS Group HR

Nature of action taken by the District Officer - NA

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors, cost auditors nor the secretarial auditor had
reported to the audit committee, under section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013, any instance of
fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would need to
be mentioned in the Board’s Report

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
after the end of the financial year 2017 —18 and till the date of this report

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the initiatives
undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in the format prescribed in
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, attached as Annexure- VII. CSR
Policy of the Company is also attached alongwith
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SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES:

(D) The Companies which have become Direct subsidiaries during the FY 2017-18: IL&FS Solar
Power Limited

2) The Companies that had ceased to be a Direct subsidiary and became Indirect Subsidiary(ies)
during FY 2017-18: Etesian Urja Limited

3) The Companies that had ceased to be an Indirect Subsidiary during FY 2017-18: IL&FS Solar
Power Limited

4) Companies which have become or ceased to be Joint Venture during the FY 2017-18 : NIL
Companies which have become or ceased to become Associates during the FY 2017-18 -

Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited and Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Korewarna
Power Company Limited

Report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, JVs and associate
companies has been provided in Form AOC-1 attached as Annexure - VIII

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or
operation were observed

During the year under review, Deloitte Haskins & Sells (DHS) carried out a review of the Internal
Financial Controls of [IEDCL

MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS & COURTS:

No significant and material orders have been passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals against the
Company impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has used information technology extensively in its operations. Information with respect
to conservation of energy and technology absorption as prescribed is as under:

(a) Conservation of Energy

(1) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:
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The Company is focusing on development of environment friendly, cleaner and
cheaper ways of generating power. In this regard, the Company is developing various
renewable energy projects, which includes, solar and wind energy projects

(i1) The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy:

The Company, As on March 31, 2018 the erected capacity stood at 891.1 MW, of which
861.5 MW was revenue generating. The balance capacity shall be progressively
commissioned during FY 2019.

(i)  The capital investment on energy conservation equipment- NA

(b) Technology absorption:

The Company had commissioned 40 MW Solar Power Project in May 2015 using Poly
Crystalline Technology

The Company does not undertake any separate R&D activities. Presently, the Company is
undertaking a techno-commercial feasibility study of Integrated Wind, Solar and Energy
Storage Projects funded through 100% grant from the United State Trade & Development
Agency (USTDA) to evaluate energy storage technologies, their cost-performance trajectory
and the viability gap funding and/or regulatory support required for commercial viability of
energy storage technologies

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulars regarding foreign exchange expenditure and earnings appear as Note no 4 of the
standalone Financial Statements

In regard to consolidated financials, the particulars regarding foreign expenditure, earnings and
exposure appear as Note no 38 of the Consolidated Financial Statements

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner
by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour

The Company has formulated a Policy on Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism for employees and
Directors to report to the Management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud, in
turn to be monitored by the Audit Committee
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Annexure — I

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s philosophy on code of governance:

The essence of Corporate Governance is about maintaining the right balance between
economic, social, individual and community goals. The Company is focused on enhancement
of long-term value creation for all stakeholders without compromising on integrity, societal
obligations, environment and regulatory compliances. Our actions are governed by our values
and principles, which are reinforced at all levels of the organisation. These principles have been
and will continue to be our guiding force in future

Good corporate governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure,
encompassing good corporate practices, procedures, standards and implicit rules which propel
a Company to take sound decisions, thus maximising long-term shareholder value without
compromising on integrity, social obligations and regulatory compliances

Board of Directors

Size and composition of the Board

The composition of the Board is as under:

Sr No. Name Designation Category

1. Mr Ravi Parthasarathy* Chairman INon Executive

2. Mr Hari Sankaran Director —in-Charge INon Executive

3. Mr RC Bawa IDirector Non Executive

4. Mr Arun K Saha IDirector INon Executive

5. Mr K Ramchand IAdditional Director Non Executive

Mr MS Srinivasan IDirector INon Executive

IDirector Non Executive

Mr SC Tripathi

Independent Director

Non Executive

6.
7. Mr Siddharth Mehta
8
9

Mr KG Ramachandran

Independent Director

Non Executive

10. Ms Jayantika Dave**

Independent Director

Non Executive

11 Mr K C Lahiry***

Independent Director

Non Executive

12. Mr CP Jain

Independent Director

Non Executive

13. Mr Krishan Kumar

IAdditional Director

(Nominee of SCI Asia)

Non Executive

*Resigned w.e.f July 21, 2018

** Appointed w.e.f December 15, 2017
*#% passed away on February 21, 2018

Board Meetings

Five Board Meetings were held during the year under review (FY 2017-18) and the gap
between the two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The meetings were held on May 12, 2017;
August 2, 2017; September 27, 2017; November 6, 2017 and February 28, 2018.
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The attendance status of Directors at Board Meetings during FY 18:

Sr Name of the Director No of Board Attendance at
No Meetings attended AGM held on
September 27, 2017

1. Mr Ravi Parthasarathy* 5 NA

2. Mr Hari Sankaran 4 NA

3. Mr RC Bawa 2 NA

4, Mr Arun K Saha 5 NA

5. Mr MS Srinivasan 5 NA

6. Mr K Ramchand 2 NA

7. Mr Siddharth Mehta 1 NA

8. Mr SC Tripathi 5 Yes

9. Mr KG Ramachandran# 5 No

10. Mr KC Lahiry** 3 Yes

11. Ms Jayantika Dave™** 1 NA

12. Mr CP Jain 5 Yes

13. Mr Krishna Kumar 3 NA

14. Mr Anoop Seth**** 2 NA

*resigned w.e.f July 21, 2018

**passed away on February 21, 2018

***appointed w.e.f December 15, 2017

****resigned on July 25, 2017 and last date of employment was October 31, 2017

#Mr KG Ramachandran, Chairman of Audit Committee had nominated Mr S C Tripathi,
member of Audit Committee and Chairman of NRC to attend the AGM on his behalf

(iii) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non- executive directors - NIL

(€))] Committees of the Board:

Following Committees have been constituted to ensure focused attention on the affairs of the
Company in the respective areas, viz.:

Audit Committee

Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)

CSR Committee

Committee of Directors (COD)

3.1 Audit Committee:

The existing composition of Audit Committee is as under:

Sr No | Name of the Director Designation Category
1. Mr KG Ramachandran | Independent Director | Non-Executive
(Chairman)
2. Mr SC Tripathi Independent Director | Non-Executive
3. Mr C P Jain Independent Director | Non-Executive
4. Mr Hari Sankaran Director — in - Charge | Non Executive

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as per requirements of the Companies Act,
2013. The terms include recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of
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3.2

appointment of auditors of the Company; review and monitoring the auditors independence
and performance and effectiveness of audit process; examination of the financial statement and
the auditor’s report thereon; approval or any subsequent modification of transaction of the
Company with related parties; scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment; valuation of
undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; evaluation of internal financial
control and risk management system; monitoring the end use of funds raised through public
offers and related matters; call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems,
the scope of Audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of financial statements
before their submission to the Board; investigate into any matter in relation to above mentioned
items and obtain professional advice from external sources and have full access to information
contained in the records of the Company and overseeing the functioning of vigil mechanism

Meetings of Audit Committee

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the period under review (FY 2017-18). The
meetings were held on May 11, 2017; August 1, 2017; November 6, 2017; and February 28,
2018

The attendance status at Audit Committee Meetings is as under:

Sr no Name of the Director No of Audit Committee
Meetings attended
1. Mr KG Ramachandran — Chairman 4
2. Mr SC Tripathi 4
3. Mr Hari Sankaran 4
4, Mr CP Jain 4

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The existing composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as under:

Sr No Name of the Director Category
1. Mr SC Tripathi — | Independent Director
(Chairman)
2. Mr KG Ramachandran Independent Director
3. Mr Ravi Parthasarathy* | Non-Executive Director
4. Mr Hari Sankaran Non-Executive Director

*resigned w.e.f July 21, 2018

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall deal with the matters as are prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and review and approve Human Resources/personnel related
policies/matters of the Company as well as other matters as may be requested by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time

Two meetings of NRC were held during the year under review (FY 2017-18). The meetings
were held on May 12, 2017 and November 6, 2017. The attendance status at Nomination and
Remuneration Committee Meetings is as under:

S r No Name of the Director No of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meetings attended

1. Mr SC Tripathi— Chairman 2

2. Mr Ravi Parthasarathy 2

3. Mr Hari Sankaran 2

4, Mr K G Ramachandran 2
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3.5

C))

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), in its meeting, shall carry out the
evaluation of performance of all the Directors including the Chairman of the Company,
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole and make its recommendations to the Board
The Board in its meeting, shall on an annual basis, evaluate the performance of all the Directors,
Chairperson, Independent Directors and Board Committee and shall also consider the
recommendations made by NRC and Independent Directors

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

The existing composition of CSR Committee is as under:

S No Name of the Director
1. Mr Hari Sankaran - Chairman Non-Executive Director
2. Mr CP Jain Independent Director
3. Mr M S Srinivasan Non-Executive Director

The CSR Committee deals with all the matters related to CSR activities of the Company as
provided under the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder as
well as other matters as may be requested by the Board of Directors of the Company from time
to time

One meeting of CSR was held during the period under review (FY 2017-18). The meeting was
held on May 12, 2017. All the members of the CSR Committee were present at the Meeting

Committee of Directors (COD):

The Committee of Directors of the Board of Directors was re-constituted as to comprise of Mr
Hari Sankaran, Mr R C Bawa and Mr Arun K Saha, Directors of the Company as its members
to supervise the operations of the Company in the ordinary course of business and is authorized
to exercise all such powers and to do all such acts and deeds subject to relevant statutory
provisions, limits specified and direction provided by the Board of Directors of the Company
from time to time. The CoD is also authorized to deal with matters related to
credits/investments, exercising borrowing powers, matters related to or connected with
allotment, transfer, dematerialization, rematerialization of securities, issue of share certificates
and other matter provided in the Companies Act 2013

Other Committees:

In addition to above, the Board, from time to time had constituted various committees to deal
with certain specific issues/matters. A brief gist of the same is as under:

RPT Review Committee : RPT Review Committee of the Board comprising of Mr-Hari
Sankaran, Director —in-Charge; and Mr Arun K Saha, Director , as its members authorized to
review and approve related party transactions (RPTs) under the Related Party Transactions
Policy and Approval Framework.

Remuneration of Directors

During FY 2017-18, the Non-Independent, Non- executive Directors except Mr Anoop Seth,
Deputy Managing Director were paid Sitting Fees @ Rs 40,000/- for attending each Board and
Committee Meetings. Independent Directors were paid Sitting Fees @ Rs 1,00,000/- for
attending each Board and Committee Meetings. No other remuneration apart from sitting fee is
being paid to Directors, details of which are given in MGT -9
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Mr Anoop Seth was paid remuneration in accordance as approved by the Shareholders. Mr Hari
Sankaran, Vice Chairman & Mananging Director- IL&FS was appointed as Director-in-Charge
of the Company w.e.f April 4, 2017 on NIL remuneration

General Meetings

Annual General Meeting
FY Day and Time Venue Special Resolution passed
ended date at AGM
March Monday, 12:30pm Core 4B, 4th | No Special Resolutions were
31,2015 | September Floor, India | passed at this AGM
28,2015 Habitat Centre,
Lodhi Road,
New Delhi-
110003
March Wednesday 12:00 Noon | Core 4B, 4th | (i) Appointment and
31,2016 | September Floor, India fixation
28,2016 Habitat Centre, of terms of appointment
Lodhi Road, and remuneration of Mr.
New Delhi- Anoop Seth as the
110003 Deputy Managing
Director of the Company
(i1) Revision in terms of
remuneration of Mr
Sunil Wadhwa (DIN
00259638), Managing
Director
March Wednesday, | 12:30 PM Core 4B, 4th | (i)Appointment and approval
31,2017 | September Floor, India | of the remuneration of Mr
27,2017 Habitat Centre, | Hari Sankaran as Director-in-
Lodhi Road, | Charge of the Company
New Delhi- | (ii))Authorisation to  the
110003 Board of Directors to
increase  the  borrowing
powers of the Company

Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)

Two EGMs were held during the year on January 12, 2018 of Equity and Preference
Shareholders for obtaining their approval for the Scheme of Amalgamation under section 233
between IL&FS Renewable Energy Limited and IL&FS Energy Development Company

Limited
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(6)

General shareholder information

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d

(e)

Listing on Stock exchange: The Company’s Non- Convertible Debentures are listed on

Bombay Stock Exchange(BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai

400001

Scrip Code:
Number of NCDs Value of NCDs Scrip Code
1950 10,00,000 each 957953
1450 10,00,000 each 957970
600 10,00,000 each 957969

Debenture Trustee:

Registrar to an issue :

IDBI trusteeship Services Limited

Asian Building, Ground Floor, 17, R,
Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai — 400001

+91 9821682007, email: anjalee@idbitrustee.com
Website: http://idbitrustee.com/

Link Intime India Private Limited

247 Park, C101, 1* Floor, LBS Marg

Vikroli (W), Mumbai —

Tel: 91 22 49186000

400083

Email: debtca@linkintime.co.in

Shareholding pattern of the Company as on March 31, 2018

S No of Shares % % to Total
No Name of the Shareholder Held Holding | Capital
(A) Equity Shares*
Resident Shareholders
1. | Infrastructure Leasing & Financial 1,173,426,458 91.42 89.02
Services Ltd.
2. | Infrastructure Leasing & Financial 6 Negligibl | Negligible
Services Ltd. e
Jointly with Individuals*
3. | Mr Vibhav Ramprakash Kapoor, Mr 86,000,000 6.70 6.52
Karunakaran Ramchand and Mr Ramesh
Chander Bawa
(trustees of IL&FS Employee Welfare
Trust)
4. | Bay Capital Investment Managers Pvt 1,073,008 0.09 0.08
Ltd
5. | Vistra ITCL India Limited (Trustees of | 2,468,226 0.19 0.18
IL&FS Infrastructure Equity Fund 1)
Non-Resident Shareholders
6. | Bay Capital Investments Limited 10,457,078 0.81 0.79
(Mauritius Based Entity)
7. | Walid Hasan Kattan 1,97,1461 0.15 0.15
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8. | 7K Investments LLC 1,971,461 0.15 0.15

9. | Standard Chartered IL&FS Asia 6,196,966 0.48 0.47
Infrastructure Growth Fund Company
PTE Ltd (Singapore based entity)

Total (A) 1,283,564,664 100 97.37

(B) Compulsory Convertible Preference
shares (CCPS) **

Resident Shareholders

1. | Vistra ITCL India Limited (Trustees of | 9,872,904 28.48 0.75
IL&FS Infrastructure Equity Fund 1)

Non-Resident Shareholders

2. | Standard Chartered IL&FS Asia 24,787,863 71.52 1.88
Infrastructure Growth Fund Company
PTE Ltd (Singapore based entity)

Total (B) 34,660,767 100 2.63

Grand Total (A) + (B) 1,318,225,431 100

Note:*IL&FS holds 6 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each jointly with Mr. Akhil Agarwal ,
Mr.Haziq Beg, Mr.R Shanmuganandam, Mr. Baskaran Subramanian , Mr. Rajpal
Singh and Mr. Avinash Bapat.

**Shares of Rs 10/-each for all categories of shares.Each CCPS is convertible into one
equity share

® Dematerialisation of Shares as on 31st March 2018

The Company’s Equity Shares (except 6 shares held by IL&FS jointly with individuals)
and Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares(CCPS) are held in dematerialised
form with National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL)

(2) Address of Correspondence: IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited
1** Floor, Corporate Office Tower, Ambience Mall
Island, Ambience Mall Complex, NH-8, Gurugram —
122001
Tel No: 0124-4716100
E-mail: secretarial.iedcl@ilfsindia.com

By Order of and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr Hari Sankaran
Chairman

Date: August 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure- II

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on Financial Year ended on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management

& Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 | CIN U40300DL2007PLC163679
2 | Registration Date 21/05/2007
3 | Name of the Company IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited
4 | Category/Sub-category of Company Limited By shares/ Indian Non-Government Company
the Company
5 | Address of the Registered 4" Floor, Dr. Gopaldas Bhawan, 28, Barakhamba Road, Connaught
office & contact details Place, New Delhi -110001
Tel: +91 124 471 6100
Fax: +91 124 471 6120
6 | Whether listed company Yes. NCDs were listed on BSE Ltd
(Yes/ No)
7 | Name, Address & contact Link Intime India Private Limited
details of the Registrar & C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
Transfer Agent, if any. LBS Marg, Bandup (W), Mumbai — 400078
Tel: +91 22 2596 3838
Fax: +91 22 2594 6969

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Sl. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. | products / services Product/service
1 Construction Contract Revenue (100 42201 46.17
MW)
2 Sale of Power (including Trading and 35105 46.26
Generation from Solar Power Plant)

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING COMPANY
Sl. | Name & address of CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. | the Company Subsidiary / | shares held | Section
Associate
1 Infrastructure Leasing L65990MH1987PLC044571 Holding 91.42 Section
and Financial Services Company 2(46)
Limited
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SUBSIDIARIES - DIRECT

SL Name & address of CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary / | shares Section
Associate held

2. Vejas Power Projects | U40109MH2007PLC176368 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Limited ( formerly Company
IL&FS Wind Projects
Development Limited)

3. Nana Layja Power U40103GJ2010PLC062968 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Company Ltd Company

4. IL&FS Renewable U32202MH2007PLC176153 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Energy Ltd* Company

5. Mota Layja Gas U40106GJ2013PLC0O77551 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Power Company Company
Limited

6. IL&FS Wind Energy U40106GJ2013PLC077520 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Limited (formerly Company
Mandvi LNG
Terminal Limited

7. Maritime International | Foreign Company Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Offshore PTE Limited Company

8. IL&FS Tamil Nadu U72200TN2006PLC060330 Subsidiary 91.38 Section 2(87)
Power Company Company
Limited

9. Malwa Solar Power U40106DL2017PTC313507 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Generation Private Company
Limited**

10. IL&FS Solar Power U40300MH2010PLC207073 Subsidiary 100 Section 2(87)
Limited Company

*IREL amalgamated with IEDCL vide Confirmation order of the scheme of Amalgamation between
IREL & IEDCL dated March 21, 2018 from Regional Director (Northern Region), further confirmed
by Registrar of Companies (ROC). Effective date of Scheme of Amalgamation was April 20, 2018

**Malwa was sold to IDFC on January 25, 2018

SUBSIDIARIES - INDIRECT

SL Name & address of CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary / | shares held | Section
Associate
1 Wind Urja India U40104MH2012PTC234709 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
Private Limited Company
(through IWEL)
2 Lalpur Wind Energy U40300MH2011PTC222588 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
Private Limited Company
(through IREL —26%
and IWEL-25%)
3 Khandke Wind U40300MH2012PTC234746 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
Energy Private Company
Limited (through
IWEL)
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SL Name & address of CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary / | shares held | Section
Associate

4 Tadas Wind Energy U40300MH2011PTC220233 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
Private Limited Company
(through IWEL)

5 Ratedi Wind Power U40102MH2007PTC176369 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
Private Limited Company
(through IREL — 26%
and IWEL-25%)

6 Patiala Bio Power U40200MH2011PLC220462 Subsidiary 100%* Section 2(87)
Company Private Company
Limited

7 Sipla Wind Energy U40300MH2011PLC220004 Subsidiary 100%* Section 2(87)
Limited Company

8 Shendra Green Energy U40100MH2005PLC151412 Subsidiary 100* Section 2(87)
Ltd Company

9 Rohtas Bio Energy U40300MH2011PLC220218 Subsidiary 100* Section 2(87)
Limited Company

10 Ramagiri Renewable U40100MH1997PLC105323 Subsidiary 100* Section 2(87)
Energy Limited Company
(formerly IL&FS
Wind Farms Limited)

11 IL&FS Wind Power U74120MH2013PLC242327 Subsidiary 100%* Section 2(87)
Services Limited Company

11. Etesian Urja Limited | U40107MH2011PLC220673 Subsidiary 51% Section 2(87)
(till March 30, 2018) Company

13 Kaze Energy Limited U40300MH2013PLC241321 Subsidiary 51 Section 2(87)
(through IWEL ) Company

14 Cuddalore Solar U40300MH2012PTC237302 Subsidiary 97.76 Section 2(87)
Power Private Limited Company
(through IREL — 74%
and ITPCL -26%)

15 Jogihali Wind Energy U74900MH2014PTC255989 Subsidiary 100* Section 2(87)
Private Limited Company

16 Mahidad Wind U74999MH2014PTC255870 Subsidiary 100* Section 2(87)
Energy Private Company
Limited

17 IL&FS Maritime Foreign Company Subsidiary 91.38%* Section 2(87)
Offshore Pte Ltd Company

18 IL&FS Offshore Foreign Company Subsidiary 91.38%* Section 2(87)
Natural Resources Pte Company
Ltd

19 PT Bangun Asia Foreign Company Subsidiary 91 .38%* Section 2(87)
Persada Company

20 Se7en Factor Foreign Company Subsidiary 91 .38%* Section 2(87)
Corporation Company

21 PT Mantimim Coal | Foreign Company Subsidiary | gg gy#** | Section 2(87)
Mining Company
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*IEDCL holds 100% equity holding of IL&FS Renewable Energy Ltd (IREL). The effective holding
of IEDCL through IREL in these companies is 100%. Post - Merger these Companies became the Direct
Subsidiaries of IEDCL
**The effective shareholding of IEDCL through ITPCL is 91.38%
**#*[TPCL holds 95% in PT Mantimin Coal Mining and the effective shareholding of IEDCL through
ITPCLis 86.81%

JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES

S1.
No.

Name & address of the
Company

CIN/GLN

Holding /
Subsidiary /
Associate

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

Bihar Power
Infrastructure Company
Private Limited (BPIC)

U45206BR2008PTC013348

Joint venture

50

Section 2(6)

Assam Power Project
Development Company
Limited (APPDCL)

U40102AS2007PLC008471

Joint venture

50

Section 2(6)

Cross Border Power
Transmission Company
Limited (CPTC)

U40102DL2006PLC156738

Joint venture

38

Section 2(6)

ONGC Tripura Power
Company Limited
(OTPC)

U40101TR2004PLC007544

Joint venture

12.03*

Section 2(6)

Saurya Urja Company
of Rajasthan Limited
(SURAJ)

U40104RJ2015PLC047322

Joint venture

50

Section 2(6)

Urjankur Shree Datta
Power Company
Limited (upto April 20,
2017)

U40108MH2008PLC180290

Associate

33.34%#

Section 2(6)

Urjankur Shree
Tatyasaheb Kore
Warna Power Company
Limited

U31500MH2008PLC184800

Associate

33.33%

Section 2(6)

*15,64,65,672 (13.97%) shares of OTPC were transferred to IL&FS Financial Services Limited(IFIN) on March

31,2018

# The sale of the stake held by IREL in Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited was sold to the Shree
Datta Karkhana (Host Sugar Factory) had been concluded
*Power Transmission Company of Nepal (PTCN) is a 10% Joint Venture and it is not consolidated for FY 2017-
18 since it is immaterial
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Iv.

()

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
As on April 1, 2017

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
As on March 31, 2018

Demat

Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Share

S

Demat

Physi
cal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

1173426458

1173426464

1173426458

1173426464

¢) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

@

1173426458

1173426464

91.42

1173426458

1173426464

91.42

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other-
Individuals

¢) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks / FI

¢) Any Other

Sub-total
(A)(2) :-

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
A)=
(A)D+HA)2)

1173426458

1173426464

91.42

1173426458

1173426464

91.42

Change

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

As on April 1, 2017

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
As on March 31, 2018

%
Change
during

Demat

Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Share
s

Demat

Physi
cal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

the year

i) Others -

Sub-total -
B)):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

89541234 -

89541234

6.98

89541234

89541234

No

6.98 Change

i) Overseas

20596966 -

20596966

1.60

18625505

20596966

1.44 | 0.16

b) Individuals

i) Individual -
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital
uptoRs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual -
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs

1 lakh

¢) Others -
Individual
Foreign
shareholder

1971461

0.15

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

110138200 -

110138200

110138200

110138200

No

8.58 Change

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+
B)2)

110138200 -

110138200

110138200

110138200

8.58 Change

C. Shares -
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

1283564658

1283564664

100

1283564658

6 | 1283564664

100

Change

(ii)

Shareholding of Promoters-

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the year (as on

% change in

And Financial Services
Limited

Shareholder’s Name (as on April 1, 2017) March 31, 2018) shareholding
during the
No. of Shares | % oftotal | % of Shares No. of Shares | % oftotal | % of Shares year
Shares of | Pledged / Shares of | Pledged /
the encumbered the encumbered
company | to total company | to total
shares shares
Infrastructure Leasing *1173426464 91.42 NIL | *1173426464 91.42 NIL No Change

*Includes 6 shares held by IL&FS jointly with individuals
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding - NO CHANGE

Name of the Shareholding at the Date | Reason | Increase/ Decrease | Cumulative At the End of
Shareholder beginning of the year in Shareholding Shareholding during the the Financial

(01/04/2017) year Year

No of Shares
No. of % of total No. of % of total -
shares shares of the shares shares of
company the
company

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
SL Name of the Shareholding at the Increase / Cumulative At the End of
No. Shareholder beginning of the year Decrease Shareholding during the | the Year
(01/04/2017) (date and Year (31/03/2018)
reason)
No. of % of total | - No. of % of total | No of Shares
shares shares of shares shares of | and % of the
the the total shares of
company company | the Company

1. Mr Vibhav | 86,000,000 6.70 86,000,000 6.70 86,000,000
Ramprakash (6.70%)
Kapoor, Mr
Karunakaran
Ramchand and Mr
Ramesh
ChanderBawa
(trustees of IL&FS
Employee Welfare
Trust)

2. Bay Capital 1,073,008 0.09 | No effect in 1,073,008 0.09 1,073,008
Investment shareholding (0.09%)
Managers Pvt Ltd

3 Vistra ITCL India 2,468,226 0.19 | No effect in 2,468,226 0.19 | 2,468,226 (0.19)
Limited (Trustees shareholding
of IL&FS
Infrastructure
Equity Fund I)

4 Bay Capital 14,400,000 1.12 | Transfer of 10457078 0.81 10457078
Investments Shares to Walid (0.31%
Limited Hasan Kattan
(Mauritius Based and 7K
Entity)

5. Walid Hasan - - | Transfer of 1971461 0.15 1971461
Kattan Shares from

Bay Capital
Investments Ltd

6 7K Investments - - | Transfer of 1971461 0.15 1971461

LLC Shares from
Bay Capital
Investments Ltd

7 Standard 6,196,966 048 | No effect in 6,196,966 0.48 6,196,966
Chartered IL&FS shareholding (0.48%)
Asia Infrastructure
Growth Fund
Company PTE Ltd
(Singapore based
entity)
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(v)  Shareholding of Directors and KMPs:

Sl Name of Shareholding at the Date wise Cumulative At the End of the
No. Director/ KMP beginning Increase / Shareholding during | Year (31/03/2017)
of the year Decrease in | the
(01/04/2016) specifying Year
the reasons
for increase
/decrease
No. of % of total No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of | shares shares of
the the the
company company company
1 Mr Rajpal Singh 1 equity | Negligible | No Change 1 equity | Negligible | 1 equity | Negligible
Ahuja Share Share Share
jointly jointly jointly
with with with
IL&FS IL&FS IL&FS
Ltd Ltd Ltd

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.

Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Total Indebtedness

Excluding Deposits

Deposits

Indebtedness at the
Beginning of the Financial
Year

i) Principal Amount

20,93,29,60,549 24,79,84,93,328 - 45,73,14,53,877
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not
due 12,02,44,347
Total (i+ii+iii) 21,05,32,04,896

46,26,29,442 -
25,26,11,22,770

58,28,73,789
46,31,43,27,666

Change in Indebtedness

During the Financial Year

* Addition 26,30,18,17,842 | 18,92,63,95,558 45,22,82,13,399
* Reduction 28,97,38,67,281 | 19,04,79,48,290 48,02,18,15,570
Net Change <(2,67,20,49,439) | -(12,15,52,732)

(2,79,36,02,171)

Indebtedness at the End of
the Financial Year

i) Principal Amount

18,26,09,11,110

24,67,69,40,596

42,93,78,51,706

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not
due

6,10,39,208

1,13,46,89,075

1,19,57,28,283

Total (i+ii+iii)

18,32,19,50,318

25,81,16,29,671

44,13,35,79,989

32



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(In Rs)
SI. Particulars of Remuneration Mr Anoop Seth, Deputy Total
No. Managing Director (till Amount
October 31, 2017)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 1,82,96,250 | 1,82,96,250
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 61,439 61,439
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify
Total 1,83,57,689 | 1,83,57,689
*Ceiling as per the Act (MD remuneration) - -

Note 1: Mr Anoop Seth resigned on July 25, 2017 and last date of employment was October
31,2017

*Ceilings on Managerial Remuneration as per the Companies Act 2013, are not applicable by
virtue of MCA notification dated September 12, 2016,

B) Remuneration to other Directors

(In Rs)
SIL. Name of the Particulars of Remuneration Total
No. Director Amount
Fee for attending Board/ Committee Commissio | Other
Meetings n ]
1 | Independent

Directors:

Mr KG 12,00,000 - -1 12,00,00

Ramachandran 0

Mr K C Lahiry 3,00,000 - - | 3,00,000

Mr S C Tripathi 12,00,000 - - | 12,00,00

0

Mr C P Jain 11,00,000 - - | 11,00,00

0

Jayantika Dave 2,00,000 - - | 2,00,000

Sub-total (1) 40,00,000 - - | 40,00,00

0

2 | Other Non-

Executive
Directors:
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S1. Name of the Particulars of Remuneration Total
No. Director Amount
Fee for attending Board/ Committee Commissio | Other
Meetings n s
Mr Ravi 2,80,000 - - | 2,80,000
Parthasarathy
Mr Hari Sankaran 4,40,000 - - | 4,40,000
Mr RC Bawa 80,000 - - 80,000
Mr Arun K Saha 3,60,000 - - | 3,60,000
Mr K Ramchand 80,000 - - 80,000
Mr M S 2,40,000 - - | 2,40,000
Srinivasan
Mr Siddharth 40,000 - - 40,000
Mehta
Mr Krishna Kumar 1,20,000 - - | 1,20,000
Sub-total (2) 16,40,000 - - | 16,40,00
0
Total =(1+2) 56,40,000 - - | 56,40,00
0
Total Managerial - - - -
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as As per the Note*
per the Act

Note: As per section 197 of the Companies Act 2013, sitting fee payable to the Directors the Board of
directors thereof which shall not exceed one lakh rupees per meeting of the Board or committee thereof:

(C). REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

(In Rs)

Sl. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CFO CS Total
(Mr Hemant Thanvi) (Mr Rajpal
Singh Ahuja)

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 1,31,18,650 39,59,712 | 1,70,78,362
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- 3,49,658 8400 3,58,058
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - -
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity -- - -
Commission- as % of profit - - -
Others, please specify - - -

Total 1,34,68,308 39,68,112 1,74,36,420

[V NN RS R )
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ if any (give
Companies Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date: August 14, 2018

Place: Mumbai

By Order of and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr Hari Sankaran
Chairman
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Annexure - IV

Policy: Selection Criteria for Directors at Energy Group

@D The following Selection Criteria are proposed for appointing a Member of the Board /

Director

(1

)

Experience / Know how :

For IEDCL and IEDCL Group Companies (Energy Group): The candidate must meet

at least two of the below mentioned four criteria:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Must have served as a CEO in a related organization
Must have preferably served on other Boards
Business Head role for last 5 years with an existing network to tap into

Could be an independent specialist

Behavioral Competencies (as per the prevailing Group Competency Framework) both

for IEDCL and Group Companies :

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(2

Results and Achievement Orientation
Strategic Orientation

Ability to Influence and Inspire
Effective Decision Making
Champions Change

Intra-Group Coordination

Integrity (“Fit & Proper”)
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@

(mn

Managerial Remuneration Policy

Preamble :

(1

)

3)

4

IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited (IEDCL), a subsidiary of
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited, is engaged in the power sector as
a sponsor, developer and advisor. The power projects developed by IEDCL are diverse
in geographic location, fuel type, fuel source and off-take, and each project is planned
to be strategically located near an available fuel supply or load centre

IEDCL has its functional expertise in power sector areas with special focus on finance,
policy, regulation, risk management, contracting, environment & social management
and project management

The organisation is structured to meet requirements of its business through :

(a) Independent Business Entities that optimally utilise synergies

(b) Dedicated Project Development and Sectoral companies

(c) Establishment of Technical Support & Service groups

Since our businesses are people centric, Human Resource Development (HRD)
assumes great significance in facilitating the organisation to meet this objective. The
HRD strategy is to :

(a) Attract and retain competent resources

(b) Provide competitive performance based compensation and benefits

(©) Facilitate and provide growth opportunities within the Group by encouraging
movement of personnel across businesses

(d) Inculcate a common culture at the IEDCL level (consistent with IL&FS group
level) which brings consistency and transparency in our approach

(e) Ensure clear communication of vision and business plans

Compensation Forums :

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: In terms of provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, IEDCL has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) consisting of four Non-Executive Directors of which two are Independent Directors.
This Committee is in place of Compensation Committee constituted earlier. The NRC has been
mandated to shall deal with the matters as are prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and
review and approve Human Resources, personnel related policies/matters of the Company as
well as other matters as may be requested by the Board of Directors of the Company from time
to time. This, inter-alia, includes following:
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(I10)

Iv)

(1

)

3)

4

To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed
in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the
Board their appointment and/or removal and shall carry out evaluation of every
Director’s performance

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees

To endorse the methodology and distribution of Performance Related Pay to the
employees of the Company

While formulating the policy, NRC needs to ensure that :

(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks

(©) Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and
its goals

Statutory Provisions :

Pursuant to the notification of the Companies Act 2013 effective April 01, 2013, the following
provisions thereof have been considered while formulating the Remuneration Policy at IEDCL:

(D

)
3)

Remuneration for Whole-time, Non-Executive Directors, Key Management Personnel
and Senior Management

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Disclosures in the Directors’ Report

Objective :

(1

)

The key objective of the Managerial Remuneration Policy is to enable a framework
that allows competitive and fair rewards for the achievement of key deliverables

While deciding remuneration for the Whole-time Directors’ various factors such as the
market scenario, business performance of IEDCL and the remuneration practices in
power sector are considered
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3) Rationale for Remuneration Framework :

(a) Internal Ratios : The Compensation package for Managerial Personnel at
level/s lower than Whole-time Director is revised annually in the form of
performance increments, structural improvements and Cost of Living
Adjustments. This has led to a compressing of the compensation differential
between the lowest and highest levels of executive management

(b) Compliance & Risk Parameters : In view of Company law regulations, the
compliance roles of Whole-time Directors far outweigh that of any other level,
and consequently the risk parameters associated with these jobs are of a
significantly higher level as compared to the junior levels

V) Remuneration Pattern :

(D) Structure : A summary of the current structure set for the Whole-time Directors is as
mentioned below :

Components Item Description Policy
Base Salary o Reflects the Consolidated Normally positioned as
Directors’ Salary fixed for | the highest as compared
experience, each financial | to the Group
criticality of the year
role with the This
Group and the component  is
risk factor also used for
involved paying retiral
benefits
Paid on a
monthly basis
Short-term Based totally on Variable Determined by the
incentive the performance component of | Compensation
of the Director the Committee after year-
remuneration end based on
package performance against the
Paid on an | pre-determined financial
annually basis and non- financial
metrics
Long-term Drive and reward Variable long- | Determined by the
incentive delivery of term Compensation
sustained long- remuneration Committee and
term component, distributed on the basis
performance paid in shares of time, level and
performance
Retiral Provide for Accrues Paid post separation
Benefits sustained depending on | from the Company as
contribution length on | per the Rules of the
service. It is | Provident Fund and
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(VD

)

3)

4

)

Components Item Description Policy

33.33% of | Gratuity Acts and the
Consolidated IL&FS Superannuation
Pay Fund

Base Salary : The Shareholders of the Company, while approving the appointment of
the Whole-time Directors approve the scale within which the salary of the Whole-time
Directors could be fixed

Perquisites and benefits : All other benefits are as per the rules of the Company. In
addition to the above remuneration, the Whole-time Directors are also entitled to
perquisites as per the Rules of the Company

Short-Term Incentive Plan (‘'STIP’):

(a) The Company operates variable pay scheme called as “Performance Related
Pay” (PRP). Amendments to the PRP scheme is made to suit the organisation’s
business and performance

(b) In determining the actual PRP payments, the factors which are usually
considered are Performance related to the Group’s financial KPIs, Operational
performance against budget

Long-Term Incentive Plan (‘LTIP’):

IL&FS EWT (EWT) was set up in August 1990 to provide for the welfare of employees
of IL&FS and its Subsidiary/Affiliate Companies. EWT fund is utilized by the Trustees
towards employee welfare, viz., promoting quality education, critical medical
treatment, etc

Key Management Personnel :

(1

)

3)

The Key Management Personnel (KMP) in IEDCL are the Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer - Energy Vertical, Chief Financial Officer - IEDCL and Company
Secretary (CS)

The KMPs have operational responsibilities in addition to the responsibilities specified
by the Companies Act, 2013

The remuneration package of the Key Management and Senior Management comprises
of :

(a) Fixed Remuneration : This includes a Monthly Salary such as Consolidated
Pay, Variable House Rent Allowance, Compensatory Allowance, Utility
Allowance, Interest Subsidy on Housing Loans
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(b) Annual Allowances: This consists of Leave Travel Allowance, Medical
Reimbursement and House Maintenance Allowance

(©) Retirals: This includes Provident Fund @ 12% of Consolidated Pay, Gratuity
@ 8.33% of Consolidated Pay and Superannuation @ 13% of Consolidated
Pay

(VII) Non-Whole Time Directors :

Non Whole-Time Directors are paid Sitting Fees for attending the Board / Board Committee/s
Meetings in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. The Board is responsible for setting
policy in relation to the remuneration of the Non-Whole Time Directors

(VIII) Remuneration Mix :

The total remuneration package of Directors and KMPs is designed to provide an appropriate
balance between fixed and variable components with focus on Performance Related Pay so that
outstanding performance is incentivized but without encouraging excessive risk taking

(IX) Disclosures:

Under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors would have to disclose
the details of the managerial remuneration in the Director’s Report to the Shareholders

X) Review and Modification :

Effectiveness of the Managerial Remuneration Policy is ensured through periodical review.
The Board of Directors may amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part at any time

By Order of and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr Hari Sankaran
Chairman

Date: August 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure-

Statement pursuant to Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

For the financial vear ended March 31,2018

A%

@) Emplovees on the rolls of the Company
Annual Gross
Remuneration Age Total Period of
. ] 2 Experience Date of o . Last Employment
including ] q q ] (in q e service with
Name Performance Designation Qualification Completed (in Joining IEDCL in &
Related Pay Yrs) Cm‘t;];:;eted IEDCL 2017-18 Designation
(In Rupees)
Anoop Seth 1,15,37,535 | Deputy Managing xZifreﬁent 57 36 February 3, | = 5 pronths | IL&FS Tamil Nadu Company
p T Director ageme 2016 Ltd; Managing Director
Studies (Finance)
B.Com, FCA.’ IL&FS Infrastructure
Hemant Group CFO - ACS, Associate April 1 Development Corporation
Thanvi 1,04.85,105 Energy Vertical Chartered 46 23 2011 12 Months Ltd.; Senior Vice President
Secretary
Chief Executive — IL&FS Infrastructure
. Adpvisory, Gas, B.Tech, M.Tech, October 1, Development Corporation
Haziq Beg 1.89,97,580 Transmission & PGDM (Finance) >3 28 2008 12 Months Ltd.; Senior Vice President
Trading
Chicf Operating BE (Mech) TATA Power Solar;
Keshav PGDM (Quality June 12, Executive Vice President —
Prasad T S 1,63,17,397 | Officer-Solar &Mktg) 33 30 2013 12 Months Products and Projects
Operations
B.Tech
. Chief Technology (Aerospace . )
Rajsckhar 71,48,260 | Officer —Renewable | Engg), Masters 48 24 August 22, 4 months Garrad Hassan India Pvt. Ltd.;
Budhavarapu . . 2012 Country Manager
Investments in International
Finance
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Annual Gross
Remuneration Age Total Period of
. . £ Experience Date of . . Last Employment
including ] q q ] (in q . service with
Name Designation Qualification (in Joining . &
Performance Completed Completed IEDCL IEDCL in Designation
Related Pay Yrs) P 2017-18 g
Yrs)
(In Rupees)
Senior Vice
. President and Chief | BCom, CA, November DaVita Inc;
Anand B Nair 1,35,38,357 Financial Officer MBA(IB) 46 19 5,2009 12 Months Director Finance
w.e.f May 22, 2018
Jotdeep Chief Investment BCom (Hons), November VIGOR Capital Singapore
Singh 1,54,36,005 Officer PGDM-Finance 46 21 1, 2015 12 months Founder Partner
BE(Mech)
. . Power Plant .
Feby Koshy 1,08.91,560 | Senior Vice Engincering 48 27 June 20,115 Months | SMR Energy Lid;
President : 2011 General Manager
MBA (Project
Management)
. . . National Productivity Council;
Senior Vice BE (Civil) 1996, October 1, . . ’
S Baskaran 83,43,267 President ME (Env) 1998 45 18 2008 12 Months | Assistant Deputy Director-Env
Mgmt Group
Bibhudutta . . BE EEE (1994), November
Biswal 76,28,626 | Vice President MBA (Finance) 47 23.41 1,2012 12 months | Global Energy & IPPAI
Notes:
1) The top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn are: Mr Haziq Beg, Mr Anoop Seth, Mr Hemant Thanvi, Mr Keshav Parsad, Mr Jotdeep

Singh, Mr Anand Nair, Mr Feby Koshy, Mr Rajsekhar Budhavarapu, Mr S Baskaran and Mr Bibhudatta Biswal

ii) Mr Haziq Beg, Mr Hemant Thanvi, Mr Keshav Parsad, Mr Jotdeep Singh, Mr Anand Nair and Mr Feby Koshy were employed throughout the
financial year and were in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in aggregate, was not less than 'one crore and two lakh rupees'

iii) Mr Anoop Seth and Mr Rajsekhar Budhavarapu were employed for the part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that
year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was more than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month

iv) The terms and conditions of employment are as per Company’s rules
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V) Annual Gross Remuneration includes Basic salary; Allowances, value of meal card, the Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation,
Amount of gratuity based on present basic salary and Performance Related Pay

Vi) Above employees are not related to any Director of the Company

vii) None of the above employees, either individually or together with his spouse or dependent children, has held more than 2% of the equity shares of
the Company

By Order of and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr Hari Sankaran
Chairman

Date: August 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Annexure- VI

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis :

S | Name(s) of the related Duration of the | Nature of | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount
No | party and nature of contracts/arrangem | contracts/arrange contracts or | approval paid as
relationship ents/ transactions ments/transactions | arrangements or by the advance
transactions  including | Board, if s, if
the value, if any: any any:
1. | Infrastructure Leasing & | Duration as per the | Short Term Loan | Rol @ 16% p.a. P.A | - NIL
Financial Services Limited | funds from IL&FS Ltd. Compounded  Calendar
(Holding Company) availability/ongoing Quarterly
Value of Investment Rs
6000 mn
One Year Annual Support | Value: Rs. 0.05 Mn | - NIL
Services for Axapta | Approx.
License
One year Office Space on rent | Appx Rs 10.4 mn p.a. - NIL
& IT support
Services
- Availing Non-fund | Commission @ 1.80% | - NIL
based facilities in | P.A
the form of Letter of
Credit from IL&FS | Value: Up to 2,000 Mn
Ltd
Upto 1 year Non-fund Based | 1.80% p.a. - NIL
Facility Value: Upto Rs 1,000
million
2. | IL&FS Wind Projects | Two years Lending (RLOC)T Rol 15.50% p.a., Rs 320 | - NIL
Development Limited mn
(Subsidiary)
3. | Vejas Power Projects | Two years Loan given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 1000 mn | - NIL
Limited
(formerly IL&FS Wind
Projects Development
Limited)
4. | Mota Layja Gas Power | One year Lending (RLOC) Rol 16% p.a., Rs 7 mn - NIL
Company Limited
One year Loan given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 0.8 mn - NIL
One year Loan given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 0.6 mn - NIL
One year Loan given Rol 16% p.a.,,Rs 115mn | - NIL
5. | IL&FS  Solar  Power | One Years Lending (RLOC) ROI 16% p.a, Rs 1000 mn | - NIL
Limited
2 years Lending (RLOC) ROI'16% p.a, Rs 810 mn | - NIL
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2 years Loan given 1,000 Mn @ 16.00% NIL
During the tenure of Sale of material for | Value: 4,639 mn NIL
implementation  of 100, MW solar | Ml
solar project project
2 Years Loans given 500 Mn @ 16.00% NIL
One Year Loans given Rol: @ 16.00%, 1,000 NIL
Mn
Two Years Loans given Rol: @ 16.00%, 150 Mn NIL
For loan tenure Issuing Corporate 0.50% p.a of CG issued NIL
Guarantee(CG) in Value: Rs. 20.25 Mn
favour of lenders
upto Rs 4,900 Mn.
Till completion of Sale, Purchase or Value: 5603.42 million 539
Project Supply of any goods million
or materials
- Purchase of Recovery of expenses on NIL
Investment actual basis
Value: Rs. 0.50 Mn
For loan tenure Revision in amount | 0.50% p.a of CG issued NIL
for issuing
Corporate Rs. 8.75 Mn (issued in
Guarantee(CG) in favour of ABFL)
favour of ISPL
lenders from Rs
4,900 mn to Rs Rs
6,400 Mn.
IL&FS Solar Power - Loan novation Value: Rs 724 mn NIL
Limited, between subsidiary
6 Lalpur Wind Energy companies
* | limited
IL&FS Renewable energy
Limited
Lalpur Wind Energy Till Apr 2018 Extension of Bank Value: Rs. 30.40 mn. NIL
7 Private Limited Guarantee /
" | (Indirect Subsidiary) Corporate
Guarantee
Livia India Limited FY 2017-2018 IT Advisory, Value: Rs. 6.70 Mn NIL
8. Management and
Support Services
9. | IL&FS Wind Energy | One Year Lending (RLOC) Rol 16% p.a.,Rs 11.8 mn NIL
Limited (Subsidiary)
One Year Loans given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 8.2 mn NIL
1 year Loans given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 138.3 mn NIL
1 Year Loans given 4.1 Mn @ 16.00% NIL
Two years Extension of | Rs. 860 Mn @15.50% p.a NIL
maturity date of
existing OFCDs
- Sale of equity Value: Rs. 1,374 Mn NIL
investment in
Etesian Urja
Limited and Kaze
Energy Limited
10 Sipla Wind Energy 1 year Loan given 25 Mn @ 16.00%
" | Limited
11. | Malwa Solar Power - Transfer of 40 MW | Sale Consideration: Rs NIL
Generation Limited solar project under 1,060 mn)
slump sale
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6 year Loan given Rol @ 16%, Rs 75 mn NIL
20 Years Investment in 9.00% PA NIL
Debentures Value: Rs. 363.5 Mn
12. | Kaze Energy Limited - Conversion of | Value: Rs. 727 Mn NIL
OFCD/loan and
interest accrued on
OFCD into equity
13. | ports Private Minited and | 3 months Extension of time by | Rol 15.50% p.a. payable NIL
Porto Novo Maritime three months and | annually
Limited reduction in rate of
(Fellow Subsidiaries) interest Value: Rs. 400 Mn to
SPPL (Till Mar 17) &
Rs.51 Mn to PNML (Till
Mar 17)
IL&FS Renewable Energy | 6 months Lending (RLOC) Rol 16% p.a., Rs 1025 mn NIL
14. | Limited (Subsidiary) Two year Advisory Services | Value: Rs 250 mn NIL
by IEDCL in terms
of Sale of Equity
Stake of IREL in
Urjankur Shree
Datta Power
Company Limited
and Urjankur Shree
Tatyasaheb ~ Kore
Warana Power
Company Limited
One year Loan given Rol 16% p.a., Rs 1188 mn NIL
- Purchase of Recovery of expenses on NIL
Investment actual basis
Value: 0.50 mn
- Purchase of equity | Value: Rs. 223 Mn NIL
investment in Kaze
Energy Limited.
- Purchase of equity | Value: Rs. 24 Mn NIL
investment in
Etesian Urja
Limited and IL&FS
Solar Power Limited
15. | IL&FS Tamilnadu Power | 2 years Term loan and | Rol-15.50% p.a. NIL
Company Limited (Direct revolving line of | Term Loan (Rs 327 mn)
Subsidiary) credit Revolving line of credit
(Rs 1,650 mn)
One year Loan given 125 Mn @ 16.00% for 1 NIL
Year
Sep 2017 —Nov 2017 | Purchase of Power Trading of upto 500 MW NIL
power
Trading Margin of 3
paise/unit (it includes 0.20
paise per unit payable to
NVVL).
On going Purchase of power Sale of power from Unit NIL
IT of ITPCL to PXIL and
IEX
Trading Margin of 3
paise/unit (it includes 0.20
paise per unit payable to
NVVL
On going Loan 120.82 Mn @ 16.00% for NIL

1 Year
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1 year Loan Interest rate: Nil with an NIL
option to renegotiate the
rate
Value: 604.05 Mn
IL&FS Environmental On Going Sharing/Recovery Recovery of expenses on NIL
Infrastructure & Services of actual basis
Limited, Saurya Urja Expenses/deputatio | Value: Rs. 57.42 Mn
16. | Company of Rajasthan n cost Approx.
Limited
Joint Venture / Fellow
Subsidiary
17. ngas Wind Enqrgy Extension of bank | Bank Guarantee i,n Repayment by TEDCL in NIL
Private Limited | guarantee for one | favour of TWEPL’s
(Subsidiary) year in favour of | lenders case Of default by
lender subsidiaries Rs. 344 Mn
18. | IL&FS Securities Services | 3 months Inter Corporate | Rs. 3000 Mn @ 16% p.a NIL
Limited (Fellow Deposit
Subsidiary) (Borrowing)
Till 31/03/2018 Extension of ICDs ISSL 3,000 Mn @ 16% NIL
PA (all in cost) till Mar
18
04 days to 365 days Inter Corporate Rs. 3,500 Mn @ 16% p.a NIL
Deposits (ICD)
April 27,2018 Inter Corporate ISSL 3,000 Mn @ 18% NIL
Deposits (ICD) PA
Ongoing Revision in existing | 0.2% subject to maximum NIL
demat charges of Rs 250,000/- per
transaction
19. | Saurya Urja Company of NIL
Rajasthan Limited (Joint Inter Corporate 0
A - ( 04 days 10 365 days | [ RN Rs. 600 Mn @ 10% p.a
20. | IL&FS Financial Services | Ongoing Interest Income on Rol@ 6% - 7.15% p.a, NIL
Limited (Fellow Short Term Value of investment 6.1
Subsidiary) Deposits Mn, Interest income of
Approx. Rs 0.02 Mn
Upto March 2018 | Advance against | Advance upto Rs 3,700 NIL
other date mutually | sale of 15% equity | mn.
agreed stake in OTPC
(approx. 13% equity
stake dold to IFIN)
IL&FS Township &Urban Inter Corporate | Rs 300 Mn @ 11.50% p.a. NIL
21. | Assets Limited 04 days to 365 days Deposits (ICD)
(Fellow Subsidiary)
IL&FS Paradip Refinery | 04 days to 365 days Inter Corporate Rs 235 Mn @ 10% p.a NIL
29 Water Limited Deposits (ICD)
" | (Fellow Subsidiary)
23. | IL&FS Wind Power On Going basis from | Sharing/Recovery of | Rs. 1.84 mn NIL
Services Private Limited, wholly owned | Expenses on actual
IL&FS Solar Power subsidiaries basis
Limited
Malwa Solar Power
Generation Limited
Nana Layja Power
Company Limited
Etesian Urja Limited
24. | Cross Border Power | Ongoing Sharing/Recovery of | Recovery of expenses on NIL
Transmission ~ Company Expenses/deputatio | actual basis
Limited, Saurya Urja n cost
Company of Rajasthan Value: Rs. 2.6 Mn
Limited Approxm
25. | IL&FS Wind Power Ongoing Sharing/Recovery of | Recovery of expenses on NIL
Services Private Limited, Expenses actual basis

IL&FS Renewable Energy
Limited

Rs. 0.22 Mn
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26. | IL&FS  Solar  Power | Ongoing Sharing/Recovery of | Recovery of expenses on | - NIL
Limited, Expenses actual basis
IL&FS Renewable Energy Value: Rs. 34.26 Mn
Limited,
Nana Layja Power
Company Limited,
IL&FS Wind Services
Private Limited
27. | Saurya Urja Company of | On Going Sharing/Recovery of | Rs. 2.52 Mn Approx. - NIL
Rajasthan Limited, Expenses/deputatio
Cross  Border  Power n cost
Transmission ~ Company
Limited,
Khandke Wind Energy
Private Limited,
Lalpur  Wind  Energy
Private Limited,
Tadas  Wind  Energy
Private Limited ,
Ratedi ~ Wind  Power
Limited,
Wind Urja India Private
Limited,
28. | IL&FS Wind Power On Going Recovery of | Value: Rs. 0.59 Mn - NIL
Services Private Limited, expenses on actual
Malwa  Solar  Power basis
Generation Limited.
29. | PDCOR Limited - Advisory Services | Value ; Rs. 1.50 Mn | - NIL
(Joint Venture) for selection of | Approx
Management
Operator (MO) for
Karauli Circle of
JVVNL
30. | ONGC Tripura Power | - Consultancy charges | Recovery of expenses on | - NIL
Company Limited for obtaining | actual basis
(Joint Venture) environment
clearance Value: 1.52 Mn Approx.

Date: August 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai

By Order of and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr Hari Sankaran

Chairman
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Annexure- VII

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

A brief outline of the company's
CSR policy, including overview
of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs.

CSR Policy primarily, entail, undertaking a variety of programs for
enhancing economic activity and skilling, which will be
supplemented with interventions to improve the quality of life of
stakeholders in the project catchment areas. Employment and
livelihood creation, Millennium Development Goals (MDG) and
global concerns such as climate change will be considered as guides
in setting up the CSR projects

It covers following aspects:

e Livelihood Development: Skill Training, Entrepreneurship
Development Traditional Livelihoods — Fisheries, Agriculture,
Animal Husbandry, SHG based livelihood activities

e Natural Resource Management: Water conservation, rainwater
harvesting and Groundwater recharging

e Infrastructure Development: Physical infrastructure — e.g. roads,
water and sanitation etc., Social Infrastructure, Community
infrastructure

e Human Capital Development: Education , Health and
Sanitation, Malnutrition, Anganwadis, Financial literacy and

inclusion
2. The Composition of the CSR - Mr Hari Sankaran (Chairman of the CSR Committee)
Committee. (as on March 31, - Mr C P Jain (Independent Director)
2018) - Mr M S Srinivasan
3. Average net profit of the Rs (67,13,00,917)
company for last three financial
years
4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure Rs (1,34,26,018)
(two percent of the
amount as in item 3 above)
5. Details of CSR spent during the
financial year (given as under)
(a) | Total amount spent for the Rs 1,05,09,495%*
financial year 2017-18
(b) | Amount unspent, if any NA

**In FY 2017-18, the prescribed CSR spending of 2% of the average profits before tax of the Company made

during the three immediately preceding Financial years worked out to be NIL. Hence the Company was not
required to make any expenditure on CSR activities in FY 2017-18. However as advised by the CSR Committee,

the Company decided for voluntarily undertaking CSR spending for an amount of Rs 10 mn

Amount of Rs 5,00,000 was spent in contribution towards promotion of theatre & arts — Jairangam 2017 — Jaipur

Theatre Festival (Jaipur) through 3M Dot Bands Theatre Family, society registered in 2003. The CSR expenditure

falls under the category of ‘promotion and development of traditional arts’ as per Schedule VII of Companies Act

2013. Amount of Rs 9.495 was spent towards travelling expenses
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

@ @ 3 @ ®) () ) (®
S. CSR project or Sector in which | Projects or Amount Amount spent on | Cumulative |Amount spent:
No. |activity identified the Project is programs (1) Local | outlay the projects or expenditure |Direct or
covered area or others (2) |(budget) programs Sub- upto the | through

Specify the State | project or heads: (1) Direct |reporting Implementing
and District where |program expenditure on period Agency
projects or wise projects or
programs was programs. (2)
undertaken Overheads:

1. |Individual Household | Health Padampur and 0.27 0.27 0.27 | Through
Toilets & Sanitation Godhra village, Implementing
awareness programme Kutch, Gujarat Agency : The

Nalanda
Foundation

2. |Science Centre at Education Mota Layja Village 1.42 1.42 1.42| Through

Mota Layja, Kutch Kutch, Gujarat Implementing
Agency : The
Nalanda
Foundation

3. |Sustainable Water & Aurangabad, 1.50 1.50 1.50| Through
agricultural practices |Livelihood Maharashtra Implementing
(Tushar Samrudhhi Agency : The
Phase — 1) Nalanda

Foundation
4. | (Water Resource Water & Kathda, Bhada and 6.82 6.82 6.82 | Through
Management Livelihood Nana Layja village, Implementing
Kutch, Gujarat Agency : The
Nalanda
Foundation

5. | Contribution towards |promotion and Jaipur, Rajasthan 0.50 0.50 0.50 | Through
promotion of theater |development of Implementing
& arts-Jairangam traditional arts’ Agency: 3M Dot
2017(Jaipur) Bands Theatre

Family

The implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and
Policy of the Company

Date: August 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai

Director

Chairman — CSR Committee
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FORM AOC -1 (ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES)

Statement containing salient features of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Form AOC-1)

Part- "A", Subsidiaries

Annexure - VIII

Rs Million

Name of the subsidiary Nana Layja Power|IL&FS Wind ProjectsiMota Layja Gas|Etesian Urja LimitedIL&FS Wind Energy|Lalpur ‘Wind|Khandke Wind|Wind Urja India Pvt
Company Limited Development  Limited|Power ~ Company|(formerly Bhojpur|Limited (formerly Mandvi|Energy Pvt Ltd Energy Pvt Ltd Ltd
(formerly IL&FS Hydro|Limited Biomass Power Company|LNG Terminal Limited
Energy Limited) Limited)
Reporting period for the subsidiary
A X 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to

concemec}, if dlt@rent ﬁjom the holding 31.03.2018 01.4.2017 to 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 01.4.2017 to 31.03.2018 01.4.2017 to 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate|
as on the last. date of the relev.am INR INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
financial year in the case of foreign|
subsidiaries.
Share capital - (Issued and Paid up 360.50 1.00 0.50 1,131.85 4,900.50 4,463.07 2,315.71 994.08
Capital)
Reserves & Surplus (i.e. Other Equity) (537.54) (1,236.22) 1.00 (116.57) (1,593.27) (1,189.71) 301.59 (328.43)
Total assets 2,332.32 2,343.93 30.98 6,253.23 11,073.43 17,091.44 8.903.30 2.433.60
Total Liabilities 2,509.36 3,579.15 29.48 5,237.95 7,766.19 13,818.08 6,286.00 1,767.95
Investments - - - 0.03 11,065.16 0.03 0.03 -
Turnover (Including other income) 54.39 324.22 0.67 644.06 0.70 1,649.31 1,185.94 314.01
Profit before taxation (330.41) (690.44) (3.45) (58.39) (849.76) (86.56) 185.50 (51.03)
Provision for taxation - - - - - - 22.59 -
Profit after taxation (330.41) (690.44) (3.45) (58.39) (849.76) (86.56) 162.91 (51.03)
Proposed Dividend
% of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 51% 51% 51%
Subsidiary yet to commence business Yes Yes Yes No Yes No No No
Subsidiary sold during the year No No No No No No No No
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FORM AOC -1 (ANNUAL P!

FORM AOC -1 (ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES)

Statement containing salient features o' Statement containing salient features of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Form AOC-1)

Part- "A", Subsidiaries

Rs Million
Name of the subsidiary Tadas Wind Energy |Ratedi Wind Power|Maritime Malwa Solar IL&FS Tamil Nadu| IL&FS Maritime |IL&FS Offshore PT Bangun Asia Se7en Factor TL&FS Wind Kaze Energy
Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd International Power Co Power Ltd Offshore Pte Ltd Natural Persada (Consol) Corporation Power Services Limited (formerly
Offshore PTE Ltd Resources Pte Ltd Vaspeth Wind
Ltd Energy Ltd)
Re""”“;i _';e;‘,‘t’_? “’trt_ the t;“b:“fc‘;“y 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017t0 | 01.4.2017t0 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 0142017 to 0142017 to
concemed, It citierent Tom the folcing) 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 25.01.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate|
as on the last date of the relevant INR INR USD 64.8386 INR INR USD 65.0441 USD 65.0441 IDR 0.004709 USD 65.0441 INR INR
financial year in the case of foreign|
subsidiaries.
Share capital - (Issued and Paid up 3,748.98 2,114.10 3.14 - 1,759.70 2,011.98 L1l 997.98 0.45 20.00 419.30
Capital)
Reserves & Surplus (i.e. Other Equity) (1,201.93) (426.18) (4.59) 1.21 30,801.69 (3,506.00) (15.64) (518.12) 210.23 25.69 211.51
Total assets 12,692.87 9.392.79 0.37 - 1.45,718.30 4,525.50 8.97 1,332.33 211.39 86.07 3,990.49
Total Liabilities 10,145.82 7,704.87 1.82 (1.21) 1,13,156.91 6,019.52 23.50 852.46 0.71 40.38 3,359.68
Investments - 0.03 - - 2,277.95 4,041.68 8.90 - -
Turnover (Including other income) 2,311.95 1,182.88 - 291.31 30,917.26 8.97 - - 157.49 244.07
Profit before taxation 457.60 17351 (0.73) 15.14 (2.380.38) (282.04) (0.71) (62.59) (0.10) 12.59 (246.91)
Provision for taxation 32.38 11.31 - 3.09 - - - - - 4.05 0.74
Profit after taxation 425.22 162.20 (0.73) 12.05 (2.380.38) (282.04) (0.71) (62.59) (0.10) 8.54 (247.65)
Proposed Dividend -
% of shareholding 51% 51% 100% 100% 91% 91% 91% 91% 91% 100% 100%
Subsidiary yet to commence business No No Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No No
Subsidiary sold during the year No No No Yes No No No No No No No

57



FORM AOC -1 (ANNUAL P! FORM AOC -1 (ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES)

Statement containing salient features o' Statement containing salient features of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Form AOC-1)

Part- "A", Subsidiaries

Rs Million
Name of the subsidiary Sipla Wind Energy | Rohtas Bio Energy | Patiala Bio Power | Shendra Green Energy | IL&FS Solar Power | Ramagiri Renewable Cuddalore Solar Power | Jogihali Wind Energy | Mahidad Wind
Ltd Limited Co. Ltd Ltd Limited Energy Limited (formally  |Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd Energy Pvt Ltd
IL&FS Wind Farms
Limited)
Reporting period for the subsidiary
A N X 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2016 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to 01.4.2017 to
concemec}, 1fd1tf§rent tlem the holding 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 01.4.2017 t0 31.03.2018 01.4.2017 to 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate|
as on the last date of the relevant
. R . INR INR INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
financial year in the case of foreign|
subsidiaries.
Share capital - (Issued and Paid up 0.80 0.50 0.50 36.66 0.50 172,97 0.68 0.10 0.10
Capital)
Reserves & Surplus (i.e. Other Equity) 889.85 27.57 17.72 (618.14) 45.77 (280.39) (3.93) 1,055.12 1,145.51
Total assets 4,356.41 3.154.58 2,794.58 427.01 7,653.77 82.19 0.86 2,391.72 5,340.11
Total Liabilities 3,465.76 3.126.51 2,776.36 1,008.50 7,607.50 189.61 4.11 1,336.50 4,194.50
Investments - - - - - - - - -
Turnover (Including other income) 1.81 352.97 395.34 0.38 5,699.68 9.78 - 4.26 6.16
Profit before taxation (13.87) 5.81 1.60 (175.02) 36.25 (53.86) 0.06 2.54 (10.18)
Provision for taxation - 3.23 - - 0.02 (10.68) - 0.65 -
Profit after taxation (13.87) 2.58 1.60 (175.02) 36.23 (43.18) 0.06 1.89 (10.18)
Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - -
% of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 98% 100% 100%
Subsidiary yet to commence business Yes Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes
Subsidiary sold during the year No No No No No No No No No

Ashwani Kumar
Chief Executive Officer

Date:

For and on behalf of the Board

Hari Sankaran
Chairman

Anand Nair
Group Chief
Financial officer

Arun K Saha
Director

Company Secretary
Jignesh Nagda

Place:




Chartered Accountants

7" Foor, Building 10, Tower &8
DLF Cyber City Complex

DLF City Phase - 11

Gurugram - 122 002

Haryana, india

Tek +91 124 679 2000
Fax: 91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of IL&FS
ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED {"the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to Express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financiai statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtajn
reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind

from material misstatemaent,




Deloitte
Haskins & Selis

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disciosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’'s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as weli as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the -
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

As explained in Note 44 of the financial statements, accounting of business combination
between IEDCL and its wholly owned subsidiary IL&FS Renewable Energy Limited (IREL)
as per the Pooling of interest method as against the ‘Acquisition Method’ stated under the
approved scheme of merger "the scheme”. The Company is of the view, supported by legal
opinion that the deviation in the accounting method followed for the accounting of the
merger, from that stated in terms of the approved scheme, is permissible in terms of the
relevant provisions of the Act and is not in violation of the scheme.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in

Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

Chartered

Acspuntants
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d)

e)

f)

g)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standaione Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 31 March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financia! conirols over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financiai '
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements (refer to note 33.1 to
the standalone Ind AS financial statements).

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable iosses (refer {o note
33.2 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements).

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company (refer to note 33.3
to the standalone Ind AS financial statements).

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order / CARO
2016") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in "Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order,

For Deloitte Haskins & Seils
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 015125N)

Jitendra Agarwal

Partner
(Membership No. 87104)

Gurugram, 25 August, 2018
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IL&FS ENERGY
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company”) as of 31 March, 2018 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financiafl statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and mairtaining internal
financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India (“the Guidance report”)”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financiai controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improuper management override of controls, matafial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018, based on “the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance note”.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Ficm's Registration No. 015125N)
Sk
Y\a k!/)@

Chartered
Accountants

Jitendra Agarwal

Partner
(Membership No. 87104)
Gurugram 25 August, 2018
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"ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Vi,

In respect of Company’s property, plant and equipment (fixed assets)

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b.  The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by
the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and
equipment at reasonable intervals. According to information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c.  The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold ar leasehold.
land and building and hence reporting under clause (i)(c) of the CARO 2016 is
not applicabtle,

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinions and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the companies
Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investment and providing guarantees
and securities, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as
at 31 March, 2018 and therefore, reporting under clause {v) of CARO 2016 is not
applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost
records maintained by the Company pursuant to the companies (cost Records and
audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete,
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vil.  According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory
dies:

a.  The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

Added Tax, Works Contract Tax, cess, Goods and Services Tax and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,

We are informed that the operations of the Company during the year did not
give rise to any liability for Sates Tax, Customs duty and Excise Duty.

b.  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added
Tax, Cess, Goods and Services Tax and any other material statutory dues in
date they became payable,

¢ Details of Income tax which have not been deposited as on 31 March, 2018 on
account of disputes are given bejow:

Name of Nature of Forum Period to Amount involved
statute dues where which the (Rs. In million)
dispute is amount
o - e ______pending relates e
Income ncome Tax Income  Tax  Assessment Nil (@)
Tax  Act, Appellate Year 2013-14
1961 Tribunal
CITAT?)
Income Iincome Tax Commissioner Assessment Nil ()
Tax  Act, of Income Tax Year 2014-15
1961 {Appeals) e o
Total Nil

{a) Net of Rs. 61.98 million paid under protest,
(b) Net of Rs. 2.76 million paid under protest.

There are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Service Tax and Value Added Tax
which have not been deposited as on 31 March, 2018 on account of any
disputes. We are informed that the Company’s operations did not give rise to
any Excise Duty and Custom Duty.

vili. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions, banks and dues to debenture holders. The Company has not taken any
foans or borrowings from the government,

ix.  The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and the term loans have been applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which they were raised, other than
temporary deployment pending application of proceeds.

Chariered

Accountants
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xi.

i,

Xiil.

Xiv,

XV,

XVi,

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and expianations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
CARO 2016 is not applicable.

In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS standalone financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any nen-cash transactions with its
directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate companies or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934,

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 015125N)

-

Jitendra Agarwal
Partner

(Membership No. 87104)
Gurugram, 25 August, 2018



ILEFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment
by Capital work-in-progress
¢} Infangible assets
d) Financiai assets
i} Investments
i} Loans
i} Other financial assets
e} Non-current tax assets
f)  Deferred tax assets (net)
g} Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
a) Inventories
by Financial assets
i} Investments
i) Trade recelvables
i#H) Cash and cash equivalents
Iv} Bank batances other than (lii) above
v} Loans
vi) Other financlal assets
¢} Other current assets

d} Investments ctassified as held for saie
Total current assets

L.Jotalassets
EQUITY AND LTABILITIES

EQUITY
a) Share capital

b) Other equity
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
a) Financlal liabilitles

) Borrowings
Ii} Other financlal liabfities
b}  Provisions
¢} Other non-cusrent liabifities
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
a) Financial fiabllities
i) Borrowings
i) Trade payables
Hi} Other financial liabilities
b} Provisions
c) Other current liabilities

¢} tLiablities directly assoctated with investments classified as hald for

sale
Total current liahbilities

Total equity and liabilities

See accompanying notes forming part of the Ind AS

financial statements

In terms of our report attached

Partaer

Place: Qg
Date: (}Ll am

25 AUG 2018

Note As at
Ref. 31 March, 2018
Rs. Miliion
5 84.77 3,178.63
5 - 43.22
G 1.12 1.67
7 63,369.85 65,240.84
11 9,999.13 11,276.04
12 3,652.68 1,794.87
13 1,540.98 1,042.45
21 527.81 527.81
14 42,12 75.81
79,218.46 53,181.34
0 - 2.23
7 231.50 5,807.93
8 764.83 2,782.20
g 169.21 485,21
9 484.78 1,130.75
11 8,175.66 4,937.89
12 8,173.35 4,315.04
14 42.22 102.49
18,041.55 19,563.74
7 597.74 -
18,639.29 19,563.74
LATBELIE e A0, TAS O,
15 13,182.26 13,182.26
16 35,584.88 35,670.91
48,767.14 48,853.17
17 17,283.03 24,903.97
i8 2,520.66 3,196.71
19 26.08 37.65
20 - 736.93
19,829.77 28,895.26
22 12,279.53 9,276.63
23 511.43 2,411.09
18 15,281.57 13,041.61
i9 12.51 23.33
24 575.80 245.99
28,660.84 24,996.65
600.00 -
29,260.84 24,996.65
97 857.75 102,745,08
1-45

For and oh behaif of the Board, of Directors

Pl
D

(),\Qj,wf é’t’,

ASHWANI KUMAR
Chief Executive Officer

ate;

ARUN K. SAHA
Director

NAND NAIR
Group Chtef Finzgncia

Officer

tace: M umbod

. J\u\am’rwt%

IGNESH NAGDA
Company Secretary




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Note Year ended Year ended
Ref. 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Miltion Rs. Million
I  Revenue from operations 25 10,979.15 8,972.14
II Other income 26 7,149.2G 7,240.28
III Total income (T + IXI) 18,128.35 16,212.42
IV Expenses
i, Cost of power purchased 4,809.85 2,252.71
it. Subcontracting charges 4,970.83 -
iii. Purchases of stock-in-trade 464.08 4,9492.00
. Change in inventory 10 2.23 -
v. Fmployee benefits expense 27 352.54 504.7%
vi. Finance costs 28 4,618.71 6,242.78
vii Depreciation and amortisation expense 30 42.43 141.12
viii Other expenses 29 h32.:18 498.19
Total expenses (IV) 17,892.65 14,631.51
VvV Profit before tax (IXII - IV) 235,70 1,580.91
VI Tax expense
i. Current tax 31 {53.92) 55.71
ii. Deferred tax 21 (7.27) (171.27)
Total tax expense (VI) {61.19) {115.56)
VIE Profit for the year (V - VI) 296,89 1,696.47
Other comprehensive income
i, Items that wili not be reciassified to profit or loss
a. Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.99 {5.32)
b, Income tax relating to items that wifl not be {0.34) 1.82
reclassified to profit or loss (see note 31)
it.  Items that will be recfassified to profit or loss
a. Effectve portion of gains and loss on 20.01 {54.80)
designated portion of hedging instruments in
cash flow hedge
b. Income tax relating to items that wili be {6.93) 18.90
reclassified to profit or loss {see note 31)
VIII Total other comprehensive income/(loss) 13.73 (39.20)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+ VIIX) 310.62 1,657.27
Earnings per aqguity share
[face value of Rs. 10 each)
i. Basic (Rs.) 32 0.23 1.32
ii. DHuted (Rs) 32 0,22 1.25
See accompanying notes forming part of the Ind AS 1-45

financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chagtered Accountants

‘ Fhem
JITENDRA AGARWAL
Partner

and on behalf of the Board, of Directors

HARI SANKARAN ARUN K. SA
Chairman Directer

7 .

ASHWARNI KUMAR
Chief Executive Officer

ANAND NAIR
Group Chief Financi
Officer

Place: 1*'4 e boed
Date: p —Au,acmf 2-¢31%

Place: G, P

Date: 0’ "ﬁ’ﬂ m
75 AUE 10
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

CASH FLLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year

Adjustment for:

Tax expense

Deprecialion and amortisation expense

Gain on safe of property, ptant and equipment
Fihance costs

Interest income

Galn on sale of financial assets - investments
Net gain arising on Thanclal sssets designated at Fair value through
profit and loss

Net gain/(loss) srising on financial assets designated as at amortised cost

Aliowance for doubtful trade receivables

Bad debts written off

Amortisation of grant

Dividend Income

Ogperating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Other financial assets

Other assets

Other current assets

Adiustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables

Other financial liabillties

Other current liablities

Provisions

LONGAROMLRIAMISIONS . oo v e

Cash generated from operations

Taxes pald {including Tax deducted at source)

Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property plant and equipment
Proteeds from sale of property plant and equipment
Recelpt on Siump Sale of business

Loans given

Loans received back

Investments in subsidiaries and associates
Proceeds from sale of Investment

Interest received

Dividend received

Proceeds from fixed deposit under lien
Deposit in fixed deposit under lien

Net cash tlow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Proceads from other short-term borrowings
Shert term loans repaid

Dividend Pald

Interest paid

Receipt of grant

Net cash flow used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Net Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow

See accompanying notes forming part of the Ind AS financial statements

in terms of cur report attached

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS

Place; (,7 uq"aj o)

Ty 5 AUG 2078

ASHWANI KUMAR
Chief Execulive Officer

NAND NAIR
roup Chief Financia
Officer

iacer ™M LAY l:ba\;\o
l;val:e:: }‘1 P‘\,\aw* wl%

Note
Year ended Year ended
_Ref. 21 March, 2018 31 Maych, 2017
Rs, Millien Rs. Milllen
296.89 1,696.47
(61.18) (115.56)
42.143 141.12
(162.88) (0.23)
&,618.71 £,242.78
{4,676.85) {4,564.72)
{1,484.15) (241.60)
(470.62)
(714.6%)
92.86 (42.76)
{25.69) (84.24)
11.48 -
{6.64) (29.20)
(387.96) (1,538.68)
{33767 74865
2.23 (2.23)
1,903.75 (4,518.88)
(36.35) (892.07)
93.95 (132.50)
0.18
(1,889.21) 2,987.14
(10.08) 1,208.83
925,80 60.28
{7.83) 332
[3.62)
765.03
{444.60) (295.20)
324.43 (832.44)
{130.69) (24.81)
2.80 0.66
350.84 -
(11,124.00) (15,917.32)
8,225.31 17,779.39
(565.86) (934.98)
£,196.04 3,002.24
1,431.09 3,797.99
423,19 1,503.45
1,065.32 4,716.49
{623.27) {3,657.17)
6,250.77 6,225.94
23,040.11 28,950.93
(26,729.81} (17,467.02)
22,185.38 9,349.94
{1%,182.48} (15,864.60)
(396.65) (4,095.46)
(5.807.75} (6,310.56)
- 96.20
[6,B51.20) (5,340.57)
(316.00) 52.03
9 485.21 432.28
9 169.21 485,21
. (316.00) 52.03
1-45
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARY GF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information

IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited ("the Company / IEDCL") is a public fimited company,
dormiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at 4th Floor, Dr Gopaldas Bhawan, 28,
Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001, The Company is engaged in development and
operations of power projects and providing advisory services.

Application of new and revised Ind ASs

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) til! the financial statements are authorised for issue have
been considered in preparing these financiat statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 21: Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration

On 28 March, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs {("MCA") has notified the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the

exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has
received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency

The amendment will come into force from Aprit 1, 2018, The Company has evaluated the effect of this on the
financial statements and the impact is not material.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:

On 28 March, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from
Contract with Customers. The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services. Further the
new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers. The standard permits two possible
methods of transition:s Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied
retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors e Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the
standard recognized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch - up approach).

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018.
Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furtharimore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity shouid determine future taxable profits

and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than
their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initlal application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained earnings (or in another componens of equity, as appropriate), without aliocating the change
between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief must
disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Compan
apply amendment when they become effective.




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1

3.2

change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide
evidence of & change in use.

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively to changes in use that occur on or after the beginning of
the annuat reporting periad in which the entity first applies the amendments. An entity should reassess the
classification of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property to reflect the conditions that

exist at that date. Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS 8 is only permitted if it is possible
without the use of hindsight.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. These amendments are
nol applicable te the company.

Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Clarification that measuring
investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice

The amendments clarify that:

An entity that is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may elect, at initial recognition on

an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value
through profit or loss

If an entity, that is not itseif an investment entity, has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an
investment entity, the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect to retain the fair value

Tmeasuremient applied By T that Tivestiient Tenitity " associaté or joint ventiré to the Tinvestment entity T

associate's or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each investment
entity associate or joint venture, at the later of the date on which: (a) the investment entity associate or
joint venture is initially recognised; (b) the associate or joint venture becomes an investment entity; and (c)
the investment entity assaciate or joint venture first becomes a parent,

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from 1 April 2018. These amendments
are not applicable to the company.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as IND AS) notified under the companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
{(as amended) read with Section 133 of the Companies act, 2013, ‘

Basis of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
SErvices,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an aorderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.

The Company categorises assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on
e ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are described as follows:

Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than
included within leve! 1 for the asset or liability.
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c)  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to
observable related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market participants.

3.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Rendering of services

Revenue from & contract to provide consultancy services is recognised by reference to specified project

rrogress milestones as defined in the Project Contract Mandates. Foreseeable losses on such contracts are
recognised when probable.

Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of power on generation of alectricily is accounted when energy 15 delivercd al the
metering peint in terms of the Power Purchase Agreement.,

Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed at which
time all Lhe follow;ng cond|tlons are satlsfsed

. the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods:

the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

*  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
* itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from construction Contract

. Revenue from construction contract is recognised based on the '‘Percentage of completion method’

{(POC) when the outcome of the contract can be estimated reliably upon fulfiiment of ail the following
conditions:

Al critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have been obtained:

Contract costs for work performed (excluding cost of land/developmental rights and borrowing cost)

constitute at least 25% of the estimated total contract costs representing a reascnable leve! of
development;

At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by contracts or agreements with buyers; ane
At least 10% of the total revenue as per the agreements of sale or any other legally enforceable

documents is realised at the reporting date in respect of ach of the contracts and the parties to such
contracts can be reasonably expected to comply with the contractual payment terms.
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The costs incurred on property development activities are carried as “Inventories” till such time the
outcormne of the project cannot be estimated reliably and afl the aforesaid conditions are fulfilled. When
the outcome of the project can be ascertained refiably and all the aforesaid conditions are fulfitted,
revenue from property development activity is recognised at cost incurred plus proportionate margin,
using percentage of completion method, Percentage of completion is determined based on the
proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the fotal estimated cost of the project. For the purpose of
computing percentage of construction, cost of land, developmental rights and borrowing costs are
excluded. Cxpected loss, if any, on Lhe project 1s recognised as an expense in the period in which i is
foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.

Other income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probabig that the aconomic benefits will fiow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been

established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company and the amount
of income can be measured reliably).

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any.

The cost of Property, plant and equipment (PPE} comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and
rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, cther
incidental expenses, present value of decommissioning costs (where there is a legal or constructive
obligation to decommission) and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of gualifying fixed assets
up to the date the assef is ready for its intended use.

Machirery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and whose use is

expected to be irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the principal item of the
relevant assets,

Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after its purchase / completion is capitalised only if such expenditure

results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previcusly assessed standard of
performance.

Property, plant and equipment are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that an asset may be impaired. If an impairment loss is determined, the remaining useful life of the
asset is aiso subject to adiustment. If the reasons for previously recognised impairment losses no longer
exists, such impairment losses are reversed and recognised in income. Such reversal shall not cause the

carrying amount to exceed the amount that would have resulted had no impairment taken place during the
preceding periods.

The Company has elected to continue with tha carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment

recognised as of April 1,2015 under the previous GAAP as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind
AS. ’

Capital work-in-progress

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not vet ready for their intended use are carried at cost less
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Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised for property, plant and equipment so as to write-off the cost tess residual values
over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed al the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a

prospective basis taking into account commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and
tear.

The estimated usefui life of depreciable assets are mentioned below

Asset Type Useful Life
Plant & equipment - Solar plant 25 years
Cther gguipment 3 years
Computers - Data processing equipment, Server & networking 3-4 years
Furniture & fixtures 10 years
. Office equipment 3-5 years
Assets provided to employees 3 Years
Assets costing less than Rs. 5000 and mobile phones, Tablets Written off in the year of purchase
Expenditure on improvement to leasehold property Balance period of lease

Freehold land is not depreciated.
Derecognition of PPE

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of assets, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an ftam of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference batween the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.5 Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Computer soffware licenses are amortised on a straight-
line method over the license period or 4 years whichever is less. The estimated useful life and amortization

pericd is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on prospective basts,

Derecognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, are determined as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised in
Statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

3.6 Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be receivad,

Government grants are recognised in Statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the pericds in

which the company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate,

Speuﬁcaliy, government grants whose primary condmon is that the company should purchase, construct or

Chartered

Accouﬁnts
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Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are

added to the cost of the assets, until such time as the assets are substa ntiatly ready ror their intended use oF
sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
aualifying assets is deductec from the borrowing costs eliginie for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity and compensated absences.

Defined contribution plan

Employee benefit under defined contribution plan comprising of provident fund and superannuation fund is
recognised based on the amount of obligation of the Company to contribute to the plan. The provident fund
contribution is paid to provident fund authorities and superannuation fund contribution is paid t_q designated

8 arE EXpEnsEd during the vear.

Defined benefit plan

The Company's gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined
benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which
recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The cbligation is measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the

obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the prevalling market yields on government securities as
at the balance sheet date,

Remeasurement, comprising actuariai gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
appticable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in cther comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and
is not reclassified to profit or ioss. Past service cost is recognised in Statement of profit and less in the

period of @ plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined benefit Hability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows;

service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and iosses on
curtailments and

* netinterest expense or income; and

. re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.
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The gratuity henefit obligation recognised in the standaione Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or
surplus iy the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resuiting from this catculation is limited to the

present value of any economic benefits available in the ferm of refunds from the plans or reductions in
future centributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the
offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs,

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These
benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a. In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
antitlement of future compensated absences; and

b, In case of non-accumulating cormpensated absences, when the absences occur,

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date,

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax' as reported in the Statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is

calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax fabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition

(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxabie temporary differences associated with investments in joint
ntures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temperary difference and it is
gbable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, Deferred tax assets arising
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and intarests are only og
# extent that it is probable that there will be sufficlent taxabie profits against which to uti
he temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability 1s settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax ("MATY paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availabitity of set off against future income tax
fiability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be
measured refiably and it is probabie that the future economic benefit associated with asset will be realised

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would foliow from

the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and Habilities.

Current and deferred tax far the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Inventories

Inventory comprising of equipment and parts thereof are valued at the lower of cost (first in first out basis)
and the net realisable value. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point, inciuding octroi and

less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.
Provisions, contingent liability and contingent asset

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a

past event, it is probable that the Company will be reqguired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the oblination.

The amount reccgnised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settie the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash fiows estimated to settle the present chligaticn, its

carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time vaiue of monay is
material).

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are disciosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility
of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote,

Business Combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is caiculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred, liahifities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Company in

exchange of controi of the acquired entity. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill.
Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the
fair values of the net assets and contingent liabitities, the excess is recognised as capital reserve,
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Business combinations arising from transfers of interest in entities that are under the comman control are
accounted at historical costs as per pooling of interest method. The difference between any consideration

given and the aggregate historical carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities of the acquired entity are
recorded in shareholders’ equity

3.13 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial labilities are recognised when Company becomes a party to the contractuat
jprovisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assats and financial liabilities {other than financial assets
and financial liabilities 2t fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial labilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
altributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial tiabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognisec immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.14 Financial assets

All recognised financia! assets arg subsequently measured in their entirety at sither amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assats.

CCHSH AN EAEH SGUIVEIGRES

The Company censiders ali highly liguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash eguivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method if these
financial assets are heid within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business whose ohjective is achieved by both selling financial assets and collecting contractuat
cash flows, the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (*FVTPL")

Financial assets are measured at fair vaiue through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investments in equity instruments of Subsidiaries and Joint ventures are accounted for as per Ind AS 27 i.e
“Separate Financial Statement” which allows provides to account for these investments at cost or in
, accordance with Ind AS 109 for each category of investments,

Accordingly, the Company has accounted investment in Subsidiaries at cost and opted fair value through

iArafit or loss as per Ind AS 109 in case of Joint ventures,
&
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Foreign exchange gain and losses

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange

differences are recognised in Statement of profit and loss except for those which are designated as hedging
instruments in a hedging relationship.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a financiat asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The
Company recognises lifetime expected osses for trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. For all other financial assets, expacted credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 12
month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to lifetime expected losses, if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantty since initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractuat rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the

asset to ancther party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Cebt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an eguity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An Equity instrument is any contact that evidence a residual interest in the assets of the entity after

deducting ail of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Compound financial instruments

The tomponents of compound financial instruments are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial Hability
and an equity instrument. A conversion option that wil be settled by issue of fixed number of the Company’s

own equity instruments in exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset, is an equity
instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest

=

rate for similar non-convertibie instruments, This amount is recognised as a liability on an amortised cost

basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument's maturity
date.
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The conversion option classified as equity is determinad by deducting the amount of the liability component
frorm the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole. This is recognised and included in equity, net of
income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as
equity will remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognised in
equity will be transferred (o other component of equity. When the conversion option remains unexercised at
the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to retained

earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in Statement of profit and loss upon conversion or expiration of the
cenversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the liability and equity
compenents in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are recognised directly in equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
inciuded in the carrying amount of the liability component and are amortised over the lives of the convertible
notes using the effective interest method,

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured ar amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial fiabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that
Trarg SUUSEGUENIY T THEEEIred A TAMOFESEd Chst are Y “base

Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line
item.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments o reimburse

the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the terms.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values énd, if not
designated asg at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of;

« the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109; and

+ the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised
i accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and iosses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognised in 'Other income' in the fne-item ‘Net foreign exchange
gains/(losses)’ except where capitatised as part of borrowing cost.

The fair value of financial liabilittes denominated In a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.

Derecognition of financial lfabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability

) the effective interest method.
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Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate
and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disciosad in Note 34.

Cerivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately uniess the derivative is designated and effective as a hedaging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in Statement of profit and {oss depends on the
nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged iteam.

Hedge accounting

The Company designates certain hedging instruments which include derivatives in respect of foreign
currency risk, interest rate risk are accounted as cash flow hedge. Hedges of foreign exchange risk on firm
commitments are also accounted for as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions, Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the
company documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effectlve in offsetting changes in fair values or

cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

Note 34 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instrurments used for hadging purposes.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as cash
flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash fiow
hedging reserve except where capitalised. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in Statement of profit and loss, and is included in the 'Other gains and losses' line item.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to
effective portion as described above are reclassified to profit or loss in the pericds when the hedged item
affects profit or less, in the same line as the recognised hedged item, However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains and losses

are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-financial asset or
non-financial liability.

Hedge acccunting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is soid, terminated, or exercised,
or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in ather comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is recoghised when the forecast
transaction is uitimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to
occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Foreign currency

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the primary
economic environment in which it operates. These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.
Transactions and balances

Transactions in currencies cther than the entity’s functional currency {foreign currencies} are recognised at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Gains or losses realised upon settlement of

foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Staternent of Profit and Loss for the pericd in which the
transaction is settled,
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Exchange difference arising in respect of ieng-term foreign currency monetary items is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss except for the exchange difference ralated to long-term foreign currency
monetary items those were recognised as at 31 March, 2016, in so far as, they ralate to the acqulsition of

depreciable assets, are adjusted against the cost of such assets and depreciate the said adiustment, over
the balance life of asset.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transter substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases arve classified as operating leases,

Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-tine basis over the term of the
refevant lease, Contingent rentals, if any, arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the

period in which they are incurred,

Segment reporting

Operating segments are identified and reported taking into account the different risks and returns, the
organization structure and the internal reporting systems.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the tax by the weighted average number of

after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable
taxes) relating fo the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Operating cycle

The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets
and liabilities as current and non-current.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wherehy profit for the year is adiusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
are segregated into operating, investing and financing activities.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) anc the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the pericds in which the results are known / materialise.

Contingent liability is recorded when it is probable that a liability may be incurred, and the amount can be
reasonably estimated.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
recognised in the pericd in which the estimates are revised and current and / or future periods are

Fpiitad by dividing ‘tha profit



IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTYTS

4.2

Key Source of estimation uncertainty

Key source of estimation uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and fiabtiities within the next financial year, is in respect of
impairment of investments, provisions and contingent liabilities.

Impairment of Investment

The Company reviews carrying value of its investments annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication of impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amocunt, the impairment loss
is accounted for in Statement of profit and loss.

Significant estimates:

i Impairment of investments in IL&FS Tamilnadu Power Development Company Limited
{(ITPCL)

ITPCL, the Company's subsidiary, has set up a 1200 MW thermal power plant in the state of Tamil
Nadu. Unit T (600 MW) and unit 11 (600 MW) are commissioned as of 31 March, 2018. Power is
evacuated based on short term power purchase agreements (‘PPAs’) with for unit II, which leads to
certain inefficiencies in terms of load scheduling and an inability to run the unit on an optimum scale.
The management of ITPCL is currently negotiating medium to iong term PPA's which will enable the
plant to be operated on an optimum scale. ITPCL have also participated in bidding for 2500 MW of
.PRAs._invited by PFC Consuiting.Limited-and. has_been shortlisted.as.a successiul.bidder for.its 550 .
MW (unit II) capacity.

A delay of one year in increase the Plant Load Factor {PLF) tc its optimum level would result in
reduction in the recoverable amount of the project for the Company by approximately 5.0%,
however the recoverable amount would continue to be sufficiently in excess of the carrying value.
The carrying value of assets as at March 31, 2018 is Rs. 42,263.32 million,

No impairment is considered necessary since the recoverable vaiue of underlying investments of
ITPCL exceads the carrying value in IEDCL. Any significant change in the valuation assumptions
would impact the fair value of Wind SPV and will result in reduction of recoverabie amount to that
extent.

ii. Impairment of investments in ¥L&FS Wind Energy Limited (IWEL)

IWEL 2 100% subsidiary of the Company is the holding company for 51% stake held in 7 operating
wind SPVs subsidiaries namely Laipur Wind Energy Private Limited, Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited,
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited, Ratedi Wind Power Projects Limited, Wind Urja India Private
Limited, Etesian Urja Limited and Kaze Energy Limited.

IWEL has accumulated iosses of Rs. 1,593.26 million, the net worth of IWEL is partially eroded and
currently stands at Rs. 3,307.23 million against the carrying value of Rs. 4,900.50 million in IEDCL

No impairment is censidered necessary since the recoverable value of underlying investments of IWEL
exceeds the carrying value in IEDCL. Any significant change in the valuation assumptions would impact
the fair value of Wind SPV and wiil result in reduction of recoverable amount to that extent.

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment
Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s judgement of

the expected life and residual value of those assets. These estimates are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period. Any reassessment of these may result in change in depreciation expense for future years.

Chartered
Accountants
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Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present cbligation a5 a result of past events and it is
probable that an cutflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliabie
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present vaiue
and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adiusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the Ind AS financial
statements.
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

&

Jhddy Additons
Less: Amortisation expense

intangible assets

Carrying amount

Computer softwareas

Cost

Ag at 1 April, 2016
Add:  Additions

As at 31 March, 2017
Add:  Additions

As at 31 March, 2018
Accumidated amortisation
As at 1 Agpril, 2016

Less: Amortisation expense
As at 31 March, 2017
iess: Amortisation expense
As at 31 March, 2018
Carrying amount

As at 1 April, 2016

Add: Additions

iess: Amortisation expense
As at 31 March, 2017

As at 31 March, 2018

Chartered

tants

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million

1.12 1.67
Computer software Total

Rs. Million s, Million
2.47 2.47
1.07 1.07
3.54 3.54
¢.28 -
3.82 3.54
0.79 0.79
1.08 1.08
1.87 1.87
0.83 -
2.70 1.87
1.68 1.68
1.07 1.07
1.08 1.08
1.67 1.67
0.83 -
1.12 1.67




1LBFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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7 Iinvestments

I

Investments - Non-current {Unquoted)

A Investments at cost - In subsidiaries (direct/indirect)

i Equity instruments

a.

IL&FS Tamitnadu Power Company Limited (Equily share of Rs.
10 each)

ILAFS Wind Cnergy Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10 each}

Etesian Urja Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10 each){see note i
below}

Nana iLayja Power Company Limited {Equity share of Rs. §0
each)

Maritime International Offshore (Pte) Ltd. {Equity share of
SGD t each)

TL&FS Wind Projects Develapment Limited {Fquity share of Rs.
10 each)

Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10
each) (see note i below)

IL&FS Solar Power Limited (Equity share of Rs, 10 each)

Shendra Green Energy Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10 each}
IL&FS Wind Farms Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10 each)
Sipla Wind nergy Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10 each)

Patiala Bio Power Company Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10
each}

- Rohtas Bio Energy Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10 each)

Kaze Energy Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10 each){see note iii
below)

IL&FS Wind Power Services Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10
each)

Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10
each)

Joginali Wind Energy Private Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10
each}

Cuddalore Sofar Power Private Limited {Equity share of Rs, 10
each)

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited {Eguity share of Rs. 10
each)

Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10
each) see note iv below)

Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10
each)

Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited {Equily share of Rs,
10 each)

ii. - Deemed equity instruments {see note xvi below)

&,

b.

Sipla Wind Energy Limited

Wind Uria India Limited

Laipur Wind Energy Private Limited
Tadas Wind Enerqy Private Uimited

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited

As at

3% March, 2018

Units

160,797,508

490,050,000

38,050,000

67,169

106,000

50,000

3,665,894

17,297,000

60,0600

50,000

50,000

2,000,000

10,000

10,000

50,000

54,966,600

116,039,799

50,000

Rs. Mitlion

42,263.32

4,900.50

360.50

3.5

0.50

240.40
31.80

0.80

20.00

0.10

0.50

549,67

1,160.40

0.50

71.09
15.14
76.93
63.09

52.17

160,797,509

490,050,000

113,185,213

20,050,000

32,483

100,000

100,600

50,000

3,665,894

17,287,000

80,000

50,000

50,000

6,550,000

2,000,000

10,000

10,000

50,000

54,966,600

97,473,352

116,039,799

50,000

Rs. Million

42,263.32

4,900.50

1,127.48

200.50

1.53

1.00

0.50

65.50

20.00

0.10

.10

0.50

549.67

974.73

1,160.40

0.50

71.09
15.14
76.83
63.09

52.17
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As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Units Rs. Million Units Rs. Million
i ~ Envestment at amortised cost - Deemed Equity instruments
Convertible Debentures
a. Jegiball wWind Inecgy Private Limited (ebentures of Rs, 10 127,100,000 1,271.00
each} {see note v below)
b. Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited {Debentures of Rs. 10 138,900,000 1,389.00
each){see note vi betow)
o Sipla wind Energy Limited (formerly Nakhatrana Biomass 108,700,000 1,087.00
Energy Limited) {Debentures of Rs. 10 each){see note vit
balow)
d. Rohtas Bio Energy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 100,000 each) 31,100,000 31.10
{see note viil below)
e IL&FS Tamilnadu Power Company Limited (Debentures of Rs. 240,060 2,400.00 240,000 2,400.00
10,000 each) (see note ix below)
f. Kaze Energy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 10 gach) {see note x - . 68,000,000 680.00
below)
g. ILEFS Wind Energy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 10 each)(see 8.606.78 860.68 - -
note xi beiow)
h, Shendra Green Energy Limited {Debentures of Rs. 10 each){see 20,085,130 106.68 20,085,130 106.68
note xii beiow)
i Shendra Green Energy Limited {(Debentures of Rs. 10 each) - - 25,877,090 59.85
{see note xiii below)
56,958.12 55,066.28
Impairment in value of investment in subsidiaries {1.50) (2.00)
Sub Total {(A) 56,956.62 w55 DE4,28
B. Investments at cost - In associates
i Equity instruments
a. Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited (Equity share of - 22,520,000 225.76
Rs. 10 each){see note xiv below}
b. Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company - 28,100,000 2B1.66

Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10 each}(see note xv below)

Sub Total (#) - - 507,42
€ Investmants at fair value through profit and loss
{see note 343
i Investment in joint venture companies
- Equity instruments
a. ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10 134,734,328 3,118.00 251,200,000 5,859.40
aach}
b. Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited {Equity share of 60,988,091 1,360.40 60,988,091 973.00
Bs. 10 each}
c. Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited {Eguity 18,433,615 406.60 18,433,615 410,48
share of Rs. 10 each)
d. Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited {Equity 25,000 56.00 25,000 55.60
sharg of Rs. 10 each)
e. Power Transmisgion Company Nepal Limited (Equity share of 400,000 58.75 300,000 51.00
Rs. 62,50 each)
f. Assam Power Project Development Company Limited {Equity 25,000 2.30 25,000 2.60

share of Rs. 10 each}

Chartered

Accountants
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As at B ¥
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2047
Units Rs. Million UnlLsﬁgﬂquRﬂlﬂlyonu
ii. Investment in other companies
- Equity instruments
@ KVK Nilanchal Power Private {imited (Equity share of Rs. 10 5,180,000 HB7.00 5,180,000 ¥58.00
egchlses note xvil below)
B, SV Powar Private Limited {Equity share of Rg, 10 each) 17,778,864 356.00 12,778,864 450.00
¢. Shabvahana Green Erergy Limiled {Equity shares ¢of Rs. 10 20,244,480 202.44 20,244 480 319.44
sach)
iii. Units in trust -
a. Urjankur Nidhi Trust {unit of Rs. 10 each) (see note xiv & xv) - 55,900 478.34
Sub Total {C) 6,157.49 T a35186
e L St s e
D. Investments at cost - Other Companies
- Debentures
7.5% Non convertibie debentures (NCD} of Infrastructure 68,540 57.07 68,540 5%.07
Leasing & Financial Services Limited {Debentures of Rs. 1,000
each}{see nole xviii below)
17.5% Optionally Fully Convertible Dehentures of Punjab 33,397,818 198.67 333,978,182 254.2)
Blomass Power Limited (Debentures of Rg. 10 each) {see note
xix below) — S S,
Sub Fotal (D) 255.74 211.28
S e
Total (A+B+C+D) o 63,369,85 N 5,240.84
Aggregate carrying value of unguoted investments 63.369.85 - 65,240.84

Charterad
Accountants
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... NOTES FORMING |

TOF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II  Imvestment - current (Unguoted)
A Investments in subsidiaries
- At amortised cost
i Debentures

a. ILBFS wing £nergy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 10 each} (see
note xi below)

b. 0% Optionaliy Fully Convertible Debentures of Shendra Green
Energy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 10 each) (see note xx below)

c. 0% Fully Convertible Debentures of Patiala Bio Power Company
Limited (Debentures of Rs 100,000 each) {see note xxi below)

d. Shendra Green Energy Limited (Debentures of Rs. 10 each} {see
nolte xiii below)

Peemed Equity instruments
. Jogihail Wind Energy Private Limited

b. Mahidad Wind £nergy Private Limited

c. Sipla Wind Energy Limited (formerly Nakhatrana Biomags Energy
Limited)

4. Kaze Energy Limited (formerly Vaspeth Wind Energy Private
Limited)

e. Rohtas Bio Frergy Limited

Less: Provision for diminution in vatue of investments

Agaregate carrying value of unguated investments
Iavestments cassified as heid for Sale
- Equity instrumaents
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited {Eguity

share of Rs 10 each){see note xv below)

- units in trust
Urjankur Nidhi Trust (unit of Rs 10 each) (see note xv)

Notes:
i During the year, Company has sold its investment in Etesian Urja Limited.

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
""""""" Units T Re i Cbnits T R e
170,817,800 1,708.18
31,187,780 165.65 31,187,780 165.65
455 45,50 455 15.50
25,877,090 548.85
- 127,100,000 1,271.00
138,900,000 1,389.00
- - 108,700,000 1,087.00
- - 1,50,00,000 150.00
- - 31,100.000 31.10
271.00 5847.43
{39.50 . {39.50
UG- 1§ -1 s
e
231.50 5,807.93
281,664,500 2B1.66 -
31,608.000 316.08 -

ii During the year,Company has soid itg investment in Malwa Snlar Powar Generation Company Limited

filt  During the year, Company has soid its investiment in Kaze &nergy Limited

iv.  The Company holds 26% equity stake in Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited ('"KWEPL),

Private Limited {"TWEPL'} and Ratedi Wind Power Privale Limited {'RWPPL"), collectively called as "Wind SPvs'.
subscription agreement batween the Company and IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited ("IEDCL"Y dated 19 February, 2016. The Campany shalt

exercise voting rights in respect of the Equity Shares of Wind SPV's in accordance with

Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited ('LWEPL'), Tadas wWind Energy

However, as per terms of the coverad warrant

the instructions of the covered warrant holder. Also the Company shalj

axecute an irrevocable Power of Attorney in favour of the covered warrant holder, autherising to excercise voting rights in respect of Equity Shares of wind

SPV's. The Company has redeemed Lhe covered warrants pertaining to its investment in TWEPL in ¢

IL&FS Wind Energy Limited {IWEL) and also transferred the correspanding investment in TWEPL to IWEL,

v Description: Fully convertible debentures
Rate of Interest - 15.50% (31 March, 2017: D%
Maturity details: 30 September, 2024
Each debentures will be converted into eauity share having face value of Rs 10

vi  Descrintion: Fully convertible debentures
Rate of interest - 15.509% 37 March, 2017: 0%)
Maturity detaiis: 30 September, 2024
£ach debentures will be converted into equity share having face value of Rs 10

vil - Descriplion: Fuliv convertibie debentures
Rate of interest - 15.50% {31 March, 2017 0%
Maturity details: 30 September, 2024
Cach debentures will be convarted im0 equity share having face value of Rs 10

each.

4l
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DBescription: Fully convertipie debentyes

Rate of interpst - Qo (31 March, 2017 Q%5

Matusity details: July 18 to August 18

The debentures will be converted into 31,100 equily shares having face value of Rs 12 each issued at g premivm of Rs 990 each,

Description: F ulty compulsority convertible debentures

Rate of interast - 16% (31 March, 2017: 16%)

Maturity details: 30 September, 2074

These debentures shall be converted inta equity shares of the issuer at a fair value arrived by an independent valuer appointed mutually by the debenture holder

and the issyer, Further, the Company has an option to convert the debentures on an earlier dste, than the stated maturity date, based on & fair vaiug as al
sueh earfier date,

lnterest accrued on these debentures aggregating to Rs. 1,965.01 million {previous year Rs 1,362.94 miflion) is included as part of 'Other current assets’. Such
accrued interest shall bg converted into equity shares at fair value of the equity shares of the issuer arrived by an ndependent valuer as Mulually agreed by the
Comgpany and the issuer,

Description: Fully compuisorily convertible debentures
Rate of interest - Mot applicable (31 March, 2017 nog )]
Maturity detaiis: 8 Februrary, 2018

The debentures were converted into equity shares at fair value determined by an independent vaiuer during the vear. Furthar the equity shares have been sold
during the current year

Description: Optionally fully convertible debentyreg
Rare of interest - 15.50% 131 March, 2017: 15.500, )
Maturity details: extended from 31 March 2018 to 31 March 2019

The debentures shall be convertible into equity shares at par resuiting inte an equal number of shares as the number of debentures ynits outstanding at the
Company's aption.

Interest accrued on these debenture sggregating to Rs. 266,83 million as at 31 March, 2018 (Rs. 264.81 million as at 31 March, 2017} g included as part of
‘Other financiat agsets’. Such accrued interast shall be converted into equity shares at par value of the equity shares of the issuer as mutuaity agreed by the
Company and the issuer.

Description: Cptionally fully convertible debentures
Rate of interest - (9%, {31 March, 2017: 0% }
Maturity details: April 2019 to December 2019

The debentures wilj be converted inta equity shares at par resulting nto an equal number of shares ag the number of debenture units outstanding at the
Company's option

Bescription: Optionaliy fully convertible debentures
Rate of interest - 19 (31 March, 2017: 1% )
Maturity details: Extended to 21 March 2019

The debentures will be converted Into equity shares at par resulting into an equal number of shares as the aumber of debenture units outstanding at the
Company's option

During the véar, Company hag sold its investment in Urjankur Shree Datta power company,

During the year, agreement for sale of investment in Urjiankur Shree Tatyasaheb has been executed hence shown under the head "Assets heig for sale",
Accordingly, the Company has recognised fair vaite gain of Ry, 50.55 million in the statement of profit and loss during the year ended 31 March 2018 The
management expects that the transfer of the said investmeants will be completed by 31 March 2015.

Interest free loans given are recogonised at fair value on the date of transaction and difference is recegenised as deemed equity

The Company is in the process of transferring 35,33,500 equity shares in its name at 31 Maich, 2018 {previous year 35,33,500). The Company has issued an
undertaking to repledge the shares in favour of lenderg of the KVK Nilanchal Power private Limited on transfer in its name.

Descristion: Non convertible debentures
Rate of interest - 7.500%, (31 March 2017; 7.50% )
Maturity detafls; 30 April 2020

Description: Optionally futiy convertible debentures

Rate of interegt - 17.50% to 17.65% {31 March 2017; 17.50% o 17.6%% )

Maturity detaiis: Cetober 2018 to December 2019

The debentures will be converted into 33,39,78,180 cauity shares having face value of Rs 1 gach.

As per the tarms of the foan agreement executed between Punjab Biomass Power Limited {PBPL) and United Bank of India Limited {'UBI'}, the term loan lender,
thirty percent of the promaoters shares need to bp pledged with UB]. Accordingly 22,500,000 shares of pBPL {which were held by the Comipany} are under piedge
in favour of UBI. The transfer of such sharas which were held by the Company is subject to abtaining the approval from UBY. During the previous year ended 33
March, 2016, the Company has sold its Investrnents in PBPL.,

Description: Ontionaliy fully convertible debentures
Rate of interest - gos (31 March 2017: 0% )
Maturity details: 19 March, 2019

The debentures will be converted into equily shares at par resulting inte an equal number of shares as the number of debenture units outstanding at the
Company’'s aption

Description: Fully convertible debentureg

Rate of interest - (94 (31 March 2017; 0o, }

Maturity detaits: July 2018 to August 2018

The debentures will be conveited into 45,500 equity shares having face value of Rs 10 each issued ar a pramium of Rs 990 eaci,
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" additional informa

the information about the place of business for significant investments in subsidfiaries and joint ventures are as foilows:

"ﬁartic fars

1 Subsidiaries

T JE&FS Tamilnagu Power Company Limited

Chennai 91.38% 91.38%
i Shendra Green Eneray Limilted Auranaabad 100% 100%
i IL&FS Wing tnergy Limited Mumbai 100% 100%
v Etesian Urja Limited Mumbai 0% 100%
v Nana Layja Power Company Limited Ahemdabag 100% 100%
vi Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited {against covered warrants}) Mumbai 26% 26%
vii Lalpur Wind Erergy Private Liinited (against covered warrants) Mumbpai 26% 26%
viii Jogihali Wing Energy Private Limited Mumbai 100% 100%
ix  Mahidad Wind Erergy Private Limited Mumbai 100% 100%
x  Sipla Wind Energy Limited Mumbai 100% 100%
X ILBFS Wind Farms Lirnited Mumbai 100% 100%

I¥  Joint Venture companies

I ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited Delhi 26% 26%
i Saurva Uria Company of Rajasthan Limited Jaiour 50% 50%
i Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited Delhi 38% 389
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As at As at
_31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs, Million Rs. Million
8 Trade receivahles
Trade receivables
8. Unsecured, considered good 764.83 2,.782.2G
. Doubtful 136.38 111.27
901.21 2,89347
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 136,38 111,27
764.83 2,782.20

Notes:

Trade receivable are immediateiy due except in specific cases where period is contractuslly allowed. Interest is

charged on trade receivables as per contractual terms, if any,

Allowance for doubtful debts {including expected credit loss aflowance)

The Company closely monitors the credit quality of its trade receivables. Accordingly, there is no significant credit
risk pertaining to the receivable except in certain cases where the Company has made provision for the expecied

credit loss considering the estimated recoverability time frame for the receivables,

Movement in allowance for doubtful debts

As at
31 March, 2018

As at
3t March, 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Opening balance 111.27 97.57
Change during the year 25.11 13.70
Closing halance 136.38 111.27
Age of receivables
1-30 days past due 83.16 1,438.64
31-90 days past due 93.40 281.06
51-180 days past due 118.40 105.74
Maore than 180 days past due 469,87 556,76
764.83 2,782.20
Receivables from customers (net), each of which individually represents more than 5% of the total balance of trade
receivables:
. As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Customer 1 145,13 219.09
Customer 2 85.06 -
Custormer 3 56.01 -
Customer 4 136,15 120.61
Custemer 5 81.83 200.02
Customer 6 - 743.43
Customer 7 1156.07 159.14
Customer 8 - 230.51
Customer 9 73.04 -
Customer 10 - 420.00
Customer 11 - 173.53
Total 693.29 2,266.33
9 Cash and bank balances
A. Cash and cash equivalents
a. Balance with banks
- in current agcounts 166.21 485.21
Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flow 169.21 485.21
B. Other balances with banks
a. in deposit accounts held as margin money  with 484.78 1,130.75
banks
484.78 1,130.75
Note:

Further refer note 42 for information about non cash ransactions.,
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10 ¥nventories {lower of cost ar net realisable value)

Traded qoods - Wind eneray converters and components

11 Loans

1.  Non-current (Unsecured)
a. Loans and advances to related parties
- Considered good
~ Doubtfui

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

b.  Other loans and advances
- Considered good
~ Boubtful

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

II. Current
{Unsecured)
2. Loans and advances to related parties
- Considered good
- Doubtful

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

b. . Inter-corporate deposits to related parties
€. lLoans and advances to others

- Considered good

- Doubtful

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

Note

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. MiHion

2.23

- 2.23
8,551.64 11,000.87

- 144.79
8,551.64 11,147.66
- (146.79)
8,551.64 11,000.87
1,447.49 275.17
231.23 220,18
1,678.72 465.35
(231.23) (220.18}
1,447.49 275.17
9,999.13 11,276.04
7,001.42 3,126.06
198.12 205.37
7,189.54 3,331.43
(198.12) (205.37)
7,001.42 3,126.06
738.60 596.30
435.64 1,215.53
41,33 41.33
(41.33) (41.33)
435.64 1,215.53
8,175.66 4,837.89

Further information about these loans is set out in note 34. These financial assets are carried at amortised cost.

12 Other financial assets

I Non-current

Unsecured, considered good

a. Interest accrued:
- on deposits
- on investments
- on leans and advances

b. Security deposits

C.  Advance towards investments
~ o related parties

d.  Grant receivable (see note 39)

e, Deposit accounts held as margin money with banks

f.  Earnest money deposit and other advances

Considered doubtful
a. Interest accrued:
- on investments
- on loans and advances

Less: Alfowance for bad and doubtful loans

4.70 1.09
3,030.78 1,499.61
463.76 7.78
1.23 3.56

- 20.00

- 210.11
150.02 50.00
2,18 2.72
77.82 75.15%
46,39 44.62
124.21 1168.77
{124.21) {119.77)
3,652.68 1.794.87
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II Current
Unsecured, considered aood
3. Interest accrued on:
- on deposis
- oninvestments
- on loans and advances
Dividend receivable
Grant receivable (see note 39)
Receivable for sale of property, plant and equipment
Receivable for sale of investment
Unbilled revenue
Retention maoney under construction contract

e oman s

Considered doubtful
a. Interest accrued on:
- en investmenis

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

13 Non-current tax assets
i Income tax asset {net)

Taxes paid {Including tax deducted at source)
Frovision for taxation

li Amount paid under protest / dispute

14 Otheras_s_ets
i Non-current

a. {apital advances
b.  Prepaid expenses

ii Current
&. Prepaid expenses
b. Balances with government authorities

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Millian
86.38 3006
446.03 95,58
2,487.18 1,674.99
- 35.23
- 96.20
- 21.14
4,298.88 1,437.63
258.45 924,11
6756.43 -
150.70 91.73
150,70 91.73
(150.70) {(91.73)
2,713.03 2,180.24
(1,236.79) {1,300.95)
64.74 i63.16
1,540.98 1,042.45
- 2077
42.12 55.04
42.12 75.81
32.98 B85.06
5.24 17.43
42.22 102.49
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As at 31 Maich, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Number of Rs. Milfion Number of Rs! Mitlion
shareg shares

15 Share capital

The avthorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares and compulsarily convertible preference shares having a par
value of Ra. 10 each as follows:

A Equity share capital
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights 1,900,000,000 19,000.00 1,900,000,000 19,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

a. Opening batance 1,283,564,6b4 12,835.65 1,283,564,664 12,835.65
b.  Changes during the year - shares issued - - - -
c.  Closing balance 1,283,564,664 12,835.65 1,283,564,664 12,835.65

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, holder of equily shares wili be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amount, The distribustion will be in proportionate to the number of equity shares heid by the shareholders,

B Compulsorily Convertible Preference Share Capital ('CCPS')
Authorised share capital

0.0001% Compulsorily Cenvertible Preference 100,000,000 1,000.00 100,000,000 1,000.00¢
Shares {{CCPS") of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and fullvy paid up

{a) Opening balance 34,660,767 346.61 34,660,767 346.61

{b) Chanaes during the vear - -

(c} Closing batance 34,660,767 346,61 34,660,767 346.61
1,318,225,431 13,182.26 1,318,225,431 13,182.26

Terms and rights attached to preference shares

Subject to the applicable law, each holder of CCPS shall be entitied to receive notice of, and to attend, any meeting of the shareholder of the Company
and shall be entitled to vote together with the holders of equity shares of the Company as if such holder of CCPS held the maximum numbers of equity
shares in to which the CCPS can be converted. Each CCPS Is convertible into one equity share.

These CCPS shall be converted to equity shares on the earlier of (i) the last permissible date on which conversion is required under applicable laws, (if)
the date falting on the 10th anniversary being 2 December, 2021, {iii) receipt of notice in writing by the holder to convert any or all the CCPS into
egiity shares,

CCPS nolders wili be entitled to non cumulative dividend of 0.0001% of face value of shares or dividend given to equity sharehclder whichever is
higher.

Chartered

Accountants
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¢ Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2018 _As at 31 March, 2017
Number of shares % holding in Number of shares %o holding in
heid that class of heild that class of
shares shares
Equity share capital
Infrastruclture Leasing & Financial Services Limited, the holding 1,173,426,464 91.42% 1,173,4206,464 91.42%
company
Mr, Vibhav Ramprakash Kapoor, Mr. Karunakaran Ramchand and 86,000,000 6.70% 86,000,000 6.70%
Mr. Ramesh Chander Bawa, trustees of [L&FS Employee Welfare
Trust
Compuisority Convertible Preference Share Capital ('CCPS*)
0.0001% Compulsorily convertible preference shares are held by 24,787,863 71.52% 24,787,863 731.52%
Standard Chartered IL&FS Asia Infrastructure Growth Fund
Company PTE Limited
0.0001% Compulsorily convertibie preference shares are held by 8,872,904 28.48% 9,872,904 28.48%
IL&FS Trust Company Limited, trustees of ILERFS Infrastructure
Equity fund [
D Details of shares held by the holding company
Particulars Aggregate number of shares

As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017

Fully paid up equity shares with voting rights

Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited, India, the 1,173,426,464 1,173,426,464
holding company
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As at Asg at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
16 Other equity
a. Equity component of compound financial instruments 2,405.86 2,405,86
b. Securities premivm account 37,557.27 37,557.27
c©. General reserve 7.60 7.60
d. Debenture redemption reserve
Opening balance 569.44 118.58
Add: Transfer during the year 104,17 450.86
Closing balance 673.61 569.44
e, Retained earnings
Opening balance {4,828.56) (4,983.22)
Add: Profit for the year 296.8% 1,696.16
Add: Transferred from Other Comprehensive Income -
(4,531.67) {3,296.76)
Less: Appropriation
- Interim dividend (see note {e} beiow) 329.56 1,080,954
- Dividend distribution tax on interim dividend 67.09 -
-~ Debenture redemption reserve 104.17 450.86
500.582 1,531.80
Ciosing batance {5,032.49) {4,828.56)
f. Other comprehensive income
i Remecasurement of defined benefit obligations
Opening balance (5.00} (1.50)
Add: Transfer during the year .99 (5.32)
(4.01) (6.82}
Less: Tax on the above .34 (1.82)
Clasing balance {4.35) (5.00)
##  Cash Flow Hedge
Gpening balance (35.70) -
Gain/(loss) arising on changes in fair value of designated portion of 20.01 {54.60)
hedging instruments entered into for cash flow hedges
(15.69) (54.60)
Less: Income tax relateéd to net gains/(losses) recogonised In other 56.93 {18.90)
comprehensive incorne
Llosing balance (22.62} {35.70)
{26.97} {40.70)
35,584.88 3567091

Notest

a.

Equity component of compound financial instrument

Equity component of compound Bnanciat instrument pertains to the deemed equity portion of Fulty Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
(FCCDs) issued to Infrastructure leasing & Financial Services Limited. Cn initial recognition, net present value of the contractual
cashflows had been recognized as debt and the residual as equity. During the previous year, the terms of the FCCDs were amended
pursuant to which the subscriber has waived its optlon of early conversion into equity shares. Further, in addition to conversion of
principal inte equity shares, the subscriber has provided the Company an option to either pay other contractual cash flows on matuity, In
cash, or to covert those into equity shares at maturity, on 29 March, 2021, The Compary has opted to convert the entire proceeds into a
fixed number of equity shares,

Securities premium account

Securities premium reserve Is used to record the premiom on issue of shares, The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013,

General reserve

General reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retalned earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general reserve is
created by transfer from one component of equity to znother equity, hence items included in general reserve will net be reclassified
subsequently {o profit and loss.

Debenture redemption reserve

The Company is required by Companies Act, 2013 to create a deberture redemption reserve out of the profits which s availabie for
payment of dividend for the purpose of redemption of debentures.

Dividend

During the year, the Company has declared and paid interim dividend of Rs. 0.25 {previous year Rs, 0.82) for both equity and preference
shareholders,
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As at 31 March, 2018 As at 3% March, 2017

MNen-current Current Non-ciurrent Current
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
17 Non-current borrowings
{At Amortised cost)
Debentures - unsecured
Others {see note 'i' below)
- Zero Coupon Non Convertibie debentures 891.14 - 985.03 -
{see note 'i A’ below)
- Zero Coupon Non Convertibie debentures 986.54 - 979.57 -
(scc note i B' below)
- Zero Coupon Non Convertible debentures - 1,496.61 1,481.25 -
{see note 'i C' below)
- 12.75% Non Convertible debentures - - - 994.68
{see note 'i D' below)
- 11.00% Non Convertible debentures 490.27 - - -
(see note i E' betow)
Term loans from banks
- secured
. Yes Bank Limited (see note 'ii' below) 645.52 1,391.00 2,069.00 1,284.00
ii. Yes Bank Limited (see note ‘il below) 376.06 358.71 730.36 -
il Yes Bank Limited (see note 'iv' below) 253.97 67.31 315.28 13.46
iv Yes Bank Limited (see note "v' below) 1,666.57 306.06 - -
v, Indusind Bank Limited (see note "vi' below) . - - 293.28
vi  State Bank of India (see note 'vii' befow) ~ - 1,980.84 135.60
vii  Karnataka Bank Limited {see note viil' below) 247.42 - 246.74 -
viil Syndicate Bank Limited (see note 'ix' helow) 3,164.42 - 3,137.87 -
" ix  Unitéd Bank of India (see noteé 'x* below) 986.59 - - -
x  Yes bank Limited {see note 'xi' helow) 2.05 0.26 - -
xi  HDFC Bank Limited {see note 'xii' below) 541 0.72 - -
- insecured
L. Yes Bank Limited (see note 'iii* below) 376.06 358.71 730.36 -
i Yes Bank Limited (see note ‘iv' below) 2,285.73 605.78 2,837.50 121.16
fii. Yes Bank Limited (see note 'v' below) 1,666.57 306.06 - -
iv  IndusInd Bank Limited {see note 'vi' below) - - - 2,639.48
v Karnataka Bank Limited (see note 'vill' below) 247.42 - 246.74 -
vi  Dhanlakshmi Bank Limited (see note 'xiil' below) - - - 745.18
Term loans from financial institutions
- secured
i IL&FS Limited (see note 'xiv' below) 335.96 - 252.98 -
i IL&FS Limited (see note 'xv' below) - 1,705.14 4,270.00 -
i JL&FS Limited {see note 'xvi' below) - 1,337.50 150.00 -
iv  IL&FS Limited (see note 'xvil' below) - 1,620.00 720.00 -
v IL&FS Limited (see note 'xvili' below) 803.76 - 1,545.30
vi  Aditya Birla Finance Limited (see note 'xix' below) - 757.51 1,490.45 ~
vii  IFCI Ltd.{see note 'xx' below) 979.31 - - -
-~ unsecured
I Tata Capital Financial Services Limited (see note - - - 495.52
'xxi' below}
Inter corporate deposit from related parties
- unsecured
i. ILBFS Securities Services Limited {see note ‘xxi* - - - 2,850.00
below)
il Patiala Bio Power Company Limited (see note 2,260.16 2,280.00 -
{xxifi})
i Rohtas Bio Energy timited (see note (xxiv}) 1,576.02 - - -
v IL&FS Solar Power Limited {see note (xxv)) - - 433.23
17,283.03 13,375.29 24,903.97 11,550.89
13,375.29 11,550.89
17,283.03 - 24,903.97




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes:

i Details of debentures issued o other party

A

a.

b.

Amount - Rs 1,600 miliion
Effective rate of interest - 12.13% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 12.13% p.a.)
Terms and conditions

During the pervicus year, the Company had issuec Redeemable Unlisted Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each
redeemable at premium of Rs. 382,470 per debenture.

. Repayment date - 27 June, 2019

- Amount - Rs 1,000 million

. Effective rate of interest - 12.37% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 12.37% p.a.)

Terms and conditions

During the previous year, the Company had issued Redeemable Unlisted Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each
redeemable at premium of Rs, 386,196 per debenture.

. Repayment date - 7 June, 2019

+ Amount - Rs 1,500 million

- Effective rate of interest - 12.80% p.a.(31 March, 2017: 12.80% p.a2.)

Terms and conditions

During the year ended 31 March 2016, Company had issued Redeemable Unlisted Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each
redeemable at premium of Rs. 272,209 per debenture.

. Repayment date - 8 May, 2018

- Amount - Rs 1000 miflion
. Effective rate of interest - Not applicable {31 March, 2017: 13.13% p.a.)

. Terms and conditions

During the year ended 31 March, 2015, the Company had issued redeemable unlisted non convertible debentures of Rs. 1,000,000
each redeemable at par.

. Repayment date - 31 December, 2017

The debentures have been redeemed during the year.

- Ameunt - Rs 500 million
. Effective rate of interest - 11.77% p.a. (31 March, 20317 Not applicable)

. Terms and conditions

During the year, the Company has issued redeemable unfisted non convertibie debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each redeemable at par,

"¢, Repayment date - 16 April, 2021

i Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank

a.

b.

Effective rate of interest - 15.45% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 13.16% p.a.)

Terms and security

i

Sanctioned and withdrawn amount is Rs. 5,350 million
Repayment terms

1 is repayable in 16 unequal quarterty instaliments slarting after a period of 2 years from the date of first disbursement. {i.e. 25
Ber, 2013). The maturity pattern is stated below:
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iif

As at
31 March 2017

Rs. Million
2,140.00

As at
3t March 2018
Rs. Million
More than 1 year and less than 3 years 746.00
3 Lo 5 years -
5 years and above
749.00

2,140.00

Security

- 10% Fixed deposit marain or colateral in the form of tanaible fixed asset (acceptable to the bank) at least having a value of

10% ol the vutstanding lacilily.

- A first pari passu charge over the present and future long term loans and advances and receivables accrued out of

such long term loan and advances.

. Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank

a. Effective rate of interest - 13.28% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 15.87% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

Sanctioned and withdrawn smount is Rs 1,500 million

As at
31 March 2018

i, The foan is repayable in 23 equal monthly Instaliments commencing from 31 May, 2018. The maturity pattern is stated below:

As at
31 March 2017

Rs. Million

Rs. Million
1,500.00

More than 1 vear and less than 3 vears 752.76

3 to 5 vears -

5 vears and above ]
752,76

Security

A first pari passu charge over the present and future long term loans and advances and receivables accrued out of such long term loan

___1,500.00

and advances equivalent to minimum 50% of the loan outstanding amount

iv. Details of repavment terms and security for the term loan from bank

a. Effective rate of interest - 13.12% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 13.77% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

i

Sanctioned and withdrawn amount is Rs 3,500 million

As at
31 March 2018

i. The loan is repayable in 15 structured quarterly installments commencing from 31 January, 2018. The maturity pattern is stated beiow:

As at
31 March 2017

Rs. Million
2,153.84
506.85

Mare than 1 vear and less than 3 vears
3 to 5 vears
5 years and above

Rs. Million
1,750.01
1,615.37

2,660.69

Security

A first pari passu charge over the present and future long term loans and advances and receivables accrued out of such long term loan

336538

and advances equivalent to minimum 10% of the loan outstanding ameunt

v. Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank

a. Effective rate of interest - 11.80% p.a. (31 March, 2017: Not applicable)

b. Terms ang security

i

fl. The loan is repayable in 12 structured quarterty installments commencing from 33 March, 2018. The maturity pattern is stated befow:

Sanctioned and withdrawn amount is Rs 4,150 million
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As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
More than 1 vear and less than 3 vears 3,527.50 -
3to 5 vears B -
5 years and above
3,527.50 -

il Security

A first pari passu charge over the total Long term loans and advances and receivables accrued out of such long term loan and
advances equivalent to minimum 50% of the ioan sutstanding amount

vi.  Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank
a. Effective rate of interest - Not applicable (31 March, 2017: 13.12% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

i Sanctioned and withdrawn amount is Rs 3,000 million

ii. Repayment lerms
Bullet Repayment at the end of 3 years from first disbursement date i.e. 31 March, 2015

i Security
10% of the outstanding facility to be kept as margin in fixed deposit with the bank throughout the tenure of the loan.
The loan has been repaid during the year

vii. Details of répavment terms and seclirity for the term ldan from bank

a. Effective rate of interest - Not applicable (31 March, 2017: 10.38% p.a.)
b. Terms and security

i Total Sanction and disbursed amount is Rs. 2,300 million.

i Repayment terms

66 structured installments commencing from 31 March, 2016. The maturity pattern is stated below:

Ag at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million

More than & vear and less than 3 vears - 298.80

3te 5 vears - 262.80

5 vears and above - 1,448.40
- 2,010.00

it Security

First charge by way of first charge on movable assets, rights benefits, book debts, private land etc pertaining to the solar project assets.

During the period, foan has been transferred te other SPV under slump sale.
vili, Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank

a. Effective rate of interest - one year MCLR (Marginal cost of funds based fending rate)+ 2.50% i.e. 11.94% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 12.22%
p.a.)

b. Terms and security
i Total Sanction and disbursed amount is Rs. 500 million,
i Repayment terms

Buliet repayment at the end of 3 years from the date of disbursement i.e. 1 Dec, 2016,
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il Security

~ 10% Fixed deposit margin or collateral in the form of tangibie fixed asset {acceptable to the bank) at least having a value of 10% of
the outstanding loan amount

- First pari passu charge on present and future long term and short term loans and advances and receivable accrued out of such loan
equivalent te 50% of the loan outstanding amount

i During the year, the Company has availed an External Commerdial Borrowings ('ECB'} of USD 50 million under the "automatic route”. The
borrowing has a maturity period of 6 years from the date of disbursement. The Company has taken principal and interest rate swaps against
the ECB.

8, Effective rate of inlerest - 11.34% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 31.34% p.a.)

k. Terms and security

i.  Tetal sanction and disbursed amount is USD 50 miliion.

il. Repayment terms

Repayment. in 3 structured installments commencing from the end of 4 years from the date of first dishursement date Le. 24 March,

2017
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million

More than 1 vear and less than 3 vears
3to 5 vears 3,271.25 1,962.75

& years and above - 1,308.50
o 3,271.25 327,25

Security

ii
- First pari passu charge on present and future loans and advances equivalent to 110% of the outstanding loan amount.
- 10% of the outstanding facility to be kept as margin in fixed deposits with the bank throughout the tenure of the loan.
X Details of repavment terms and security for the term loan from bank
a. Effective rate of interest - one year MCLR+ 2.40% i.e. 11% p.a. {31 March, 2617: Not applicable)

b. Terms and security

i Totel Sanction and disbursed amount is Rs, 1000 million.
ii Repayment terms

Builet repayment at the end of 3 years from the date of disbursement i.e. 29 January, 201B.
it Security

- 10% of loan amount by way of Fixed deposit under lien

- First pari passu charge on present and future long term and short term loans and advances and receivabie accrued out of such loan
equivalent to 120% of the ioan outstanding amount

Xi Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank
a. Effective rate of interest - 8.15% p.a. (31 March, 2017: Not applicable)

b. Terms and security

i Tetal Sanction and disbursed amount is Rs. 2.34 million.
ii  Repayment terms

Payable in 84 equal monthly installments commencing from 15 March, 2018.
il Security

- First hypothecation charge on vehicle
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it Details of repayment terms and security for the term loan from bank
a. Effective rate of interest - 8.1% p.a. (31 March, 2017; Not applicable)

b. Terms and security

i Total Sanction and disbursed amount is Rs. 6.30 million.
i Repayment terms
Payable in 84 equal monthly installments commencing from 5 Jan, 2018.
ili Security
- First hypothecation charge on vehicle
xiii  Details of repavment terms and security for the term foan from bank
a, Effective rate of interest - Not applicable (31 March, 2017: 12.81% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

i. Total sanction and disbursed amount is 750 million.
ii. Repavyment terms

Bullet repayment at the end of 2 years from first disbursement date i.e. 15 February, 2016. The loan has been repaid during the year

xiv  Detaiis of secured term loan from others
a. Effective rate of interest -~ 16% p.a, (31 March, 2017: 16% p.a.)
b. Terms and security
i. Total sanction and disbursed amount is Rs. 8,800 million.
il. Repayment terms
Buliet repayment at the end of 5 vears from the date of disbursement date i.e. 30 September, 2015

i, Security

Second pari passu charge on Investments, loans and advances, current assets, deposits ete.
Xv Details of secured term loan from others

a. Effective rate of interest - 16% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 16% p.a.)

b, Terms and security

i, Total Sanction Hmit of revolving line of credit is Rs 5,000 million and outstanding amount is Rs. 1,705.14 million (31 March 2017: 4,270
miflion).

i, Repayment terms

Repavment after 24 months from the date of first disbursement i.e 21 April, 2016.

Hi

Security

Second pari passu charge on investments, icans and advances, current assets, deposils etc.
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%Wi

Xvii

xviii

Xix

Details of Secured term toan from others
a. Effective rate of interest - 16% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 16% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

i. Total Sanction limit of revolving fine of credit is Rs. 2,500 million and outstanding amount is Rs. 1337.50 million {31 March 2017: Rs. 150
million).

il. Repavment terms
Repayment after 24 months from the date of first disbursement i.e 29 March, 2017,
iii. Security
Second pari passu charge on investments, ioans and advances, current assetls, deposits elc.
Details of Secured term loan from others
a. Effective rate of interest - 16% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 16% p.a.)

b. Terms and security

L. Total Sanction fimit is Rs. 3.250 million and outstanding is Rs. 1,620 million {31 March 2017: Rs. 720 million)
ii. Repayment terms

Repayment after 24 months from the date of first disbursement i.e 31 March, 2017.
iil, Security

Second pari passu charge on investments, loans and advances, current assets. depesits ete.

Details of Secured term loan from others
a. Effective rate of interest - 15.50% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 15.50% p.a.)

b, Terms and security

I Totai disbursed amount is Rs. 1,545.30 million and cutstanding is Rs. 803.76 million
ii. Repayment terms
Repayment after 24 months from the date of first disbursement & extended by 6 months i.e 09 December, 2015,
iif. Security
Second hypothecation charae on investments, loans and advances, current assets, deposits etc,
Details of Secured term loan from others
a. Effective rate of interest - 14.36% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 14.39% p.a.)

b. Repayment terms

Repayment at the end of 24 months from the date of first disbursement i.e. 22 August, 2016

€. Security

First pari passu charae oo investments, loans ang advances, current assets, deposits etc,
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XX Details of unsecured term loan from others
IFCT Ltd.
a, Effective rate of interest - IFCI Benchmark Rate + 0.75% premium {Effective rate 11.83% p.a. ) {(Previous year: Not applicable)
b. Repayment terms
Eight semi annual instaliments of Rs 125 million each after moratorium period of 24 menths
. Security
First pari passu charoe over the present and future Ioans and advances and recetvables accrued out of such loans and advances.
xxi  Detalls of unsecured term loan from others
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
a. Effective rate of interest - Not applicable (31 March, 2017: 13.65% p.a.)

b, Repayment terms

Bullet repayment after 24 menths from the date of disbursement i.e. 29 September, 2015, Loan has been repaid during the period.

xxii Infer-corporate deposit from related parties
IL&FS Securities Services Limited
a. Effective rate of interest - Not appticable (31 March, 2017: 14.50% p.a.)

b. Repaymen{ terms

The loan was originally scheduled for repayment on 30 September, 2016 however loan repayment maturity was extended till 20 June, 2017,
Loan has been repaid during the period

xxiii Inter-corporate deposit from related parties
Patiala Bio Power Energy Limited
a. Effective rate of interest - 15.50% p.a. (31 March, 2017: 15.50% p.a.)

b. Repayment terms

ICD's are repayable at the end of 24 months from the date of disbursement. bue date for repayment is 30th March 2019

xxiv Inter-corporate deposit from related parties
Rohias Bio Energy Limited
a. Effective rate of interest - 15.50% p.a. {31 March, 2017: 15.25% p.a.)

b. Repayment terms

ICD's are repayable at the end of 24 months from the date of disbursement. The repayble date are between 21st August 2019 to 30 th
March 2020

xxv Inter-corporate deposit from related parties
IL&FS Securities Services Limited
a. Effective rate of interest - Not applicable {31 March, 2017: 14.50% p.a.)

b. Repayment terms

The loan was originally scheduled for repayment on 30 September, 2016 however loan repayment maturity was extended till 20 June, 2017.
Loan has been repaid during the period
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£8 Other financiat liabilities

I MNon-Current

a.  Premium payable on redemiption of debentures
b.  Margin Moniey
¢ Derivative contracts designated in hedge accounting retationship
¢ Covered warrants
e.  Interest accrued but not due on borrowinas
II Current
a.  Current maturity of long term horrowings {see note 17)
b, Interest accrued but aot due on borrowings
¢.  Payable for purchase of fixed assets
d.  Maraln money payabie
e. Book overdraft
f. Retention money pavable
a. Premium payabie on redemption of debentures

19 Provisions

I Non-Current
a.  Provision for employee benefits (see note 36)
(i) Provisien for gratusity {net)
{i} Provision for compensated absences

b.  Decommisioning liability (see note below)

II Current
a. Provislon for empiovee benefits {see note 36)
(i) Provision for gratuity {net)

(1i} Provision for compensated absences

Note:

Decommisioning liability

Gpening balance

Provision reversed during the year (see note below)
Unwinding of discount

Closing balance

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
430.07 368.24
327.13 -
53.64 83.92
1,709.82 2.684.56
- 59,99
2,520.66 L L3.186.71
13,375.29 11,550,892
5/73.86 163.96
- 43.30
200.00 200.00
- 1,080.54
746.26 2,52
386.16 -
15,281,57 13,041.61
6.45 4.29
15.62 25.41
- 7.55
26.08 32.65
0.69 7.23
11.82 1i4.10
12.5% 21,33
7.895 6.97
(7.95) -
0.98
- 7.95

Note: During the year, tha Company has transferred its 40 MW solar power plant hence the refated provision for decomissioning

liability has ben reversed.

20 Other non-current liabilities

Capital grant (see note 39)
Less: Amortised during the year
Less: Transferred during the vear (see note below)

As at
31 March, 2018

As at
31 March, 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Mitlion
756.93 786.13
6.64 29.20
750,29 -
- 756,93

Note: During the year, the Company has transferred its 40 MW solar power plant hence the related capital grant liability has ben reversed.
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21 Deferred tax assets (net)

A, Deferred tax assel
B. Deferred (ax lability

A. Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Deferred tax assets
MAT Credit entitternent

Provisions for doubtful debts

Provision for employee benefits

Cash flow hedge

Receivable for sale of investments
Borrowings

Other financial fabiiities

unutilised income tax losses and unabsorbed
depreciation ’

" Adjustments (see note below)

Deferred tax liabikities

Financial assets - Investments {designated at fair
value through profit and loss)

Property, Plant and Equipment and

intangible Assets

Net deferred tax assets/(Habilities)

As at Az at
31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
1,125.24 1,046.40
(597.43) (518.59)
527.81 527.81
Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing
Balance Statement of other balance
profit and loss comprehensive
Income
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
436.48 - 436.48
216.71 29.51 - 2486.22
17.52 (5.88) (G.34) 11.30
18.90 - {65.93) 11.97
14.66 {14.66) - -
15.01 1.44 - 16.45
344,68 41.36 386.04
1,064.49 960.10 - 2,024.59
212845 1,011.87 (7.27) 3,133.05
1,082.05 925,76 2,007.81
1,046.40 86,11 (7.27}) 1,125.24
{407.02) (203.99) - {611.01)
{111.57) 125,15 - 13.58
{518.59) {78.84) = (597.43)
527.81 7.27 (7.2 527.81

Note: During the year, no deferred tax asset (net) has been recogonised in the absence of virtual certainity.

Chartered

Accountants
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22 Current borrowings
{8t amortised caost)

Secured

Loans from banks:

A, Repavable on demand
Yes Bank Limited {(see note "I below)

B. Term loans from banks
i.  United Bank of India {see note "ii' below)
i, Syndicate bank (see note 'iil' below)
fii  Syndicate bank (see nole 'iv' beiow)

€ Term ioans from financial institution
i PTC India Financial Services Limied {see note v below)

Unsecured

1. Loans from banis:

A, Buver's credit {see note 'xv' beiow)

B. Term loans
i, United Bank of India (see note '’ below)
i, Syndicate bank {see note 'iil' below)
ii.  Syndicate bank {see note 'iv' below)

I

b=

. Inter corporate deposit from related parties

. IL&FS Securltles Services timited {see note ‘v below)

il.  IL&FS Securlties Services Limited (see note 'vil' below)

li  ILEFS Wind Projects Development Limited (see note {viii} below)
iv IMICE Dighi Maritime Limited {see note (ix) below)

v - IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative Limited {see note (x) below)
vi  IL&FS Airport Limited (see note (xi} below}

vii Khandke Wind Energy Limited (see note (xii) below)

viii Lalpur Wing Energy Private Limited (see note (i} betow)

ix Nana Layia Power Comnpany Limited (see note (xiv} below)

Notes:

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 201‘7]
Rs. Million fts. Million
354.61 -
- 99.35
- 168.49
895.04 -
- 2,600.00
2,826.93 1,0099.50
- 894,17
- 1.786.37
99.45 -
- 2,760.00
&,500.00 -
- 15.75
1,045.50 -
200.00 200.c0
£3.00 53.00
305.00 -
- 70.00
- 100.00
12,279.53 9,276.63

I. Cash credit limit of Rs. 500 million is secured by first charge on current assets {exciuding current assets pertaining te solar project and
current investments). The effective rate of interest is 12.25% p.a. (31 March 2017:32.25% p.a ).

il Secured by way of fixed deposit equivalent to 10% of the loan amount. The effective rate of interest on loan as on March 31, 2018: Not

appticable (31 Mareh 2017: 11,92% p.a.). The loan has been repaid during the year.

iti.

Secured by way of fixed deposit equivalent to 10% of the foan amount. The effective rate of interest on foan as on March 31, 2018: Not
applicable (31 Macch 2017: 11.64% p.a.). The loan has been repaid during the year.

iv. Secured by way of first passu charge over present and future loans and advances equivalent to 50% of loan amount and fixed deposit
equivalent to 10% of the loan amount. The effective rate of interest on loan Is 10.67% p.a. (31 March, 2017: Not applicable).

v. Secured by First ranking charge on the entire loans and advances of the Company to the extent of Rs 2,000 miliion both presant and
future, The effective rate of Interest on loan as on March 31, 2018: Not applicable (31 March, 2017: 12.25%]). The loan bas been repaid
during the year.

vi.

deposit has been repaid during the year,

Vil

The effective rate of interest on deposit as on March 31, 2018: 18.00% p.a. (31 March 2017: Not applicable)

The effective rate of Interest on deposit as on March 31, 2018: Not applicabie (31 March, 2017: 14.50% p.a). The inter coprorate

vili The effective rate of interest on deposit as on March 31, 2018: Not appiicable {31 March, 2017: 15.50%).The inter coprorate deposit
has been repaid during the year.

ix, Loans are repayabie at the end of 6 months from the date of disbursement . Fffective Rate of Interest ps on March 31, 2018: 16%
{Previous year: Not appiicable)

x. 1CD's are repayable at the end of 12 months from the date of disbursement. Effective Rate of (nterest as on March 31, 20181 16% (31
March 2017: 16%)

At

{31 March 2017: 15.75%)

X

March 2017 Not applicable).

ICH's are repayable at the end of 365 days from the date of disbursement. Effective rate of interest as on March 31, 2018: 15.75%.

. Loan are repayable at the ond of 183 days Fom the date of disbursernent. Effective Rote of interest as on March 31, 2018 6.5% (31

Xill ICD's are repayable at the end of 3 months from the date of disbursement. Effective Rate of interest as on March 31, 2018: Not
applicable (31 March 2017: 12%). The ICD has been repaid during the year.

Chartered
Accountants

repayable at the ead of 12 months from the date of disbursement. Effective Rate of interest as on March 31, 2018; Not

1 March 2017: 16%}. The ICD has been repaid during the year.

kpresents the letter of credit discounted by the vendors through its bankers.
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As at Az at
31 March, 2018 31 Maich, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Miliions
23 Trade payables
Trade pavabies {see nole below) 511.43 2,411.09
$11.43 2,411.09

Notes

i Asat 31 March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017, there are no outslanding dues to micro and small enterprises. There are no Interest due o

outstanding on the same {see note 43},

ii. ¥he credit period for purchase of qoods and services are upto 365 days. Interest is payable on trade payables as per contractual terms,

if any.

24 Other current liahilities

a. Revenue received in advance 45.77 56.02
b. Statutory dues 209.41 167.23
c. Advance from customers 320.62 22.74

575.80 245.99
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Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
"""" Rs, Million Rs. Million
25 Revenue from operations
& Cansultancy income 354.97 1,116.47
b, Sale of wind energy converters and components 475.64 5,092.00
¢. Construction Contracl Revenue (see note 40.1) 5.070.04 -
d. Sale of power .
Generation from solar power plant 116.88 477.47
Trading - 4,561.62 2,286.20
10,979.15 B,972.14
26 Other income
A a. Interest income on financial assets that are not designated as
at fair value through profit or loss:
- i Bank deposits at amartised cost ) 78.29 131.33
ii. Others financial assets carried at amortised cost 4,531.82 4,385.77
b, Interest incorne on income tax refund - 5.40
¢ Guarantee fees 66.74 2113
’ 4,676.85 4,573.63
B Dlvidend income:
- Equity instruments 387.96 1,538.68
387.96 1,538.68
¢ Other gains and losses
a. Gain on sale of property, plant and eguipment 162.88 0.23
b. Gain on sale of financial assels - investments : 1,484,158 24182
¢. Amortisation of grant {see note 39) o L o 6.64 .28.20.
d. Net'gain arising on financial assets designated at Fair value 470.62 714.68
through profit or loss (see note 34)
e. Net gain/(loss) arising on financial assets designated as at (92.86) 42.54
amortised cost
f. Net Reversal of impairment loss on financial assets
- On receivables (25.11) 97.94
- On other financial assets carried at amortised cost 45,93 B
- Other financial assets 4.87 -
g. Misceilaneous income 27.27 1.55
2,084.39 1,127.97
7,149.20 7,240.28
27 Employee benefits expense
‘ a. Salaries, wages and incentives 306.03 464,07
b. Contribution to provident and other funds {see note 36) 29.53 29,57
€. Staff weifare expenses 16.58 131.07
352.54 504.71
28 Finance costs
a  Interest expenses;
i On borrowings 6,598.59 6,130.48
i on delayed payment of direct and indirect taxes 0.47 1.51
b Unwinding cost of decommissioning liability - 0.98
¢ Other horrowing cost 15.65 109.81
6,618.71 65,242.78

Chartered (W0

Accountants
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Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Miflion Rs. Million
29  Other expenses
3. Power and fuel 5.02 35.83
b. Rant (see note 35) 47.23 54.03
c. Repairs and maintenance -
i Plant and machinery 7.85 30.07
i, Others 24,35 23.24
d. Insurance 6.63 8.23
¢. Rates and taxes 16.64 35.22
f. Communication 3.87 4.54
g. Travelling and conveyance 23.07 37.26
h. Printing and stationery 1.31 1.49
i. Advertisement and business prometion 2.61 3.56
j. tegal and professional expenses 131.95 91.42
k. Brand subscription fees 116.27 83,13
. Office maintenance expenses 10.22 2.45
m. Outsource contract 52.20 23.81
n. Director sitting fees 7.89 4.84
0. Payments to auditors (see note (i) below) 7.02 5.65
p. Impairment loss on financial assets - 13.70
g. Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation - 0.01
r. Corporate social responsibility expenses (see note (it} below) 10.51 1.40
s. Bad debts written off 11.48 0.06
t. Miscellaneous expenses 46.06 38.25
532,18 498.19
Notes
i. Payments to the auditors comprises (nat of GST/Service tax input credit)
a. Audit Fees 6.28 3.98
b. Other services .38 -
¢. Reimbursement of expenses 0.36 1.67
7.02 5.65

The remuneration above excludes fee of Rs 0.54 miliion {previous year Nil) for professional services rendered by firm of
accountants in which partners of the firm of statutery auditors are partners.

it Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility

4. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. Nil
b. Amount spent during the year:

Particulars Paid Yet to be paid Total
{A) (B) (A+B)

i, Contribution/acquisiticn of any asset - - -
i, On purpose other than (i) above 10.51 . 1051
iil. Details of retated party transactions -
Add: Receipts for non-permitted transactions (if any) - -

- Contribution during the year

- Payable as at 31 March, 2018

30 Depreciation and amortisation expense

a. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 41.60 140.04
b. Amertisation of intangible assets 0.83 1.08

42.43 141.12
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Year ended
31 March, 2018

Year ended
31 March, 2017

Tax expense
a. Income tax recognised in profit or loss
i. Currenttax
In respect of currenl year

In respect of previous year

ii. Deferred tax
In respect of the current year

Tolal income tax expense recognised in the current year

b. Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

i, Remeasurement of defined bhenefit plans

li. Effective porticn of gains and loss on designated portion of hedging
instruments in cash fiow hedge

€. The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the
accounting profit as follows:

i. Profit before tax from continuing operations

ii. Enacted tax rate in India

ifi.- Income tax expenses calculated at enacted tax rate
iv. Adjustment on account of MAT credit entitlement

v, Effect of income that is exernpt from taxation - Dividend income on equity
instruments

vi. Impact of capital gain
vii. Current tax of prior years

vili Effect of unused tax losses and tax assets not recogonised as deferred tax
asset

Income tax expenses recognised in profit or loss

Earning per share

Unit

Rs. Million Rs. Million
- 55.71
{53.92} -
(7.27) (171.27)
[61.19) {11556)
0.34 (1.82}
6.93 {18.50)
727 120,733
(53.92) {136.28)
235.70 1,580.91
34.61% 34.61%
81.58 547.15
- (436.48)
(132,77) (532.51)
(298.77) -
(53.92) 1.79
349.96 $35.61
(53.92) 115.56
Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

a. Net Profit after tax from continuing operations Rs. Million

b. Weighted averaae of number of eauity shares Number of shares

c. Basic earnings per share {a/b) Rupees

d. Potentiai dilutive equity shares on compulsorily Number of shares
convertible debentures and coempilsority

convertible Preference shares

e, Weighted average of number of equity shares used Number of shares

f. Diluted earninas per share (a/e) Rupees

296.89

1,283,564,664
0.23

75,876,614

1,359,441.278

0.22

1,696.47

1,283,564.664
1.32

75,876,614

1,359,441,278

1.25
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33 Additional information to the financiat statements

33.1 Contingent liabilities

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs, Million
a. Contingent Habilities
L. Guarantees given on behalf of the IEDCL's subsidiaries and its 17,088.75 9,786.50
associates to their lenders (see note *i’ below)
2. Claims against the Company not acknowiedged as debt towards 6d.74 163.16
demand raised by Income Tax autharities (see note ‘i’ below)
3. Other claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 713.70 -
{see note 'iii below’) -
b. Capital commitment
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed cn capital - 143.71

account and not provided for {net of advances paid)
¢, Other commitment

a.  During the previous year FY 2015-16, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, IL&FS Renewable
Energy Limited (IREL) had entered into share purchase agreement (‘the agreement’) with Orix
Corporation, Japan for sale of shares in its wind power project companies namely Wind Urja India Private
kimited (‘WUIPL"), Tadas Wind Enargy Private Limited ('"TWEPL'), Ratedi Wind Energy Private Limited
{RWPFL"), Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited (LWEPL", Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited (‘"KWEPL",
Sipla Wind Energy Private Limited ('SWEPL"), Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limitaed ("MWEPL"), Jagihali
Wind Energy Private Limited ('JWEPL') wherein wind power projects aggregating to 1004 MW are housed.

As per the agreement, the Company has consummated the sale of 49% shares in five of the wind power
project companies (namely WUIPL, TWEPL, RWPPL, LWEPL, KWEPL) for a consideration of Rs, 9,201.22
miilion wherein 775.00 MW of projects are housed.

As per the terms of the agreement, the Company has guaranteed the generation from these 775 MW wind
power projects over the period of next five years cormmencing from the financial year ended 31 March,
2017. In case the actual generation varies in comparison o the guaranteed generation by more than 5%,
then the Company would receive / pay compensation from / to Orix Corporation, Japan. As of 31 March,

2018 the Company does not foresee a liability on account of guaranteed generation at the end of the term
of five years

b.  During the current year, Company has further has consummated the sale of 49% shares in two of the

wind power project companies i.e. Kaze Energy Limited and Etestan Uria Limited having 98.30 MW of
projects, for a consideraticn of Rs 1,320 million

As per the terms of the agreement, the Company has guaranteed the generation fram these 98.30 Mw
wind power projects over the period of next three years commencing from the financial year ended 31
March, 2019. In case the actual generation varies in comparisen to the guaranteed generation by more
than 5%, then the Company would receive / pay compensation from / to Orix Corporation, Japan. As of

31 March, 2018 the Company does not foresee a liability on account of guaranteed generation at the end
of the term of three years
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Notes:

Company has provided various corporate guarantees as well as bank guarantees on bhehalf of its
subsidiaries and jeoint venture companies to meet their contractual obligations. The Company does not
expect any liabiiity on account of same.

The Income Tax Assessing Officer has disallowed certain expenses, primarity on account of Section 14A of
the Income tax Act and certain other matters. The Company has filed appeais with Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal and the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeais) against the order for assessment year 2013-14
and assessment year 2014-15 respectively. No provision is considered necessary since the Company
expects favorable decisions.

Company had sold its investrment in Himachal Sorang Power Limited (HSPL) to TAQA lyoti Energy ventures
private Limited (TAQA) in 2012, HSPL has demanded IEDCL to pay Rs. 713.70 million towards the
obiigations and losses incurred by HSPL under the Bulk Power Transmission Agreement. As per the legal
opinicn cbtained by the company has reasonably arguable case and will be abie to defend the claim.

33.2 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

33.3 There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

34 Financial Instruments

1. Capital management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company witl be able to cantinue as a going concern while
maximizing the return to stakeholders through optimization of debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt of Rs. 42,133.85 million (pravious year Rs 44,065.53
miltion) (borrowing as detailed in notes 17, 18 and 22 offset by cash and bank balances as detailed in note 9
and 12} and total equity of Rs. 48,767.14 miliion (previous year Rs 48,853.17 million}.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratic at the end of reporting period was as follows:

As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs, Million Rs. Million
Debt {(see note (i) below) 42,837.86 45,731.49
B Cash and bank balances (see note (i)

1,665.96

below) 80401
C Net debt (A-B) 42,133.85 44,065.53
D Total Equity 48,767.14 48,853.17
Net debt to equity ratio {(C/D) 86.40% 90.20%

Chartered

Accountants
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(2} Cash and bank balance includes cash and cash eguivalents and bank balance held as margin money
with lenders as described in note 9 and 12.

Particulars As at As at
e _— 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Financial assets
Mandatory measured at FVTPL
a) Investments in other entities 1,461.52 2,005.78
Designated measured at FVTPL.
a) Investments in joint ventures 5,012.05 7,352.08
Measured at amortised cost
@) Investments 7,632.70 9,365.74
b}  Loans 18,174.80 16,213.93
C) Trade receivables 764,83 2,782.20
d)  Cash and cash equivalents 169.21 485,21
a) Bank balances other than (iii) above - 634.80 _ 1,180.75
Yy Other financial assets S 11,676.01 6,059.91

Note: Equity investment in subsidiaries and associates is a financial asset, however the same has not been
included in above table since it is Mmeasured at cost

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost

a) Borrowings (including current 42,937.85 45,731.49
maturity of iong term borrowings)

b)  Trade payables 511.43 2,411.09

c) Other financial labiiities {excluding 4,426.93 4,687.43

current maturity of fong term
borrowings)

Financial risk management objectives

The Company’s corporate finance department in consultation with parent’s financial arm i.e. 1L&FS Financial
Services Limited provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and international financial
markets, monitors and manages the financial risk relating to the operations of the Company. These risks include
market risk (inciuding currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

The Company seeks tc minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments Lo hedge
the risk exposure. The use of financial derivatives are governed by the Company policy approved by the
Committee of Directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk credit risk,
and the use of financial derivatives. Compliance with the policies and exposure Hmits is reviewed by the

management on a continucus basis, The Company does not enter into trade financial instruments including
derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.
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4. Market Risk

The Comipany s expesed to the financial risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates (refer 4,1 below)
and Interest rates {refer 4.2 below):

4.1 Foreign currency risk management

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to

exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy pnarameters
utitising currency derivative centracts.

The carrying amounts of Companies US Dollar denominated monetary assets and monetary liabffities at the
end of the reporting period are as follows

(All amounts in, Million)

Assets Liabilities
Currency As at As at As at As at
3 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 - 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
ush (%) 0.05 0.02 50.13 50.00
Equivalent 3.15 1.53 3,172 .88 3,137.86

INR

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Company is mainly exposed to USD. The following table details the Companies sensitivity £o a 5% increase
and decrease in the Rupee against the relevant foreign currency. The sensitivity analysis inglude only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjust their translation at the year-end for a
5% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number beiow indicates an increase In profit or equity where
the Rupee strengthens 5% against the relevant currency. Fora 5% weakening of the Rupee against the relevant
currency, there would be a comparable impact on the profit or equity.

Rs. Million
As at As at
31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017
Impact on profit or loss for the year - -
Impact on totai equity as at the end of reporting date 162.61/ 162.09/

(162.61) {162.09)

f The impact on profit or loss is Rs. Nil since the Company has entered into a currency swap of similar

maturity and principal amount toc cover the foreign exchange exposure on the interest and principal
amount,

ii This is as a result of change in fair value of derivative instrument designated as hedging instruments
in cash flow hedge.

Currency swap contract

The Company has taken foreign currency loans during the previous year. It is the policy of the Company to
enter into Currency derivative contracts like {a) Principal only swaps; (b) Coupon only swaps; (c) Currency
interest rate swaps; (d) Currency options to fully hedge the foreign currency risk to hedge the exposure of
currency risk. In the previous year, the Company has entered into currency swap on a fully hedge basis to

hedge the currency risk exposure on the foreign currency loan and has designated the same as a cash flow
hedge, ’

The economic refationship exists between the hedged item (Foreign Currency Loan) and the hedging instrument
\,\aski,,‘s‘rreﬂcy Swap) since both are taken on the same underlying i:e, USD / INR exchange rate, Further, since the
gJge Is taken for as that of same maturity and same principat and interest exposure on the hedged item, the

: e ratio is 100% and there is ne source of hedge ineffectiveness.
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The following Lable provides the details of the six year currency swap contract (hedging instrument) cutstanding
at the end of the reporting period:

S, Hedging Instrument outstanding 6 year USD - 6 year USD ~ INR
Ma. contract INR Currency Currency Swap with
Swap with exchange of
exchange of notional principal
notional As at 31 March,
principal 2017
As at 31 March,
2018
i Foreign currency usD 62.08 63.43
Mn
i Nominal amount INR Mn 4,680.46 5,023.95
iii Average exchange rate INR / 75.40 79.21
uspo
v Carrying amount of hedging instrument at  INR Mn {53.64) {50.34)
fair value [asset / (liability)]
v Change in fair vatue of hedging instrument  INR Mn (13.57) {(21.02)
recognized in OCI {gain / (loss)]
i Balance in cash flow hedge reserve INR Mn (34.59) o (21.02)
Vil Ineffective portion of hedge recognised in INR Mn Nil Nil
statement of profit and loss
viii Amount reclassified from the Cash Flow INR Mn (10.27) (29.32)

Hedge reserve Lo statement of profit or loss
floss / (gain)

The ling item in the Balance Sheet that include the above hedging instrument as per S.No. ‘iv’ aboveé is “Other
financial liabilities”

The ling item in the Statement of profit and loss that includes the reclassification adjustment as per S.No. ‘viil’
above is “Other expenses”

The Company has used Level 2 hierarchy to measure the fair value of the currency swap by discounting the
future cash flows. These cash Ffows are estimated based on forward exchange rates (from observable forward

exchange rates at the end of the reporting period) and contract forward rates, discounted at a rate that reflects
the credit risk of counterparty.

4.2 Interest Rate Risk Management

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk at ¥ borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The
risk is managed by the Company by the use of Interest Rate Swap contracts. Hedging activities are evaluated

regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the most cost effective hedging
strategies are applied.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis:

If interest rales had been 50 basis points higher / lower and all other variabies were held constant, the profit
for the year ended 31 March, 2018 would decrease / increase by Rs. 214.69 million (for the year ended 31
March, 2017: increase / decrease by Rs. 228.65 million)
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interest rate swap contracts:

Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating
rate interest amounts catculaied on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Company to
mitigate the risk of changing interest rates on the cash flow exposures on the issued variable rate debt. The
fair value of the interest rate swap at the end of reperting period is determined by discounting the future cash
flows using the curves at the end of the reporting period and the credit risk inherent in the contract.

Buring the previous year, Company has entered into an interest rate swap to convert the fioating rate interest
liabitity to a fixed rate interest liability and has designated the same as a Cash flow hedge

The following table details the nominal amounts and remaining terms of the interest rate swap contact
outstanding at the end of the reporting period

s, Hedging Instrument outstanding 1 year Interest Rate
No. contract Swap of notional
As at 31 principal
) March 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
i Nominal amount of {oan TNR Mn E 1,750.00
ii Average contracted fixed interest rate % - 10.40%
¥ Carrying amount of hedging instrument at fair ~ INR Mn - (33.58)
value [asset / (liability)]
v Change in fair value of hedging instrument  INR Mn 33.58 (33.58)
recognised in OCI [gain / (loss)]
v Balance in cash flow hédge reserve INR Mn - (33.58)
vi Ineffective portion of hedge recognised in INR Mn Nil Nil
Statement of profit and loss
vii Amount reclassified from the Cash Flow Hedge  INR Mn - -
reserve to Statement of profit and loss [gain /
{(toss)]

The interest rate swap settle on monthly basis. The floating rate on the interest rate swap is the Mumbai
interbank offered rate (MIBOR) plus 200 basis points (not compounded). The interest rate swagp ang the interest
payment on the loan occur simultaneously and the amount accumulated in equity is reciassified to profit or loss
over the period that the floating rate interest payments on debt affect profit or loss. Such settlement is done
on a net basis,

The above hedging instrument as per point (i) above are disclosed under “Other financial liabilities” head in
the balance sheet,

The reclassification adjustment as per point (iii) above is disclosed under “Other expenses” head in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company has used Level 2 hierarchy fo measure the fair value of the interest rate swap by discounting
the future cash flows. These cash flows are estimated based on forward interest rates {from observable yieid
curves at the end of the reporting period} and contract interest rates, discounted at a rate that reflects the
credit risk of counterparty.

4.3 Other price risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments. The sensitivity analysis below
have been determined based on the exposure to the equity price risk at the end of the reporting period.
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Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a Counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in finaricial

loss Lo the Company. The Companies exposure and the credit worthiness of its counterparties are continuously
monitored. ‘

Apart from certain trade receivables the Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to any single
counterparty. The concentration of these trade receivables is about 18 % of the total trade receivables.

The credit risk on derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterpaities are banks with high
credit rating.

Liquidity risk management

The responsibility for liquidity risk management rasts with the Corporate Finance department which functions
under the guidance of board of directors. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate

reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows.

Liabilities
The following table details the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial

liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The table has been drawn up based on undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on earlier date on which the Company can be required to pay: i

Rs. Million

Particulars within 1 1lyearto s More than 5 Total Carrying

year years years amount
As at 31 March, 2018
Payable toc  Non-group
parties:
Borrowings {see note 17,18 6,644.62 15,807.08 127.68 22,579.38 22,368.88
and 22)
Trade payables 308.35 308.35 308,35
Other financial liabilities 1,405.84 483.71 1,889.55 1,889.55
Payable to Group 19,360.51 3,948.93 - 23,309.44 23,309.44
companies
Grand Total 27,719.32 20,239.72 127.68 48,086.72 47,876.22
As at 31 March, 2017
Pavable to Nen-group
parties:
Borrowings (see note 17,18 12,903.71 15,135.32 2,651.30 30,690.33 30,031.23
and 22)
Trade payables 724,33 - - 724.33 724.33
Other financial lisbilities 1,580.44 242.96 17.00 1,840.40 1,756.50
Payable to Group 9,686.16 9,536.44 19,222.60 20,317.65
companies
Grand Total 24,894.64 24,914.72 2,668.30 52,477.66 52,830.01

urther table below set out the detail of additional undrawn facility that the company has at its disposal to
her reduce liguidity risk:
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Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
o ) 2018 2017

Undrawn cash credit limit 145.39 500.00

Undrawn revolving line of credit 4,457.36 2,360.00

The Company expects steady cash inflows in form of Dividends from the operating project companies in the
corming years. The operating project companies are alse in process of refinancing their project loan for lower

interest rate, loan top-up and elongated repayment tenures, thereby improving its profitability and eventual
up-streaming to the Company.

The Company is in the process of monetizing its entire investments in operating assets resulting into substantiai
cash inflows to the Company.

Further, the Company proposes to manage its liquidity ny refinancing the short / medium terms loans through
capital markets both domestically and internationally,

Rs. Million
Particulars Less than 3 months to 6 months 1 year to More than

3 months 6 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years

As at 31 March, 2018
Net settled
Interest rate swap - -

Gross settled
Currency swap

Pay (INR Million) - 173.15 170.33 4,336.98 _ -
Receive (USD Million) - 1.41 1.39 59.27

As at 31 March, 2017
Net settled - - -

Interest rate swap (8.44) (8.82) (17.45) - -

Gross settled
currency swap

Pay (INR Million) - 173.15 170,33 2,012.76 2,667.71
Receive (USD Million) - 1.16 1.12 22.99 38.16

7. Fair value measurement

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuatioen techniques that are used to measure fair value that are
either observable or un-cbservable and consists of the following three lavels:

Level 1 — Inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) ir active markets for identical assats or liabilitles.

Level 2 - Inputs are other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 -~ Inputs are not based on observanle market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined
in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by

prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on
available market data.

@ g\yestments of the Company in equity instruments of Joint Venture Companies and QOthe
ony

o/ Chartered
— | Acgountants
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The following table gives information aboul fow the Company determines fair values of these investments,

... RS Million
S. No., ‘ Investments in Joint venture dompaﬁiés and 31 March 2018 31Maréh2017
other companies
1 O}NEE":Frépura Power Company Limited o 3,118.00 5,855.40
2 Saurya Uria Company of Rajasthan Limited 1,360.40 873.00
3 Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 406.60 410.48
4 Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 68.75 51.00
5 Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited 56.00 55.60
& Assdain Power Project Deveiopment Company Limited 2.30 2.60
7 KVK Nilanchal Power Private Limited 587.00 758.00
8 5V Power Private Limited 356.00 450.00
5 Shalivana Green Energy 202.44 319,44
10 Etesian Urja Limited - © 18.83
11 Units in Urjankur Nidhi Trust 316.08 478,34
B 6,473.57 9,376.69

The Company have used Level 3 hierarchy to measure the fair value of above investments by the use of
discounted cash flow method which is used ta capture the present value of the expected future economic
benefits to be derived from the ownership of these investments.

. Significant unobservable inputs

Plant capacity utilisation factor, taking intc account management’s experience and knowledge of market
conditions of the specific industries, ranging from 55% to 98% (as at 31 March, 2016: 70% ta 389%)

A slight increase / decrease in the plant utifisation factor (1%) in isolation would result in increase /

decrease in the fair vatue of investment by Rs. 169 million as at 31 March, 2018 (31 Mareh, 2017: Rs. 159
milllon}

D, Weighted average cost of capltal (WACC) determined using a Capital Asset Pricing Model, rahging from
8.53% 10 16.4% ( as at 31 March, 2017: 9.2% to 22.40%)

A slight increase / decrease in the WACC {by C.50%) in isclation would result in decrease / increase in the
fair value of investrment by Rs. 494 million as at 31 March, 2018 (31 March, 2017 Rs. 670 million)

The reconciliation of Level 3 fair value investments is as foliows:

As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 -
Rs. Million Rs. Miilion

Opening batance 3,376.69 8,125.94
Purchases during the vear 6.25 536.06
Sold during the year (3,379.99) -
Gain/(loss) recognized in statement of profit and loss

account 470,62 714,69

6,473.57 9,376.69

8. The Company considers that the carrying amounts of all cther financial assets and financial liabilities recognized
In the financial statements approximates their fair values, TP
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Operating lease arrangements

& Lease premises

Lezses where the lesser effectivety retains substantialty all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assel
are classified as cperating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on & straight-line basis over the lease term.,

The Company has taken premises on non-cancellable operating fease and has recognized rent of Rs. 22.69 million

during the current year (Previous year Rs. 22.02 miltion). The non-cancellable operating lease commitments are as
follows:

As at As at
31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017
Rs. Miltion Rs. Mitlion
i Not later than one year - 7.44

il Later than one year but not later than five years -
i, Later than five years -

b. Vehicles

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for vehicles. The minimum future Iease payments
during non-cancellable periods under the foregoing afrahgements in the aggregate for each of the following periods
is as follows:

As at As at
31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
i.  Not later than one year 0.60 9.05
il. Later than one year but not later than five VEars 0.14 12.51
iil.  Later than five years ) Nil Nit

Lease expenses incurred during the year Rs. 4.03 million (Previous year Rs. 10.66 milfion)

Employee benefits
In accordance with Ind AS 19, the requisite disclosures are as follows:
a. Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund to a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan for quaiifying employees. The provident fund plan is administered by the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of IL&ES Energy Development
Company Limited superannuation fund. Under the schemes, the Company is required {o contrinute a specified
percentage of salary cost to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.

On account of defined contribution plans, a sum of Rs, 20.90 miilion (Previous year Rs. 22.06 million) has been
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss,

b. Defined benefit plan
1) Gratuity pian

e Company has created a Trust namely IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited- Group Gratuity Trust,
i gratuity liability arises on retirement, withdrawal, resignation and death of an employee, E‘PD!};
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(it} Compensated absences plan

As per stipulation of Ind AS 19, the leave balance is classified into short term and long term based on best

estimatas after considering the past trends and has been valued on an actuarial basis by an independent
actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method,

¢. Disclosures as required under IND AS 19 on “Employee Benefits” for Gratuity are as under:
The Company has taken the group policy with the HDFC life to meet its ohligation towards gratuity.

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk,
longevity risk and salary risk

Investment risk The present value of defined plan Hability is calculated using a discount rate
which is determined with reference benchmark rate available on to
Government Securities for tenure of 7 years. If the return on oian assets is
betow this rate, it will increase plan deficit,

Interest risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however,
this wil be partially offset by an increase in the return on the plan‘s debt
investments,

Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit plan itability is calculated by reference

to future salaries of participants. As such an increase in the satary of the plan
participants will increase plan Hability.

Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan ilabmty is calculated by reference
' © | to the best éstimate of the mortality of plan participants. An increase in life
expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liabilities.

In respect of gratuity, the actuarial vaiuation was carried out as at 31 March, 2018 by member firm of the Institute
of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and
past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

Rs. Million

Particular Year ended Year ended

31 March, 31 March,

2018 2017
i Movement in the present value of defined benefit
obligations:
Benefit obligations at the beginning 54.12 41.63
Service Cost 8.03 6.44
Interest Cost 3.87 3.26
Remeasurement - Actuarial (gains)/losses - -
- Due to Change in Demographic assumptions {0.09) 0.16
- Due to Change in financial assumptions {4.19) 4,28
- Due to experience 2.22 1.01
Liability Transferred In 0.53 -
Liability Transferred Qut (3.52) -
Benefits paid (9.32) (2.66)
Benefit obligations at the end ~ 51.65 54.12
i Movement in the fair value of plan assets:

42.60 32.45

3.05
0.53

2.54
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Particular ) Year ended " Year ended
31 March, 31 March,
e e et e et . 2 0 1 8 S 2 0 1 7
Transfer out assets {3.52) -
Remeasurement - Return on plan assets excluding amounts (1.07) 0.14
included in interest income
Contributions 12.24 10.13
Adjustment - -
Benefits paid (9.33) {2.66)
Fair value of plan assets at theend T 44.5(); T of; 2.60
it Amount recognized in Statement of profit and loss
account under employee benefit expenses:
Service Cost 8.03 6.44
Other adjustment (0.71) -
Net interest on net defined benefit liabilities 0.82 0.72
T 814 7.16
v Amount recognized in other comprehensive income :
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/(asset)
Actuarial (gains)/losses - -
- Due to Change in Demographic assumptions {0.09) 0.16
- Due to Change in financial assumptions {4.19) 4.28
- Due te experience 2.22 1o
{Return)/ioss on plan assets excluding amounts inctuded in 1.07 {0.14)
the net interest on the net defined benefit liability/(asset)
(0.99) __m_—'smél—_
v The amount included in the balance sheet arising from
Obligations in respect of defined benefit plan is as
follows:
Present value of funded obligation 51.65 54.12
Fair vaiue of plan assets (44.50) (42.60)
Unfunded status 7.15 o 1152
Nat liability arising from defined benefit obligations | 7.15 TR
vi.  The fair vaiue of the plan assets at the end of the reporting
Period of each category are as follows:
Fair value of plan assets of gratuity
Stable Managed Fund - Managed by HDFC Life 44.50 42 .60
vii  Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.68% 7.12%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.68% 7.12%
228K Ny escatation 6.00% 7.00%
Fidty rate Indian Assured e INGHBN AssUred

Lives
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Particular Year ended Ye:;' ende?:im
’ 31 March, 31 March,
e —— 20 1 8 SR 20 1 7 —
Mortality (2006- Mortality (2006~
08) 08}

Significant actuarial assumpticns for the delermination of the defined obligation are discount rate,

expected salary
increase and employes turnover,

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined Dased on reasonably possible
changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting pericd, while holding all other

assumptions constant,

Particular As at As at

o 31 March, 2018 31 March, 20 17
Effect of +1% change in rate of discounting {2.64) (3.87)
Effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 2.94 4.41
Effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 2.96 4.38
Effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (2.70) {3.90)
Effect of +1% change in rate of employee turnover 0.25 {0.08)
Effect of -1% change in rate of employee turnover (0.27) 0.08
Notes:

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the Balance
Sheel date for.the estimated term of obligations. -~ -+ o '

The expected return is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on the
investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations,

Estimate of amount of contribution in the immediate next year is Rs. 6.84 million (Previous Year Rs, 7.85 million)

The estimate of future salary Increase considered takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors.

Actuarial assumptions for long-term compensated absences

Year ended 31 Year ended 31

Particulars March, 2018 March, 2017
Discount rate 7.68% 7.12%
Salary escaiation 6.00% 7.00%

Attrition 11.00% 7.00%
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c¥y

Segment reporting

The Board of Directors of the Company, which has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM),
evaluates the Company’s performance, aliocate resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator

of the Campany by business segment and geographic segments,
Segment Information for primary Segment reporting (by business segment)

The Company is cperating under following segments
i Consuitancy services

i} Trading/Construction contract

i)  Geperation and sale of power

Rs. Million

Particulars Segment revenue

Segment profits

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 2018 31 March,
2018 2017 2017
Consultancy services 354,97 1,116.47 {223.08) 408.38
Generation and sale of power 116.88 477.47 76.72 296.97
Trading/construction contract 10,507.30 7,378.20 116.11 109.49
Total e o (30.25) 814,84
“Unallocable income (net of unallocable expenses) {2,207.80) (2,435.22)
Finance costs 6,618.72 6,242.78
Interest income {4,676.85) {4,573.63)
Tax expense (61.19) {115.56)
Profit for the year 256.89 1,696.47
Other comprehensive income 13.73 {39.20)
Total comprehensive income 310.62 1,657.27
Segment assets and liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Segment assets
Consultancy services 604.11 1,592.27
Generation and sale of power 57.61 3,630.47
Trading/construction contract 1,132.76 2,022.40
Total segment assets 1,794.48 7,245.14
Unatiocated 96,063.27 95,459.94
Total assets 97,857.75 1,02,745.08
Segment liabilities
Advisory services 259.20 173.86
Generation and sale of nower - 827.06
Trading/construction contract 3,825.41 3,266.60
Total segment liabilities 4,084.61 4,267.52
Unallocated 45,006.00 49,624.38
Total liabilities 49,090.61 53,891,90
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Other segment information

Depreciation and amaortization
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Consultancy services 10.67 7.34
Generation and sale of power 31.76 . 133.78
Trading - -
42.43 141.12

Far the purpose of monitoring segment performance .and atlocating resources between segments:
i All assets are allocated to reportable segments cther than investments, loans, other financial zssets and
current and deferred tax assets

i All liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than borrowings, other financial fiabit

ities, current
and deferred tax liabilities

Unallocable income and expenses includes income/expenses which are not directly related to business
segments shown as unallocated income/expenses

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. There were no
inter-segment sales in current year {previcus year Nil)

Information about major customers

Custorner contributed 10% or more to the company’s revenue during the year ended 31 March, 2018 and
31 March, 2017

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Customer 1 - 1,799.82
Customer 2 3,606.59 2,286.20
Customer 3 - 2,081.65
Customer 4 1,355.03 -
Customer § 5,070.04 -
Total 10,031.66 6,167.67

Geographical information

B Revenue Non~current assets
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Rs. Million Rs, Milion Rs. Million Rs. Million

mbutside India - -

India 18,128,35 16,212.42 128.01 3,299.33
18,128.35 16,212.42 128.01 3,299.33
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38 Related party disclosure
a)  List of refated parties
A HOLDING COMPANY

Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS)

B SUBSIDIARIES — DIRECT/INDIRECT

i Vejas Power Projects Limited {formerly IL&FS Wind Projects Development Limited)
if. Lalpur Wind £nergy Private Limited {LWEPL)
i, Nana Layja Power Company Limited (NLPCL)
iv, Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited (KWEPL)
V. Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited (RWPPL)
vi, Shendra Green Energy Limited {(5GEL)
vii.  Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited (TWEPL)
viil.  Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited {formerfy IL&FS Wind Farms Limited)
ix. Wind Urja India Private Limited (WUIPL)
X. IL&FS Solar Power Limited (ISPL)
i, Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited {JWEPL)
xii. Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited (MWEPL) ) .
xiil.  TL&FS Wind Eri'é'rg'ynl_.ihited {f‘ofmefly Mandvi LNG Terminal Limited)
xiv.  TL&FS Wind Power Services Limited {IWpSL}
xv.  East Delhi Waste Processing Company Limited (EDWPCL) (till January 11, 20617)
¥vi.  Kaze Energy Limited (formerly Vaspeth Wind Energy Limited)
xvii.  Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited
xviil.  Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited
Xix.  Maritime Infrastructure Offshore PTY Limited
XX, Sipla Wind Energy Limited (SWEL) (formerly Nakhatrana Biomass Energy Limited)
xxXi.  ILBFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited (ITPCL)
xxil.  Etesian Urja Limited (formerly Bhojpur Biomass Power Company Limited)
XXiii.  Malwa Sofar Power Generation Limited {till January 25, 2018)
Xxiv  Rohtas Bio Energy Limited
Xxv  Patiala Bio Power Company Private Limited

€ FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

b IL&FS Education & Technology Services Limited

i, IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure & Service Limited
i, IL&FS Financial Services Limited

iv. IL&FS Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
V. IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

Vi, IL&FS Securities Services Limited
vii, IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited
viii, IL&FS Trust Company Limited

ix, Porto Novo Maritime Limited

X, Sealand Ports Private Limited

IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited
IL&FS Technologies Limited

Livia India Limited

IMICL. Dighi Maritime Limited

IL&FS Airports Limited
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xvi.  JL&FS Cluster Development Initiative Limited

xvil.  JL&FS Paradip Water Refinery Limited

xvill,  IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited

xix.  IL&FS Global Financial Services (UK) Limited

XX, REF Power Projects Limited

xxi.  IL&FS Engineering & Construction Company Limited
Xxil.  Apptex Marketing Services & Solutions Limited

D ASSOCIATES

i Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited (4l 200 April, 2017
ii. Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited
ili. Jharkhand Infrastructure Develepment Corporation Lirmited

E  JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

i, Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited
ii. Assam Power Project Development Company Limited
iii. Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited
iv. ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited

v. ' Saurya uria Company of Rajasthan Limited

vi. PDCORE Limited

F OTHER ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH IL&FS HAS CONTROL OR SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE

IIDC Limited

G KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Mr. Har: Sankaran (Director-in-charge)
Mr. Ashwani Kumar (w.e.f. 02-08-2017)
Mr. Anoop Seth (til 31-10-2017)

Chartered
Accountants
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Transaction with related parties during the year are as follows:

Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
- Rs. Million Rs. Million

Holding Company
Interest Income 17.89 25.86
Finance costs 1,808.11 943.43
Rent 32.61 48.02
Advertisement & business promotion 116.27 83.13
Office maintenance expenses 55.04 23.68
Salaries, wages and incentives 16.84 27.59
Otirer borrowing cost 6.00 12.00
Dividend paid 293.36 962.21
Advances paid during the year - 0.10
Advances received baclk during the year - 0.10
Loans/ICDs Paid during the year (Assets) - 44,18
Loans/ICDs Received Back during the year (Assets) - 91.18
Loans/ICD/Margin Received (Liability) 19,121.50 14,960.00

’ Loans/ICD/Margin Money Repaid (liability) 20,340.40 8,927.36
Subsidiary companies
Consultancy income:
Mana Layja Power Company Limited ' B o - 0.50
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 223.73 174.86
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited - 4.96
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 3.04 -
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 4.12 1.92
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited 0.59 -
Sipla Wind Energy Limited 0.22 -
IL&FS Solar Power Limited - 173.91
Etesian Uria Limited - 68.75
Total 231.70 424.91
Guarantee fees

, Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 3.10 2,79
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited ‘ 0.25 -
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited - 2.00
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited - -
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 6.90 7.71
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 29.00 -
HL&FS Tamit Nadu Power Company Lirmited - 25.00
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 10.00 10.00
Wind Urija India Private Limited 5.93 6.73
Total 55.18 54.23
Interest income
Shendra Green Energy Limited 5.55 8.59
Laipur Wind Energy Private Limited 214.9] 221,71
logihali Wind Energy Private Limited 380.99 103.59
Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited 18.25 -
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited 588.93 194,22
Vejas Power Projects Limited 90,21 -
IL&FS Solar Power Limited > S 307.51 2.30
[L&FS Tami! Nadu Powe 1,492.28 2,094.10
Wind Urja India Privat 36.11 41.58
Ratedi Wind Power Prifds 36.96 46.60
Khandke Wind Energy & 4.59

20.60
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Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

Total

Finance costs

" Total

Total

Total

Total

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 107.22 106.25
HL&FS Wind Energy Limited 196.43 599.08
Kaze Cnergy Limited 4.89 26.43
Etesian Urja Limited 1.72 40.14

" Etesian Urja Limited 57.12 -
Kaze Energy Limited 27.87 -
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited - 0.02
Sipla Wind Epergy Limited 443,24 79.39
Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited 1.17 ' -
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 111.37 251.52

4,130.36 3,836.52
Vejas Power Projects Limited 0.13 25.51
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 5.64 183.88
Rohtas Blo Energy Limited 120.48 352.43
Paliala Bic Power Company Private Limited 351.94
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 3.64 -
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited 102.08 -
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 1.79
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Lirnited 17.10 -
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 3.06 -
Sale of wind energy converters and components
Kaze Energy Limited 475.64 2,081.64
Etesian Urja Limited - 2,999.70
475.64 5,081.35
Construction Contract Revenue
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 5,070.04 -
General Office Expenses
Efesian Urja Limited 12.31 -
Kaze Energy Limited 69,10 -
81.41 -
Purchase of power
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 4,909.85 2,252.71
Reimbursement of expenses :
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 0.04 9.1%
Khandke Wind Enargy Private Limited 0.20 0.02
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Lirmited 0.13 -
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited - G.01
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 0.25 c.01
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 0.39 G.15
IL&FS Wind Power Services Limited .63 0.91
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited - G.ul
Wind Urja India Private Limited 0.05 -
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited 0.13 -
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited - 0.08
Etesian Urja Limited - 0.02
IL&FS Solar Power Limite? 33.73 0.02
35.54 10.41
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Par{i'c:ul-é“rs 31 March, 2018

Rs. Million

31 March, 2017

Rs. Million

Gain /(Ioss)onsaie of financial assets - equity investments-
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited

Provision for doubtful receivables / financial assets written
back, no tonger required

Etesian Urja Limited

Kaze Energy Limited

Net gain/(loss) arising on financial assets designated as at
" FVTPL

Etesian Uria Limited

Net gain/(loss) arising on financial assets designated as at
amortised cost

Shendra Green Energy Limited

Investment - Debentures
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited 363.50
Shendra Green Energy Limited
Kaze Energy Limited
Etesian Uria timited

(0.22)

34.09
63.85

(4.37)

(13.40)

111.85
830.00
1,096.50

Total S ._ 363.50

2,038.35

Investments made/purchased during the year - Equity

instruments ‘

Nana Layla Power Company Limited 160.00
- Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 6.25
Maritime Infrastructure Offshore PTY Limited 1.62
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited 650.00

Total 817.87

Redemption - Optionally fully convertible debentures
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

Sale of Investment
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 1,373.88

Fully Convertible Debentures Converted into Equity
Kaze Energy Limited 830.00
Etesian Urja Limited

3,602.24

1,131.35

Total 830.00

1,131,35

Loans converted into Equity along with Interest Accrued
" Kaze Energy Limited 31,57

Advance Towards Equity
Nana Layja Power Company Limited

Advances paid during the year

Vejas Power Projects Limited 0.20
Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited 0.20
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 0.10
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 0.30
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Co 0.30

20.00

0.20
0.20

Total 1.10

0.40
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Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

Advances received back during the vear
Vejas Power Projects Limited

Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited
Nana Layia Power Company Limited

IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

HL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Total

Loan/Inter Corporate Deposits given during the Year (Assets)

Etesian Urja Limited

Maiwa Solar Power Generation Limited
Kaze Energy Limited

, IL&FS Wind Energy Limitad

Patiala Bio Power Company Private Limited
Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited
IL&¥FS Solar Power Limited

Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited
Wind Urja India Private Limited

Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited

Shendra Green Energy Limited
Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited
1L&FS Tamit Nadu Power Company Limited
Nana Layja Power Company Limited
Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited
Sipla Wind Energy Limited

Vejas Power Projects Limited

. Jogihall Wind Energy Private Limited
Total

Loan/Inter Corporate Peposits received back during the Year

(Assets)

Rohtas Bio Energy Limited
Wind Urja India Private Limited

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited

Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited
Sipla Wind Energy Limited

Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited

TL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Vejas Power Projects Limited

Joglhali Wind Energy Private Limited
IL&FS Solar Power Limited

Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

Kaze Energy Limited

Etesian Uria Limited

Nana Layja Power Company Limited
Others
Total

Rs. Million_ .._Rs. Million
0.20 )
0.20 .
0.10 )

) 0.20

0.30 0.20
0.80 0.40
380.44 240.85
- 10.00
199.31 385.99
164.48 120.00
1.50 -
1.00 .
4,246.15 69.37
321.50 1,550.76
155.76 461.05
288.20 1,649.68
54.00 131.60
2235 911.00
- 224.20
10.00 28.00
2.43 233.07
10.50 8.60
1,584.42 6,547.47
511,10 1,480.10
8.40 -
242.81 1,150.82
1,506.82 .
944,70 1,958.46

10,655.88 17,161.02

27.20 15.00

180.33 117.96
527.01 518.85
1,806.92 1,346.42
66.78 279.72

. 595.47
334.05 834,80
103.98 5,551.02
310.62 -
65.42 2,206.94
3,279.29 17.44
- 1,556.94

- 8,50

50.35 427.12
614.83 :
1,818.42 1,090.30
- 259,43
9,185.20 14,825.90
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Particuwl';fs 31 March, 2018

21 March, 2017

) ) Rs. Million _____Rs. Miilion
Loan/Inter Corporate Peposits/Margin Money received during

" the Year (Liability)

Vejas Power Projects Limited - 27.75
Patiata Bio Power Company Private Limited - 2,280.00
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 694.43 422,50
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited 2,274.00 ) -
Nana Layja Power Company Limited - 3006.00
Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited - 1,350.00
Sipla Wind &nergy Limited - 10.00
Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited 185.00
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited - 70.00
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 305,00 -
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 327.13 -
Laipur Wind &nergy Private Limited 30.40 -
Total 3,630.96 4,645.25
Loan/Inter Corporate Deposits/Margin Money repaid during

the Year (Liability)

- IL&FS Solar Power Limited 1,127.65 1,189.27
Rehtas Bio Energy Limited 697,98 2,280.00
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 100.090 200.00

_ Sipla Wind Energy Limited . - 10.00
Jogihatt Wind Energy Private Limited - 185.00
Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited - 1,350.00
Patiala Bio Power Company Private Limited 19.84 -
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 100.40 -
Vejas Power Projects Limited 15.75 227.87
Total 2,061.62 5,442,14
Fellow Subsidjaries
Conversion of Loan /Fully Compulsory Convertible
Pebentures/Accrued interest into Equity / Preference Shares
East Deihi Waste Processing Company Private Limited - 500.00
Interest income

" 1L&FS Financial Services Limited 0.24 11.87
IL&FS Financiat Services Limited 3.17 4,85
East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited 54.25 90.85
Parto Novo Maritime Limited 9,15 22.50
Sealand Ports Private Limited 109.21 - 96,43
Totai N 176.02 226.50
Finance costs
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 364.68 973.40
IL&FS Airport Limited 8.35 -
IL&FS Cluster Developemnet Initiative Limited 32.00 -
IL&FS Paradip Water Refinery Limited 2.61 -
IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited 7.33 -
IL&FS Financial Services Ltimited 171.20 -
Total 586.17 979,40
Rent
IL&FS Transportaticn Netwo 0.27 1.40
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Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Miilion Rs. Million

Salaries, Wages & Incentives
IL&FS Finandial Services Limited 4.47 0.27
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited 0.27 ) -
Total 4.74 0.27
Repair & Maintenance

" IL&FS Technologies Limited 0.69 0.14
Livia India Limited 6.70 6.64
Total 7.39 6.78
Other borrowing cost
1L&FS Financial Services Limited 60.00 111.45%
1L&FS Global Financial Services {UK) Limited - 32.45
IL&FS Securities Services Limited ~ 5.00 45,13
Total 65.00 189.03
Bank Demat Charges
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 1.26 1.27
Miscellaneous Expenses
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 1.58 6.81
IL&FS Financial Services Limited o L A 0.31.

* East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited - 0.62
IL&FS Education & Technology Services Limited - 0.04
Total _ 1,58 7.18
Legal and Professional Expenses
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited - 1.03
IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited - 1.06
Total - 2.03
Legal & professional expenses
IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited 1.50 -
RDF Power Project Limited ‘ - 400.00
Total 1.50 400.00
Travelling and Conveyance
IL&FS Investment Managers Limited 0.02 0.08
Reimbursement of Expenses
IL&FS fngineering & Construction Company Limited - 0.02
Sale of investment
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure & Service Limited - 1,380.00
IL&FS Financial Services Limited 3,600.00 -
Total 3,600.00 1,380.00
Loan/Inter Corporate Deposit given during the year (Assets)
IL&FS Financial Services Limited 6.10 2,168.03
East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited - 249,99
Total 6.10 2,418.02
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Particulars 31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

— - ) Rs. Million Rs. Million
L.oan/Inter Corporate Deposit received back during the year
{ Assets)
Porte Novo Maritime Limited - 498.20
[L&FS Financial Services Limited 40.10 2,420.53
Total 40.10 2,518.73
Loan/Inter Corporate Deposit/Margin Money received during
the year (Liability)
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 10,000.00 2,260.00
Appatex Marketing Service & Solutions Limited - 200.00
ILEFS Securities Services Limited - 177.02

" IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative Limited 200.00
IL&FS Airport Limited - 53.00
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited 1,045.50
ILBFS Township & Urban Assets Limited 300.00 -
IL&FS Paradip Water Refinery Limited 235.00 . -
Total 11,580.50 2,890.02
Loan/Inter Corporate Deposit/Margin Money repaid during the
year (Liability)
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 8,110.00 4,000.00
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - - 1,000.00 1,422.38
Appatex Marketing Service & Solutions Limited - 200.00
IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited 300.00 -
IL&FS Paradip Water Refinery Limited 235.00 -
Total 9,645.00 5,622.38
Joint Venture / Affiliates

- Consultancy Fee Income:
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited 0.31 -
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited - 80.95
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 9.50 26.57
Jharkhand Infrastructire Development Corporation Limited - 4.60
Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 4.00 5.33
PDCOR Limited 4,20 12.53
Total 18.00 129,38
Financial Assets - Loan Given {Current)
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited - 4.63
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited - 17.50
Total - 22.13
Financial Assets -Loans repaid (Current)
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited - 154.89
Uriankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited - 188.68
Total ~ 343.57
Interest income
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited - 4,62
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited - 48.87
Total - .53.49
Rent income
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Cg - 1.1%
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb ompany Limited - 0.61

Total

1.80
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- Particulars

31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Miilion Rs. Million
Guarantee Fees
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited - 8.43
Dividend Income
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited 364.00 -
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 23.96 35,22
Total B 387.96 35.22
Finance costs
Saurya Uria Company of Rajasthan Limited 24.98 10.22
Reimbursement of expenses :
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 0.87 4.87
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 7.03 15.45
Total 7.90 20.32
Investments made/purchased during the year - Equity
{Including Premium}
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited - 33.48
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited - 479.88
Totai - 513.36
Advances paid during the year
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited G.10 -
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 0.10 0.10
Totat 0.20 0.10
Advances received back during the year
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 0.10 0.10
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited 0.10 -
Total 0.20 0.10
. Loans/ICD/Margin Received (Liability)

Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 660.00 200.00
Loans/ICD/Margin Repaid (l.iability)
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 660.00 -
Guarantees Given during the year
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited - 2506.00
Sitting Fee
Mr. Hari sankaran 0.44 -
Managerial Remuneration
Short Term Benefits 18.36 17.72
Post - Employment Benefits - 2.02
Total 18.36 19.74
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Balances as at 31 March 2018

Particulars 21 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

~ Rs. Million __Rs. Million
Holding Company

Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited

Share Capital 11,734.26 11,734.26
Non current - Borrowings 5,802.37 6,938.28
Trade Payables 67.93 18.78
Other equity 2,405.86 2,405 .86
Non current - Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 59.99
Current - Loans 0.14 -
Non current - Loans - .39
Non current - Interest accrued but not due on investment 154.55 136.67
Non current - Investment 57.07 57.07
Fre-Payment - 0.18
Guarantee Taken 2,876.17 1,160.54
Subsidiary Companies

Non Current - Borrowings (incl current maturity)

Patiala Bio Power Company Private Limited R 2,260.16 2,280.00
IL&FS Solar Power timited - 433.23
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited 1,576.02 -
Total 3,836.18 2,713,23
Current - Borrowings

Vejas Power Projects Limited - 15.75
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited - 70.00
Nana Layja Power Company Limited - 100.00
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 305.00 -
Total 305.00 185,75
Current - Interest accrued on borrowings

Vejas Power Projects Limited - 0.01
Patiaia Bio Power Company Private Limited 157.21 17.44
Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited - 3.54
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited 47.26 28,50
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 1.76 57.19
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 1.61 -
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 15.39 -
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 6.27 0.04
Total 229.51 106.72
Non current - Margin money

IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 327.13 -
Trade payables .

1L&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 29.41 1,604.11

Current - Advance fom customers

IL&FS Solar Power Limited 320.62

1.23
2.29




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pairticulars

21 March, 2018

=1 March, 2017

_ B Rs. Million Rs. Million
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 1.03 ‘ -
TL.&FS Wind Energy Limited 5.00 -
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 22.25 -
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 0.04 -
Total 31.84 -
Non Current - Loans

Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited 296,50 1,313.14
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited - 10.00
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 4,321.25 4,636.45
Nana Layja Power Company Limited - 1,358.50
Kaze Energy Limited - 35.74
Etesian Urfa Limited - 17.70
Sipla Wind Energy Limited 218.15 894.15%
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 1,058.46 60.60
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited - 1,740.84
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 350.00 350.00
Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited 10.50 113.60
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 23.50 -
Vejas Power Projects Limited 1,196.20 -
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited - 28.00
Shendra Green Energy Limited DT 121.10
Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited 942.08 269.74
Total 8,416.64 10,949.56
Current - Loans

Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 510.29 330.64
Kaze Energy Limited 260.59 109.15
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 244.34 556.04
Shendra Green Energy Limited 297.94 174,41
Wind Urja India Private Limited 202.30 328.63
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited - 107.39
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited - 371.25
Etesian Urja Limited 0.03 216.71
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 2,109.69 -
Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited 206.94 -
Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited 113.60 -
Sipla Wind Energy Limited 918.81 -
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited 13.00 -
Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited 3.14 -
Patiala Bio Power Company Limited 2.50 -
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited 1,338.14 -
East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited 349,99 349 .99
Others - 37.12
Nana Layja Power Company timited 628.10 576.92
Total 7,199.40 3,158.25
Inter corporate deposits

IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 273.90 111,50
Mcta Layja Gas Power Company Limited 8.40 -
Total 282.30 111.50
Trade receivables

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited 5.34 5,21
Wind Urja India Private Limited 13.35 7.07
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company! g 145.33 219.09
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Particulars

Mahtdad Ww‘"}“d Energy Private Limited
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited
Nana Layja Power Company Limited
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited
ILEFS Wind Energy Limited

Kaze Energy Limited

Etesian Urja Limited

Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited
ILR&FS Solar Power Limited

IL&FS Wind Power Services Limited
Total

Current - Interest accrued on [oans and investments

IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited
Nana Layja Power Company Limited
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited
Etesian Uria Limited

Kaze Energy Limited

Patiala Bio Power Company Private Limited
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited

Wind Urja India Private Limited

Sipla Wind Energy Limited

Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited
Shendra Green Energy Limited

Vejas Power Projects Limited

Mota Layja Gas Power Company Limited
Others

IL&FS Solar Power Limited

Totai

Non current - Interest accrued on loans and investments

IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited
Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited

Sipla Wind Energy Limited

Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited

IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Total

Current - Retention money
TL&FS Solar Power Limited

Current - Receivable for sale of investments
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited

Current - Advance Towards investmae

Unbilled Revenue
IL&FS Solar Power Limited

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

257.20

Rs. Million . Rs. Million
- 0.01
3.80 C.02
0.32 -
6.56 2.02
0.27 -
21.30 10.51
116.07 159.14
- 404.04
- 0.08
81.82 200.02
0.07 .
394.24 1,007.19
813.19 12.21
421.88 81.06
20.30 42.42
©37.70 275.06
176.59 8.62
- 0.02
31.75 32.09
3531 23,56
- 15.94
- 10.80
0.93 60.67
63.99 39.65
296.24 31.54
57.89 181.85
- 35.27
328.33 347.95
16.95 11.40
58.78 -
1.05 -
- 48.90
60.23 2.07
2,421.12 1,261.08
268.47 -
228.14 -
208.75 -
178.53 -
187.47 -
1,965.01 1,362.94
3,036.37 1,362.94
676.43
1,373.88
- 20.00
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particutars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rs. Million __Rs. Miilion
Current - Receivables on sale of property, plant & equipment
Etesian Urja Limited 21.14
Non current - Covered warrants
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 1,709.82 2,684.56
investment in Equity/deemed equity Instruments/debentures
Nana Layja Power Company Limited 360.50 200.50
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited 601.84 601.84
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 63.09 1,037.82
Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited 1,237.33 1,237.33
Wind Urja India Private Limited 15.14 15.14
Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited 31.80 31.80
Sipla Wind Energy Limited 1,158.89 1,158.89
Jogthali Wind Energy Private Limited 1,271.10 1,271.10
Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited 1,389.10 1,389.10
Kaze Energy Limited - 21550
1L&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 42,263.32 42,263.32
Velas Power Projects Limited 1.00 1.00
Mota Layia Gas Power Company Limited 0.50 0.50
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 4,900.50 4,900.50
Etesian Urja Limited - 1,127.48
Maritime Infrastructure Offshore PTY Limited 3.15 1.53
Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited - 1.00
Pafiala Bio Power Company Private Limited 46.00 46.00
Rohtas Bio Energy Limited 31.60 31.60
IL&FS Wind Power Services Limited 20.00 20.00
Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited 0.50 0.50
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 0.50 0.50
Shendra Green Energy Limited 240.40 240.40
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 2,460.00 2,400.00
Kaze Energy Limited - 680.00
Shendra Green Energy Limited 332.18 332.18B
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 860.68 1,708.18
YTotal 57,229.12 60,913.71
Guarantees outstanding
Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited 344.90 344.90
Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited 155.00 155.00
IL&FS Wind Energy Limited 2,006.00 2,000.00
IL&FS Solar Power Limited 5,800.00 -
Kaze Energy Limited 2,511.00 -
Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited 400.00 -
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited 5,000.00 5,000.00
Wind Urja India Private Limited 227,85 1,336.60
Total 16,838,75 8,836.50
Fellow Subsidiaries
Non Current - Borrowings (incl current maturity)
ILBFS Securities Services Limited - 2,850.00
Current - Borrowings
IL&FS Securities Services Limith 6,500.00 2,760.00
ILBFS Cluster Development Infti 200.00 200.00
IL&FS Airport Limited 53.00 53.60
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Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

] Rs. Million Rs. Million
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited 1,045.50 -
Total 7,798.50 3,013.00
Current - Interest accured on borrowings
[L&FS Securities Services Limited 6.88 -
1L&FS Alrport 1.85
IMICL Dighl Maritime Limited 37.12
IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative Limited 7.69 0.08
IL&FS Financial Services Limited 154.08 -
Total 207.63 0.08
Trade Payables
IL&FS Financial Services Limited 67.23 33.35
HL&FS Investment Managers Limited 0.02 -
IL&FS Technologies Limited - -
Livia India Limited 2.21 0.57
IL&FS Securities Services Limited 1.24 0.53
IL&FS Trust Company Limited - -
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited 0.24 0.93
IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited 2.67 1,05
Total 73.61 36.43

Inter C'orpo'rate Deposits
IL&FS Financial Services Limited 5.50 34.00
Porto Novo Maritime Limited 50.80 50.80
Sealand Ports Private Limited 400.00 400.00
Total 456.30 484.80
Trade receivables
1L&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited 5.27 5.27
Kaze Erergy Limited - 21.24
RDF Power Project Limited - 420.00
East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited 3.62 3.62
HDC Limited - 1.21
Total 8.88 451.34
Current -~ Receivable for sale of investment
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure & Services Limited 1,380.00 1,380.00
LCurrent - Interest accrued on Joans and investments
Porto Novo Maritime Limited 11.72 3.4%
East Delhi Waste Processing Company Private Limited B81.34 -
ILEFS Financial Services Limited - G.17
Sealand Ports Private Limited 346.61 248,31
Total 439.67 251.98
Affiliates / Joint Ventures
Current - Margin money payable
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 200.00 -
Current - Interest accured on hoprrenasings

! 24.28 9.20
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particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

) Rs. Million Rs, Million

Non Current ~ Loans

Assam Power Project Development Company Limited 10.00 10.0C
Urjahkur Shree Tatyasahed Kore Warana Power Company Limited - 62.70
Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited 125.00 125.00
Total 135.00 197.70
Current - Loans

Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited - 173.18
Sundry advances {Assets)

Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited 1.34 1.34
Trade receivables

Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited 1.97 7.30
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 0.06 3.60
Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 1.89 5.00
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited 3.69 99.64
PDCOR Limited 4.55 7.80
Jharkhand Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited 3.46 4.19
Total 15.62 127.52
Investment - Equity Instruments

Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited 406.60 410.48
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited 3,118.00 5,859.40
Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 68.75 51.00
Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited 56.00 55.60
Assam Power Project Development Company Limited 2.30 2.60
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limitad 1,360.40 873.00
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited ~ 225.76
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited 281.66 281.66
Total 5,293,71 7,859.50

Guarantees Given
Saurya Uria Company of Rajasthan Limited

250,00
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39 Capital grant

. The Company was eligible for Viability Gap Funding ('VGF' or 'grant’ or ‘Capital grant’) from Soiar Energy
Corporation of India (‘SECI) amounting to Rs. 811.25 million under the "Jawaharlal Nehru National Solar
Mission (JNNSM) scheme® of SECI for implementation of Solar Power Projects.

The Company has received grant amounting to Rs. 573.19 million till the previous year. During the year
company has soid the assets related to 40 MW, for which grant was allowed.

Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31 March, 31 March,
2018 2017

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Opening Balance » 756.93 786,12
Grant recognised by the company during the year - -

@ss: A i i [ f Profit

Less: Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 6.64 29.20
Less: Amount transferred under siump sale 750.29

Capital grant carried to balance sheet - 756.93
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48

During the year, the Company has transferred its 40 MW solar power plant under slump sale and the Company has
transferred all relatable and identified fixed assets, curvent assets, all intellectual property rights, clients, contracts
of the relevant business at book value.

The Company has transferred all liabilities pertaining to the 40 MW solar power plant. The Company has all identified
adjustments/disclosures have been made in financial statements

40.1 Contract assets

41

42

Contracts in Progress at the end of reporting year

Rs. Million

As at As at
o - 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Construction costs incurred plus profits recognised less losses 5,070.04
recognised
Less: Progress Billings 5,070.04 -

Balance at end of the year

Balances included in the financial statement

(iy Amounts due from Customers under construction 81.83 -
contracts {see note 8)

{ii) Retentions held by customer (see note 12) ' 676.43 -

{iii} Advances received from customers (see note 24) ' 320.62 .

The Company has, as at 31 March 2018, made investments in equity shares/debentures, provided loans and has
amounts recoverable aggregating to Rs, 9,141.30 million in refation to three of its wholly owned subsidiary
companies. These subsidiary companies have amounts recoverable from their Engineering Procurement
Construction (£PC) contractor, aggregating to Rs. 4,529,50 miflion, on account of advances and interest accrued
thereon. During the year, the said EPC contractor has been referred to the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT),
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code by its lenders and accordingly an Interim Resolution Professional (IRP)
has been appointed. Pursuant to these proceedings with NCLT, the subsidiary companies have also todged their
claims with the IRP. Further, these subsidiary companies have also received unencumbered collateral securities in
the form of development rights for Wind Power Generation Assets (WPGA). Considering the coilaterals held by the
subsidiary companies, against the amounts recoverabie, and the state of the above-mentioned proceedings with
IRP (which are currently sub-judice), the respective management of the subsidiary companies are of the view that
the claims filed by the subsidiary companies will be admitted as financial creditors and are recoverable. Based on
the assessment of respective management of the subsidiary companies adjustments on recovery from EPC
contractor, if any, is not expected to be material and witl be recorded on the cutcome of the matter.

The Company has carried out an evaluation for possible Impairment in the value of the investments and other dues
recoverable in refation to these subsidiary companies taking into account the expected cash flows, based on future
business projections, and the respective management’s plans for recovering the capital advances given by the
subsidiary companies to the EPC contractor. Based on the above assessment no impairment is deemed.necessary
by the Management in the value of the investments ar other amounts recoverable from the subsidiary companies.

Non cash transaction

During the year company has entered into following non cash transaction:

Against the receivable of Rs 1,060 miilion for sale of net assets pertaining to 40 MW, company has been allotted
equity shares amounting to Rs 650 million and Rs 410 miltion paid in cash
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43

’

44

Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED)

Particulars 31 Marc’h, 2018 31 March, 2017
_____ Rs. Million Rs. Mitlion
1 The principai amount and interest due thereon remaining Nil
unpaid fo any supplier as at the end of each accounting
period.
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of il Nit

Section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting period.

3 The amount of interest due and payablie for the pericd Nil Nil
of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the period) but
without adding the interest specified under Micro Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006,

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at Nil NH
“theend of sach accounting period; @nd 7 ' ' R '

5 The amecunt of further interest remaining due and il Nit
payabie aven in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to
the small enterprise for the purpose of disaliowance as
a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Micro
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20606

Note : Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified

on the basis of intimation received from the “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

During the year ended 31 March, 2018 IEDCL and its wholly owned subsidiary IREL had applied to the Regional
Director (Northern Region), Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (the *Regional Director’} for a merger

under section 233 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’). The scheme of merger (‘the scheme') was approved by the -
Regional Director on 21 March, 2018 w.e.f. 1 April, 2017.

The said approved scheme of merger had inadvertently prescribed for the accounting for the merger of IEDCL and
IREL to be as per the ‘Acquisition Method’ prescribed under IND AS 103 Business Combination (CIND AS 103%)
however since the entities were under the comimon control, the Company has accounted for the merger based on

pooling of interest method to meet the requirements of IND AS 103, the relevant accounting standard prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion that deviation from the accounting method as mentioned
in the scheme is permissibie in terms of the relevant provisions of the Act as the specific clause of the scheme being

contrary to the reguirements of the accounting standards prescribed u/s 133 of the Act, is nullity and thus deviation
is not in violation of the scheme.

Pursuant to the accounting as per IND AS 103, assets, liabilities and reserves of the merging entity have been
ity share capital, preference share capital of the merging entity has been
the Company. Details of assets and liabilities acquired pursuant to
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45 The standalone Ind AS financial statements were approved by Board of Direcfors at is meeting held on 14
August, 2018.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of IL&FS
Energy Development Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and
its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), which
includes Group’s share of profit / loss in its joint ventures, comprising the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafter referred
to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
{hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group including joint ventures in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of
its joint ventures are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group its joint
ventures and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the
Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit. In conducting cur audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.
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(b)

We did not audit the financia! statements / financial information of three subsidiaries,
whose financial statements / financial information refiect total assets of Rs. 4,745.86
million as at 31 March, 2018, total revenues of Rs. Nil and net cash outflows
amounting to Rs, 7.39 million for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial statements / financial
information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and joint
ventures is based solely on such unaudited financial statements / financial
information. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us by the Management, these financial statements/ financial information are not
material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements above, and our report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not meodified in respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the branch
auditors and other auditors and the financial statements / financial information certified
by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial
information of subsidiaries and joint ventures companies incorporated in India, referred in
the Other Matters paragraph above, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b}

{©)

(d)

(e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as
it appears from our examination of those books, returns and the reports of the
other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
as on 31 March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and joint venture
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group’s companies
and joint venture companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about
whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Parent's preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financiat statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Parent’s
Board of Directars, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) of the
Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial
statements/ financial information of the subsidiaries and joint ventures referred to below
in the Other Matters paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March, 2018, and their
consolidated loss, consolidated total comprehensive loss, their consolidated cash flows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of nineteen
subsidiaries, whose financial statements/ financial information reflect total assets of
Rs. 86,672.20 million as at 31 March, 2018, total revenues of Rs. 11,691.22 million
and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 8,618.44 million for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The consolidated
Ind AS financial statements aiso include the Group's share of net profit of Rs. 420.34
million for the year ended 31 March, 2018, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, in respect of four joint ventures, whose financial statements /
financial information have not been audited by us. These financial statements /
financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these subsidiaries and joint ventures, and our report in terms of sub-
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries and joint ventures, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Chartered

Accountants
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{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent,
subsidiary companies and joint venture companies incorporated in India. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies for the
reasons stated therein.

{(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group and its joint
ventures (refer to note 34(i) to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements).

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts (refer to note 34(vi) to the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements).

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary
companies and joint venture companies incorporated in India (refer to note
34(v) to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements).

For DELOITTE HASKING & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
irm’s Registration No. 015125N)

Gk

JITENDRA AGARWAL
Partner
(Membership No. 87104)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25 August, 2018
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ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended 31 March, 2018, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Parent”) and its subsidiary companies and joint
ventures, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and joint
ventures, which are companies incarporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its joint ventures, which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note eon Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controf based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatemeant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors of the subsidiary companies and joint ventures, which are companies
incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies
and its joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repeorting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the
Other Matters paragraph below, the Parent, its subsidiary companies and joint ventures,
which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adeguate
internal financial controls system over financiai reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018, hased
on “the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india”.
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Deloitte
Haskins & Selis

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3){i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates
to sixteen subsidiary companies and four joint ventures, which are companies incorporated
in India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters,

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 015125N)

M@mgﬁ

JITENDRA AGARWAL
Partner
(Membership No. 87104}

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25 August, 2018



IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CONSQOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2018

Note As at As at
Ref, 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs, Million Rs. Million
ASSETS
I, NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Property, plant and equipment 5 156,547.73 . 150,889.46
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 10,178.65 20,079.24
{c) Goodwill 6 6,810.52 6,810.52
{d) Other intangible asseis 7 3,979,855 4,005.35
{e) Financial assets
i} Investments 8 5.,511.67 10,205.97
it} Trade receivables 10 1,233.25 894.41
ili) Loans iz 3,102.83 911,59
iv) Other financiat assets 13 3,149.06 2,617.22
{f) Deferred tax assets {net) 26 827.06 872.08
{9) Non-current tax assets {net) 14 1,838.37 1,234.40
{h) Other non current assets i5 B,589.75 8,051.36
Total non-current assets (A) 201,768.44 206,575.60
I1. CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Inventorias - 9 3,761.48 2,312.17
{b) Financial assets
i} Trade receivables 10 16,756.85 11,757.62
i) Cash and cash equivalents 112 9,604.94 1,798.05
lif) Bank balances cther than (il} above 11h 5,946.81 5,583.95
Iv) Loans 12 1,240.98 3,447.95
v) Other financial assets 13 7,531.30 7,887.47
(€) Current tax assets (net) 14 237.66 -
(d) Other current assets 15 1,896.36 1,498.19
46,966.38 34,685.40
Assets classified as held fer sate 16 597,74 -
Total Current Assets (B} 47,564.12 34,685.40
TOTAL ASSETS (A) + (B) 249,332.56 241,261.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
ITI, EQUITY
(a} Share capital 17 13,182.26 13,182.26
(d} Other equity 18 14,570.83 20,752.44
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 27,753.09 33,934.70
Nen-controlling interests 19 13,828.94 12,966.,09
Total equity (C} 41,582.03 46,900.79
LIABILITIES
IV. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financlal liabilities
i) Borrowings 20 126,782.43 118,481.64
i} Other financial liabilities 21 3,543.89 656.22
(b} Provisions . 22 311.90 255.36
(¢) Deferred tax labilities {net) 26 62,39 77.6%
(d; Other non-current liabilities 23 10,063.48 11,033.85
‘Total non-current liabilities (D} 140,864.09 130,514.76
V. CURRENT LIABILITIES
(&) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 24 24,079.89 16,941.24
fi} Trade payables 25 6,549.71 8,389.65
1ii) Other financial liabilities 21 34,512.04 36,804.25
{b) Provistons 22 18.69 27.18
{c} Current tax liabilities {net) 14 53.37 236.90
{d) Other current liabilities 23 ) 1,072.74 1,446,23
. 66,286.44 63,845.45
Liabilities associated with assets classified as 16 600.00 -
neld for sale
Total current liabilittes (E) 66,886.44 63,845.45
TOTAL LIABILITIES (¥} = (D)} + (E) 207,750.53 194,360.21
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (C) + (F) 249,332.56 243,261.00
See accampanying notes farming part of the 1-48

consolidated financial statements

In terms of our report attacheqd

d en behalf of the Board of Diregflors

JITENDRA AGARWA
Partner

ASHWANI KUMAR

Chief Executive Officer Chlef Financial Officer

Place: C\KW W)‘"I place: MUMJ:iO.:l
Date: 25 A zelg Date: F\uau at 2ol 8




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Note Year ended Year ended
Ref. 31.03.2018 21.03.2017
Rs. Miilian Rs. Million
I. Income
Ravenue from operations 27 42,306.98 30,923.89
Other income 8 3,617.33 2,863.36
Total Income (A} 45,924.31 33,787.25
II. Expenses
Cost of fuel consumead 25 23,859.70 12,615.34
Employee benefits expense 30 684,86 753.28
Finance costs 31 19,491.35 14,449.35
Depreciation and amortisation expense 5,7 4,843,32 3,714.29
Other expenses 32 3,909.60 3,249.01
Total expenses (B) 52,788.83 34,781.27
Loss before tax and share from Associates and Joint Venturas (6,864.52} (994.02)
(a)-(8)
11I. Share of profit of Joint Venture and Associates (C)
Share of profit of Associates - 161.20
Share of profit of Joint Ventures 706.33 428.03
IV, tLoss before tax {D) = (A) - {B) + {C) (6,158.19) (404.79)
V. Tax expense: (E)
{(a) Current tax 33 110,37 585.20
(b} Deferred tax EX) 22.13 (488.02)
132.50 97.18
VI. Eoss for the year (F) = (D)~ (E) {6,290.69) (501.97)
VII, Other comprehensive income (OCI)
a. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
iy Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 36 2.10 {8.30)
i) Share of OCI in Joint Ventures and Assaciates (0.44) {0.03)
iii) Income tax related to ftem that will not be reclassified to profit 26 (0.66) 1.94
and loss
1.00 (6.39)
b. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
i} Effective portion of gains and loss on designated portion of 181 20.01 {54.60}
hedging instruments in cash flow hedge
ii} Exchange differences In translating financial statements of foreign 1B h, 19 - (10.95) 125.85
operations
iliy  Share of OCI in joint ventures - (0.02)
iv) Income tax relating to items that wili be reclassified to profit or 26 (6.93) 18.90
loss
2.13 90,13
Total other comprehensive income / (loss) (G) 3.13 83.74
VIII. Total comprehensive loss for the year (F} + (G) {6,2B7.56} {418.23)
Proflt / (loss) for the year attributable to:
- Dwners of the Company {6,343.18) {736.10}
- Non-controlling interesis . 52,49 236.13
{6,290.69) (501.57)
Other comprehensive income / (1oss) for the year
- Owners of the Company 3.69 73.13
- Non-controlling interests (0.56) 10,61
3.13 83.74
Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year
- Owners of the Company (6,328.49} (664.97})
- Non-controlling interests 51.93 246.74
(6,267.56) (418.23)
Earning per equity share 43
{Face value of Rs. 10 per share}
- Basic (in Rs.} {4.94) (0.58)
- Diluted {in Rs.) {4.94) (0.58)
See accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial 1-48
statements

Tn terms of our report attached

For DELOITTE HASKIN ang on behalf of the Board of Directpys

JITENDRA AGARY
Partner

Lk
ASAWANI KL MAR
Chiaf Executive Officer

Place: (QU(‘V&{ W m Place: MUML"\}
v 75 AUG 7818 P RUGUA‘T nald

ANAND NAER
Chief Financial Officer



IL&FS ENERGY PEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss for the year

Adjustment for:

Tax expense charged to statement of prefit or foss

Share of prolits in Associates

Share of profits in Joint Ventures

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Grant income

Finance costs

Gain on sate of financial assets - investments

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Met gain on derecognition of financial liability

Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Impairment of capital work in progress

Net gain arising on financial assets designated at amortised cost
Net loss arising on financial assets designated at FVTPL
Impairment foss on other financial assets

Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables

Other financial assets - current

Other financial assets - nea current

Qther current assets

QOther non current assets

Inventories

Adjustments for increase [ {(decrease) in aperating liabilities:
Other financial liability - non current

Other financial liability - current

Other non current liabilities

Provision for employee benefits

Trade payables

Other current liabilitles

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid {including tax deducted at source} net of refund
Nek Cash from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Dividend received frem joint ventures

Payment towards purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates
Payment for purchase of property, ptant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Payment for purchase of other intangible assets

{Increase)/decrease in loans - non current

{Increase)/decrease in loans - current

{Increase)/decrease in cther non current assets

(Increase)/decrease in fixed deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents
(Increase)/decrease in escrow account with security agent

Net Cash from / (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from iong term borrowings [net)
Proceeds from issue of debentures (net)

Proceeds from non controlling sharehoiders
Proceeds from short term borrowings (net}
Finance costs pald

Securities issue expenses

Dividend paid (including dividend distribution tax}
Capital grant receiver

Net Cash from / (used in) financing activities

Net increase/{decrease)} in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange fluctuation transiation effect
Total :

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Net increase/{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

See accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial
statements
In terms of our report attached

TEND HRRI SANKARAN
Partner Chairman

e

A 1 KUMAR

Chlef Executive Officer

Place: Mu mba\;

Pia.ce‘: Cqb{'YL[ Yo Ploce
oy AUQU&t 2018

5 AUG 2018

opanden behalf of the Board of Dir

Nota Year ended Year ended
Ref. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Millien Rs. Million
(6,290.69) {501.97)
132.50 97.18
- (161,20}
(706.33) (428.03)
4,843.32 3,714.29
(264.07) (29.20}
19,481.34 14,449.35
{543.29) {281.85)
{162.80) (64.31)
(380.43) -
404,55 26.35
195,18 323.75
92.86 (56.17)
319.93 202,29
51.76
{2,112.64} (2,046.75)
15,071.19 15,250,73
{5,829.46) {6,279.87)
1,113.79 {1,880.68)
{224,30) -
{398.18) {1,015.74)
85,64 189.35
(1,44%.31) {199.25)
39.55 9.20
180,36 69.65
43.28 (86,10}
{6.57) 44,35
(1,829.49) 3,531.84
581,69 61,15
7,488.19 9,6%4.63
(1,125.53) (915.79)
6,362.66 B,778.84
1,557.74 2,688.05
423,18 -
{6.27) (5132.44)
5,276.07 -
(5,826.79) (8,446.74)
26.64 63.42
{0.45) (118.87)
{2,202.29) 706.38
2,206.97 {88.50)
{624.03) 831.38
{2,331.93) 3,885.42
2,646.74 {3,597.38)
1,145.59 {4,590.28)
11,184.40 5,160.45
1,613.60 4,841.20
- 5,350.92
6,085.91 2,504.24
(17,971.84) (17,255.82)
(5.07) (16.45)
{647.94) (4,241.97)
- 54.77
259.06 {3,560.66)
7,767.31 621.90
39.58 30.48
7,806.89 652.39
11a 1,798.05 1,145.66
11a 9,604.,94 1,798.05
7,806.89 652.35
1-48
tors

ANAND NATR

Chief Financia! Officér

GNESH NAGDA

Company Secretary
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ILBFS ENFRGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R
=
(@]

General Information

IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited (“the Company / Parent”) is a public limited company,
domiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at 4th Floor, Dr Gopaldas Bhawan, 28,
Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001, The Company is subsidiary of Infrastructure
Leasing and Financial Services Limited (IL&FS). The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
referred to as the “Group”) including its Associates and Joint Ventures are mainly engaged in the
business of development and operations of power projects and providing advisory services,

Standards / Amendments issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contract with Customers” was notified on 28 March 2018 and will come
inte force from accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April 2018. The standard establishes a
five-step model to account for revenue arising from contract with customers. Under Ind AS 115
revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to the customers. The new revenue standard
will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS. Ind AS 115 provides two
transition options: (i) retrospectively to each prior reporting pericd presented in accordance with Ind
AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, with the opticn to elect
certain practical expadients as defined within Ind AS 115 (the full retrospective method); or (i)
retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 reccgnized at the date of
initial application (1 April, 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures as defined in Ind AS 115
(the modified retrospective method).

The Group has commenced its impact assessment, which invelves carrying out a systematic review
of all existing major contracts to ensure that the impact and effect of the new revenue standard is
fully understood and changes to the current accounting procedures are highlighted and acted upen.
The results of this assessment will drive the Group’s choice of transition option. Currently, it is
expected that changes in total revenue to be recognised from a customer contract will be very
imited.

Amendments to Ind AS 112 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the
scope of disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112, other than those in

- paragraphs B10-B16, apply to an entity’s interest in a Subsidiary, a Jeint Venture or an Associate (or
a portion of its interest in a Joint Venture or an Associate) that is classified {or included in a disposal
Company that is classified) as heid for sale.

These amendments are effective for annual period beginning on or after April 1 2018, The Company
will apply amendment when they become effective.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of
taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary
difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine
future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery
of some assets for more than their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the eariiest comparative pericd may be recognised
in opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating
the change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this
relief must disclose that fact.
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Company
will apply amendment when they become effective.

Transfers of Investment Property - Amendments to Ind AS 40

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under
construction or development into, or out of {nvestment property. The amendments state that a
change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases te meet, the definition of investment
property and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change in managemant’s intentions for
the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use.

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively to changes in use that occur on or after the
beginning of the annual reporting pericd in which the entity first applies the amendments. An entity
should reassess the classification of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property
to reflect the conditions that exist at that date. Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS 8
is only permitted if it is possible without the use of hindsight.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 20i8. These
amendments are not applicable to the company.

Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Clarification that measuring
investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice

The amendments clarify that:

+ An entity that is a Venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may etect, at initial
recegnition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures at fair value through profit or loss

e If an entity, that is not itself an investment entity, has an interest in an Associate or Joint
Venture that is an investment entity, the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect to
retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity Associate or Joint Venture to the
investment entity Associate’s or Joint Venture's interests in subsidiaries. This election is made
separately for each investment entity Associate or Joint Venture, at the later of the date on which:
(a) the investment entity Associate or Joint Venture is initiaily recognised; (b) the Associate or Joint
Venture becomes an investment entity; and (c) the investment entity Asseciate or Joint Venture first
becomes a parent.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from 1 Aprit 2018, These
amendments are not applicable to the company.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income {or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which
an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must
determine the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity
may apply these requirements prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are
initially recognised on or after:

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or

{i) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial
statements of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The Group will apply
the amendments when they became effective.

Chartered
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3. Significant accounting policies

3.1 Statement of compliance

3.2

3.3

sk
KA E "7‘5\

The Consclidated Financial Statements {CFS) have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards {referred to as IND AS) to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"). These Ind AS has been adopted w.e.f. 1 April, 2016 as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015.

Basis of preparation and presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting palicies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and sarvices.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current
market conditions.

The Group categorises assets and liabiities measured at fair value intc one of three levels
depending on the ability to observe inputs amployed in their measurement which are
described as follows:

a} Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

b) Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than
quoted prices included within lavel 1 for the asset or liability.

c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant
modifications to observable related market data or Group‘s assumptions about pricing by
market participants.

Basis of consolidation

The Company consolidates ali entities which are controlled by it. The consclidated financial
statements comprise the financial statements of the Company, its conirolled entities and its
subsidiaries. Control exists when the parent has power over the entity, is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing
rights that give the ability to direct the relevant activities, those which significantly affect the
entity’s returns. The entities are consolidated from the date control commences until the date
control ceases.

The Consolidated financial statements of the group companies are consolidated on a line-by-
line basis and intra-group balances and transactions including unrealised gain/loss from such
transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. These consolidated financial statements are
prepared by applying unifoerm accounting policies in use at the Group. Nen-Controlling
interests which represent part of the net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries that are
irectly or indirectly, owned or controlled by the Group, are excluded.
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Changes in the Company’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in loss of contrel are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying ameount of the Company’s interest and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to refiect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controtiing interest are
adjusted and the fair velue of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

3.4 Details of the Group's subsidiaries / step down subsidiaries at the end of the reporting pericd
considered in the preparation of the Consolidated financial Statements are as follows:

Country of Interest Interest
incorporation as at as at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

A. Subsidiary Companies

a. Vejas Power Projects Limited (formerly India 100% 100%
IL&FS Wind Projects Development Limited)

b. IL&FS Renewable Energy Limited (IREL) India - 100%
{see not i below)

c. Nana Lana Power Company Limited India 100% 100%
(NLPCL)

d. Mota Layja Gas Pocwer Company Limited India 100% 100%
{(MLGPCL)

e. IL&FS Wind Energy Limited (formerly India 100% 100%
Mandavi LNG Terminal Limited)

f.  IL&FS Tamilnadu Power Cempany Limited India 91.38% 91.38%
(ITPCL)

g. Malwa Solar Power Generation Limited India - 100%
(MSPGL)

h. Maritime International Offshore PTE Singapore 100% 100%

Limited (MIOPL)

i.  Etesian Urja Limited (formerly Bhojpur India - 100%
Biomass Power Company Limited)

j.  IL&FS Solar Power Limited (ISPL) india 100% 100%
k. Patiala Bio Power Company Limited India 10C% 100%
(PBPCL)
Sipla Wind Energy Limited (SWEL) India 100% 100%
(Formerly Nakhatrana Biomass Energy
Limited)
m  Shendra Green Energy Limited (SGEL) India 100% 100%

(Formerly GAPS Power & Infrastructure
Private Limited}

n. Rohtas Bio Energy Limited (RBEL) India 100% © 100%

o. Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited India 100% 100%

Charterad

Accouniants
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Country of Interest Interest
incorporation as at as at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

p. IL&FS Wind Power Services Private Limited India 100% 100%
{IWPSPL)

q. Kaze Energy Limited {KWEL) {formerly India - 100%
Vaspeth Wind Energy Limited)

r.  Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited India 100% 100%
{CSPL)

s. Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited India 100% 100%
{JWEPL)

t.  Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited India 100% 100%
(MWEPL)

Subsidiaries of ’TPCL (effective

shareholding)

a. IL&FS Maritime Offshore Pte Limited Singapore 91.38% 91.38%
(IMOPL)

b. IL&FS Offshore Natural Resources Pte. Singapore 91.38% 91.38%
Limited (TONRPL)

c.  PT Bangun Asia Persada (PBAP) Indonesia 91.38% 91.38%

d. PT Mantimin Ceal Mining (PMCM) Indonesia 86.81% 86.81%

e. Se7factor Corporation (SFC) Seychelles 91,38% 91.38%

Subsidiary entities of IWEL (effective

shareholding)

a. Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited India 51% 51%
(LWEPL)

b. Khandke Wind Energy Private Limited India 51% 51%
(KWEPL) :

¢, Ratedi wind Power Private Limited India 51% 51%
(RWPL)(Formerly TL&FS Wind Power
Limited)

d.  Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited India 51% 51%
(TWEPL)

e.  Wind Urja India Private Limited (WUIPL) India 51% 51%

f.  Etesian Urja Limited (EUL) (formerly India 51% -
Bhoipur Biomass Power Company Limitad)

g. Kaze Energy Limited (KWEL) {formerly India 51% -

Vaspeth Wind Energy Limited)
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Notes:

i Puring the year ended 31 March, 2018 one of the subsidiary company ie IL&FS
Renewable Energy limited {IRFL) has been merged with IEDCL and consequently all the
step down subsidiaries of IREL have become direct subsidiaries of IEDCL.

ii. During the year ended 31 March, 2018 the Group has divested its stake of 49% in 2 Wind
SPVs (EUL and KWEL).

jii. During the year ended 31 March, 2018 the Group has divested its 100% stake in Maiwa
Solar Power Generation Limited (MSPGL).

3.5 Business Combinations

" Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition methed. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the
sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquired entity. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as
goodwill. Where the fair value of identifiable assets and Habilities exceed the cost of
acquisition, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities, the
excess is recognised as capital reserve,

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the
non-controliing interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Subsequent to
acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interest is the amount of those interests at
initial recognition plus the nen-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity of
subsidiaries.

Business combinations arising from transfers of interest in entities that are under the common
control are accounted at historical costs as per pooling of interest method. The difference
between any consideration given and the aggregate historical carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitias of the acquired entity are recorded in shareholders” equity.

3.6 Goodwill

Goodwiil arising on acquisition of a business Is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment losses if any. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or
group’s of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annuaily,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any gocdwili allocated to
the unit and then o the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwilt is recognised directly in profit or loss.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwili is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwilt is
included In the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Chartered
Accountants
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3.7

Iinvestment in Joint VYentures and Associates

Joint Ventures are entities over which the Group has Joint control but not full control.
Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control.
Investments in Joint Venture and Associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. The investment is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s share of profit or iess of the investee after
the acquisition date. The Group’s investment in Joint Venture and Associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved or receivable.
Rendering of services

Revenue from a contract to provide consultancy services is recognised by reference to
specified project progress milestones as defined in the Project Contract Mandates. Foreseeable
losses on such contracts are recognised when probable.

Sale of Electricity

a Revenue from sale of power on generation of electricity is accounted when energy is
delivered at the metering peint in terms of the Power Purchase Agreements / Tariff rates
approved by Central / State Electricity Reguiatory Commissions as modified by the orders
of Appellate Tribunal of Electricity to the extant appiicable. In case of power stations
where that tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted.

a Income from sale of Certified Emission Reductions (CER) is recognised upon execution of
a firm sale contract for the eligible credits.

° In certain cases the Group has entered into Power Purchase agreements {PPAs) with
power distribution companies, whereby it has agreed to charge Feed-in Tariff (FIT) or
Average Power Purchase Cost Tariff (APPC Tatiff). The Group is entitled for one
Renewable Energy Certificate (RECY for one Mega Watt Hour (MWH) of power generated
by wind turbines and fed into the grid where it has agreed to charge APPC tariff.

o Renewable Energy Certificates and carben credits are carried as inventories at cost or net
realisable value (NRV), whichever is less and revenue from RECs and carbon credits is
recognised at the time of sale of REC and carbon credit.

s Income from Generation Based Incentive {GBI) is recogonised when energy is delivered
at the metering point in terms of Power Purchase Agreements and there is reasonable

assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions stated in GBI guidelines
issued by India Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have
passed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

a the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of cwnership
of the goods;

° the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvernent to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

o the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company; and

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transacticn can be measured
reliably.
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3.9

Revenue from construction Contract

. Revenue from construction contract is recognised based on the ‘Percentage of completion
method’ (POC) when the outcome of the contract can be estimated reliably upon
fulfilment of all the following conditions:

® All critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have been obtained;

J Contract costs for work performed (excluding cost of land/developmental rights and
borrowing cost) constitute at least 25% of the estimated total contract costs representing
a reasonable level of develepment;

o At least 25% of the saleabie project area is secured by contracts or agreements with
buyers; and

e At least 10% of the total revenue as per the agreements of sale or any other legally
enforceable documents is realised at the reporting date in respect of each of the
contracts and the parties to such contracts can be reascnably expected to comply with
the contractual payment terms.

® The costs incurred on property development activities are carried as “Inventories” till
such time the outcome of the project cannot be estimated reliably and all the aforesaid
conditions are fulfilled. When the outcome of the project can be ascertained reliably and
all the aforesaid conditions are fulfilled, revenue from property development activity is
recognised at cost incurred plus proportionate margin, using percentage of completion
method. Percentage of completion is determined based on the proportion of actual cost
incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost of the project. For the purpose of computing
percentage of construction, cost of land, developmental rights and borrowing costs are
excluded. Expected loss, if any, on the project is recognised as an expense in the period
in which it is foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.

Other income

Interest income from a financiaj asset is recognised when it is probable that the eccnomic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accruad on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income frem investments is recognised when the sharehcidet's right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Property, Plant and Equipment (FPE)

Property, plant and equipment {PPE) are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

The cost of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) comprises its purchase price net of any trade
discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses, present value of decommissioning
costs (where there is a legal or constructive obligation to decommission) and interest on
borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is
ready for its intended use.

Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and whose
use s expected to be irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the
principal item of the relevant assets,
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Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after its purchase / compietion is capitalised only if
such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance. :

Property, plant and equipment are tested for impalrment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. If an impairment loss is determined,
the remaining usefui life of the asset Is also subject to adjustment. If the reasons for
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exists, such impairment losses are
reversed and recognised in income. Such reversal shall not cause the carrying amount to
exceaed the amount that would have resulted had no impairment taken place during the
preceding periods.

The Group has elected to continue with the carrying vaiue of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as of 1 April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAFP as its deemed
cost on the dafe of transition to Ind AS.

Capital work-in-progress

Projects under which property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended use
are carried at cost less any recognised impairment loss, cost comprises direct cost, related
incidental expenses and borrowing cost. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
cther property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) so as to write-off the cost
less residual values over their estimated usefu! lives. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis taking into account
comtnercial and technological obsolescence as weli as normal wear and tear.

Depreciation on PPE has been provided on the straight- line method as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 as under:

Asset Type Useful Life
Building and Civil Structures 30 - 60 years
Roads (non ~ carpeted) and drains 3 years
Plant & Machinery

-Thermal Power Generation Plant 40 years

-Transmission Lines 40 years

-Hydraulic Works, Pipelines & Sluices 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Railway Siding and Track Hopper 30 years
Office equipment: 5 years
Computers 3 -4 vyears

Useful life of PPE which is estimated based on internal assessment taking into account the
nature of assets estimated usage of assets the operating condition of the assets, anticipated

technological changes, etc. are as under:

Vehicles — Car used by employees 4 - 5 years
Assets previded to employees 3 Years
Temporary Structure at Project Site From the date of completion till the

estimated date of commencement of
commercial operations
Assets costing less than Rs. 5000 and Written off in the year of purchase
mobile phones, I pads, Tablets
Expenditure on improvement to leasehold Qver lease period
property

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on fixed asset comprising renewable energy assets (Wind and Solar) is provided
on a Straight Line Method (SLM)} based on useful life and residual value as notified in Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions for Tariff determinations from
Renewable Energy Sources) Regulatjoas=2(




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

3.10

3.11

3.12

Derecoghition of PPE

An item of property, piant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of assets. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite usefu! lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Computer software licenses
are amortised on a straight-line method cver the license period or 4 years whichever is less.
The estimated usefu! life and amortization peried is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on prospective basis.

fhe Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets
recognised as of 1 April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP as its deemed cost on the
date of transition to Ind AS.

Derecognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised cn disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and recognised in Statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to themn and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate.

Specifically, government grants whose primary cendition is that the company should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
revenue in the Balance sheet and transferred to Statement of profit and loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual entity in the Group, transactions in
currencies other than the Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise except for:

exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assats under construction
for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;
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il. exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge cerfain foreign
currency risks (see note 3.22 below for hedging accounting pclicies); and

ili. exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation
for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur {therefore forming part of the
net investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised initially in cther
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the
menetary items.

For the purposes of presenting these consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group the Company's foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, uniess exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transacticns are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity {and attributed to non-controlling interests
as appropriate).

.0On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire inferest in a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of control over a Subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a Joint arrangement or an Associate that
includes-a foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes a financial asset), all of
the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Group are reclassified to profit or loss.

in addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a Subsidiary that includes a foreign operation
that does not result in the Group losing control over the Subsidiary, the proporticnate share of
accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. Partial disposals of Associates or
Joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing significant influence or Joint
control), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is.reclassified to
profit or loss.

Goodwlll and fair value adjustments to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
through acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial peried of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of the assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the berrowing costs eligible for
capitalization,

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of profit and loss in the period in wiich
they are incurred.
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3.14 Empioyee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, and gratuity and
compensated absences.

Defined contribution plan

Employee benefit under defined contribution plan comprising of provident fund and
superannuation fund is recognised based on the amount of chligation of the Company to
contribute to the plan. The provident fund contribution is paid to provident fund authorities
and superannuation fund contribution is paid to designated fund manager. These amounts are
expensed during the year.

Defined benefit plan

The Group's gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under
such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, which recognises each pericd of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employes benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows.
The discount rate used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined
benefit plans, is based on the prevailing market yields on government securities as at the
balance sheet date.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immaediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive
income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to. profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in Statement of profit and foss in the period of a plan
amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

= service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses
on curtailments and

« pet interest expense or income; and
* re-measurement

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the
line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past
service costs.

The Group provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“The Gratuity plan®)
covering eligible employees of the Group to meet its obligation towards gratuity. The Group
contribufes all ascertained liabilities to a gratuity fund Liability with respect to the gratuity
plan is determined based on an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary,

The gratuity benefit obligation recognised in the consclidated Balance Sheet represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Group's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liabifity for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.
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Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees
render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences
which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a. In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that
increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

b. In case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employea renders the related service are recognised as a liabliity at
the present value of the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date.

Taxation
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
"orofit before tax' as reported in the consclidated statement of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computad for each
entities in the Group, in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of
applicable tax laws applicable to each Subsidiary in the respective jurisdiction in which it
operates.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the Balance sheet
after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction
and where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recocgnised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets (including unused tax credits such as MAT
credit) are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and labllities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination}
of assets and Habifities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and Associates, and interests in Joint Ventures, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interasts are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future,
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3.16

3.17

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable prefits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability Is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have heen enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Afternate Tax {MAT) paid In accordance with the tax
laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set
off against future income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in
the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future
economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for such business
combination.

Inventories

Inventory other than by products comprising of raw material, Renewable Energy Certificates
(RECs) are valued at the lower of cost on weighted average basis and the net realisable value
as certified by the Management after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where
considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point, including
octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale. The stores and spares parts, consumables supplies are
valued at first in first out (FIFQ) basis. Inventories of by products are valued at net releasable
value.

Provisions

Pravisions are recagnised when the Group has a present abligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount’'is the present value of
those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Onerous contracts

Present obligations arising under onercus contracts are recognised and measured as
provisions. An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Group has a contract under
which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received from the contract.
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3.18

3.1

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair vaiue through profit or loss) are added to or deductad from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financia!l asset or financial liability. Transaction cests directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial lizbilities at fair vatue through profit or loss
(FVTPL) are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Cash and cash equivalenis

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instrements, which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original maturities of three menths or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these
assets in order to coliect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financia!
asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) if
these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both sefling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows, the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition, the Group makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment which
are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the ““Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative
gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments. 5o far the Group
has not elected te present subsequent changes in fair value of any investment in OCL

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ('FYTPL')

Investment in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group irrevocably
elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income for investment in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition,
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.
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3.20

Impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Group measures the loss allowance for a finandial instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the credi¢ risk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that
financial instrument at an amount egual to 12-month expected credit losses.

However, for trade receivables, the Group measures the loss allewance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses. In cases where the ameunts are expected to be realised upto
one year from the date of the invoice, loss for the time value of money is not recognised,
since the same is not considered to be material.

Derecognition of financial assets

On derecognition of & financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in prefit or loss if such gain or loss.

Foreign Exchange Gain and Losses

The fair vaiue of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as
hedging instruments in a hedging relationship.

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVOCI relating to
changes in foreign currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issuéd by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial [iability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidence a residual interest in the assets of the
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Compound financial instruments

The components of compound instruments are classified separately as financial liabilities and
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definiticns
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. A conversion option that will be settled by
issue of fixed number of the Group’s own equity instruments in exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset, is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevaiiing
market interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments, This amount is recognised as &
liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument's maturity date.
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The conversion opticn classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount of the
liability compeonent from the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole. This is
recognised and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently
remeasured. In addition, the conversion opticn classified as equity will remain in equity until
the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognised in equity will be
transferred to other component of equity. When the conversion option remains unexercised at
the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognised in equity wiil be transferred
to retained earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are recognised directly in equity. Transaction costs relating
to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability component and
are amortised over the {ives of the convertible notes using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the terms

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

« the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109; and

o the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recegnised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelied or have expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

3.21 DPerivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
interest rate, commodity price risk and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps, cross currency swaps, commodity forward
contracts, commodity put options, commaodity call options, etc. Further details of derivative
financial instruments are disclosed in note 38.4.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are
entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the fiming of
the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the
nature of the hedged item.

Embedded derivatives
Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the

scope of Ind AS 109 are treated as separate derivatives when their visks and characteristics
are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not measured
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3.22

3.23

3.24

Chartered
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Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain hedging Instruments, which inciude derivatives, embedded
derivatives and non- derivatives in respect of foreign currency risk, interest rate risk,
commodity price risk as either fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, or hedges of net
investments in foreign operations. Hedges of foreign exchange risk on firm commitments are
accounted for as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item, aleng with its risk management objectives and its
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermare, at the inception of the
hedge and on ar ongeing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging instrument is
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk.

Details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes are provided
in notes.

Cash flow hedges

The effective pertion of changes in the fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that
qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve except where capitalised. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recegnised immediately in profit or loss, and is included in
the 'Other gains and losses' line item. :

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
relating to effective portion as described above are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods
when the hedged item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item,
However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial
asset or a non-financial liability, such gains and losses are transferred from equity and
included in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated,
or exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and
is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a
forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Leases

Assets leased by the Group in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership vest in the Group are classified as finance leases. Such leases are
capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease
rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant
pericdic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases. tease rentals under
operating leases are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis unless the lease agreement explicitly states that increase is on account of
inflation in the statement of profit and loss.

Segment reporting
An operating segment is a component of an entity whose operating results are regularly

reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resource
allocation and assess its performange. The Company has identified the chief operating
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3.28

3.26

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year attributable to
the shareholders of the parent company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit /
(ioss) for the year attributable to the shareholders of the parent as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of aquity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
could have been issued on the conversion of ail dilutive potentlal equity shares. Potential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to eguity shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity
shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been
issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
raceivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the
outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Application of new and revised Ind AS

The Group applied for the first time certain amendments to the standards, which are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Aprif, 20t7. The nature and the impact of each
amendment is described below

Amendments to Ind AS 7: Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require entities to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses). The Group does not have any non-cash
elements related to liabilities arising from financial activities and hence no additional
disclosure is required due to adoption of this standard.

Amendments to Ind AS 102 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions

The amendments to Ind AS 102 Share-based Payment addresses three main areas: the
effects of vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-settled share-based payment
transaction; the dassification of a share-based payment transaction with net settlement
faatures for withholding tax obligations; and accounting where a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment transaction changes its classification from cash settled to
equity settled. On adoption, entities are required to apply the amendments without restating
prior periods, but retrospective application Is permitted if elected for all three amendments
and other criteria are met. The Company does not have any share based payment
transactions.

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financlal statements are
authorised for issue have been considered in preparing these financial statements.
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4 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

4.1 Critical accounting judgements in applying accounting policies

4.2

4.3

The following are the criticai judgements, apart from those invalving estimations (see note 4.2
below) that the Management have made in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies and that have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements,

Contrel over seven step down subsidiaries l.e (LWEPL, KWEPL, WUIPL, RWPL,
TWEPL, EUL, KWEL):

As stated at note 3.4 the Group has a stake of 51% in these subsidiaries and remaining 45%
stake is held by Orix Corporation, Japan.

The Management of the Company assessed whether the Group has centrol or Joint control
over these step down subsidiaries based on whether the Group has practical ability to direct
the their relevant activities unilaterally. In making their judgement, the management
considered whether the rights of other shareholders are substantive or protective rights.

After assessment, the management concluded that the Group has a sufficiently dominant
voting interest to direct the relevant activities of Wind SPVs and rights of other shareholder
are protective rights, therefore the Group has control over these subsidiaries.

Power Purchase Agreements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix A to Ind-AS 18 Censtruction Contracts:
“Service Concession Arrangements” and Appendix C to Ind AS 17 Lease - “Determining
whether an arrangement contains a lease” to power purchase agreements (“PPAs") with the
state energy distribution agencies. In assessing the applicability of Service Concession
Arrangements and Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease, the management
has exercised significant judgement in refation to underlying ownership of asset, terms of
PPAs (including the current tenure of the agreement, cancellation rights with each party),
ability determine prices, commitment to supply power etc. Based on the evaluation the
management has determined that PPAs do not meet the criteria of Service Concession
Arrangements as well as Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the CFS in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
{including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the
results are known / materialise.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
current and / or future periods are affected.

Key Source of estimation uncertainty
Key source of estimation uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year, is in respect of impairment of investments, provisions and contingent liabilities.

The areas involving critical estimates are:
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Impairment of investments

The Group reviews carrying value of its investments annuaily, or more frequently when there
is an indication of impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is accounted for in statement of profit or loss (see note 8).

Impairment of Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually. For this purpose the Goodwill is allocated to the
specific cash generating unit and is measured against the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit. In determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use of the cash generating unit tc which goodwill has been allocated. Any adverse
impact in recoverable amount may have an impact cn the value of Goodwill. The value in use
calculation requires the management to estimate the future cash flow expected to arise from
the cash generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value (see
Note 6).

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Useful life and residuat value of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimate of the expected life and residual value of those assets. These estimatas are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period. Any reassessment of these may result in change in
depreciation expense for future years (see note 3.9).

Impairment of Propeity Plant and Equipment

The recoverable amount of the assets has been determined on the basis of their value in use.
For estimating the value in use it is necessary to project the future cash flow of assets over its
estimated useful life. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is accounted for in statement of profit or loss.

Decommissioning provisions

Decommissioning provisions are uncertain and cost estimates can vary in response to many
factors, inciuding changes to the relevant legal requirements, the emergence of new
technclogy or experience at other assets. The expected timing, work scope, amount of
expenditure and risk weighting may also change. Therefore significant estimates and
assumptions are made in determining the provision for decommissioning {see note 21},

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Frovisions (excluding retirement benefits)
are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements wherever applicable.
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTE 7

Other intangible assets

Carrying amount

Software
Coal Mining Rights (see note below)
Technical knowhow

Cost

As at 1 April, 2016

Add: Additions
Less: Disposals
As at 31 March, 2017
Add: Additions
Less: Disposals

As at 31 March, 2018
Accumuiated amortisation

As at 1 April, 2016

Add: Additions

Less: Deductions / Adjustments
As at 31 March, 2017

Add: Amortisation

tess: Deductions / Adjustments
As at 31 March, 2018

Carrying amount
As at 31 March, 2017

As at 31 March, 2018

Note:

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
75.80 102.95
3,903.75 3,903.75
- 2.65
3,979.55 4,009,35
Software Coal Mining Technical Total
Rights know how
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
17.64 3,203.75 8.06 3,929.45
118.86 - 118.86
136.50 3,903.75 8.06 4,048.31
0.45 - - 0.45
136.95 3,903.75 8.06 4,048.76
9.71 - 1.44 11.15
23.84 - 3.97 27.81
33.55 - 5.41 38.96
27.60 - 2.65 30.25
61.15 - 8.06 69.21
102.95 3,903.75 2.65 4,009.35
75.80 3,903.75 - 3,979.55

Coal mining rights held by subsidiary companies have been identified as cash generating units and tested for
impairment as on reporting date using Discounted Cash Flow method {DCF method). There was no impairment
as on 31 March, 2018

Year ended Year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.,2017
Reconciliation of depraeciation and amortisation with statement of profit Rs. Million Rs. Million
or loss
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment as per note 5 4,813.07 3,686.48
Amortisation on Intangible assets as per note 7 30.25 27.81
4,843.32 3,714.29

Chartered

Accountants




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B8

Investments

Investments - Non-current (Unquoted), all fully

paid up

(a} Investments accounted by using the equity method
(b) Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss
(c) Investments carried at amortised cost

Total investments before impairment

Less: Impalrment in the value of investments

Investment in equity instruments

Total investments {net)

{a) Investments in equity instruments {(accounted
for using the equity method)

1.

A

B.

I,

of Associate companies (see note i)
iriankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited

Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power
Company iimited (see hote v}

of Joint Venture companies {see note ii)

. ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited

. Assam Power Project Development Company

Limited

. Cross Border Power Transmission Company

Limited

, Blhar Power Infrastructure Company Private

Limited (see note iii)

. Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited

Total (a)

(b) Investments carried at fair value thraugh
profit or loss

I

A,

II.

Charlered

Accountanis

Equity instruments of other entities

Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited

. Saraswat Bank and Shamrao Vithal Bank

. Shalivahana Green Energy Limited

. KVK Nilachal Power Private Limited (see note

iv)

. SV Power Private Limited

Units of trust

Urjankur Nichi Trust (see note v}

As at As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2017
(Units) Rs. Million (Units) Rs. Million
4,098.72 7,894.92
1,214.29 2,056.86
391,17 391.17
5,704.18 10,342.95
(192.51) {136.98)
5,511.67 10,205.97
- - 22,520,000 444,96
28,100,000 333.42
134,734,328 2,804.50 291,200,000 6,128.91
25,000 3.06 25,000 2,77
18,433,615 285.42 18,433,615 265.05
25,000 113.12 25,000 113.18
60,988,091 892.62 60,688,091 606.63
4,098.72 7,894.92
400,000 68.75 300,000 51.00
10,250 0.10 7,750 0,08
20,244,480 202.44 20,244,480 316.44
5,180,000 587.00 5,180,000 758.00
17,778,864 356.00 17,778,864 450.00
- - 55,900 478,34
1,214.29 2,056.86




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLYDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2017
{Units) Rs. Million {Units) Rs. Million
NOTE 8 continued
(c) Investments carried at amortised cost
I. Debentures, bonds and other
A 7.50% (As at 31 March, 2017: 7.50%) Non 68,540 57.07 68,540 57.07
Convertible Debentures {NCDs} of
Infrastructure Leasing B Financial  Services
Limited (see note vi)
B, 17.5% (As at 31 March, 2017: 17.65%) 33,397,818 333.98 33,397,818 333.98
Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures of
Punjab Biomass Power Limited (Debentures of
Rs 10 each) {see note vii}
C. Government Securities (National Savings 0.12 0.12
Certificates) )
Total (c) 391.17 391,17
Total [(a)+(b)+{c}] 5,704.18 10,342.95
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of (192.51) (136.98)
investments
Total Investments (net) 5,511.67 10,205.97
Aggregate carrying value of unguoted investments 5511.67 10,205.97

Motes:

i

vi,

vil.

Investment in Associates inciudes goodwill as on 31 March, 2018: Rs. nil (As on 31 March, 2017 : Rs. 19.58 million, net of capitat
reserve: Rs, nil {(As on 31 March, 2617 : Rs, 9,73 million)

Investment in Joint Ventures includes goodwill : Rs. 1,299.89 million {(As on 31 March, 2017 : Rs. 2,742.71 million), net of capital
reserve: Rs. 0.69 million (As on 31 March, 2017 : Rs. 0,69 miilion)

The Company had recognised an impairment charge of Rs. 57.21 mn (previcus year Rs. 57.21 mn} in the vaiue of its investment in Bihar
Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited (BPICPL) as the carrying amount of investment is higher than the recoverable amount.
The amount of impairment charge recorded is based on the estimated recoverable value of the Investment determined based on the
value of the net assets of BPICPL. )

The Company is in the process of transferring 3,533,500 equity shares as 31 March, 2018 {31 March, 2017 : 3,533,500 equity shares)
in its name. The Company has issuad an undertaking to repledge the shares in favour of the lenders on transfer of shares in its name.

During the year, agreement for sale of investment in Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warna Limited and Urjankur Nidhi Trust
has been executed hence disciosed under the head "Assets held for sale". Accordingly the Group has recegnised fair vaiue loss
of Rs. 1.20 million in the Statement of Profit or Loss during the year ended 31 March, 20i8. The management expects that
transfer of assets shall be completed by 31 March, 2019,

Description: Non convertible debentures
These debentures will reedem on 30 April, 2020

Optionally fuily convertible debentures carries interest rate of 17.50% to 17.65% (As at 31 March, 2017: 17.50% to 17.65%)
The dehentures will be converted into 33,39,78,180 eguity shares having face value of Rs 1 each by December 2018
Impairment recognised in the value of debentures is Rs. 135.30 (previous year Rs, 79.77 )

Chartered
Accountants




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELCPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 continued

A Detfails of Associates

Detaiis of each of the Group's material associates at the end of the reporting year are as follows :

S, Name of Associate Principal Place of Proportion of ownership
No activity incarporation interest/ voting rights held by
and Principal the Group
place of
_ business
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1. Urankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited  Generation of India - 33.33%
(LUSDPL) power
2. Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Generation of India 33.33% 33.33%
Power Company Limited (USTKWPL) power

During the year the Group has sold Its investment in one of its asscclate Le USDPL and has also entered a definative
agreement for sale of other associate USTKWPL which 15 classfied as an asset held for sale.

sSummarised financial information in respect of each of the Group's Associates is set out below,

The summarised financlal information below represents amount shown in the Associate's financial statement prepared in
accordance with Ind AS adjusted by the Group for equity accounting purposes.

1. Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited

Particulars As at As at
21.03.2013 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Non-current assets - 1,534.88
Current assets - 616.93
Non-current [labilities - (524.07)
Current liabilities - (294.49)
- 1,333.25
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs., Million
Revenue - 993.28
Profit for the year - 326.71
Other comprehensive income for the year - 0.10
- 326.81

Total comprehensive income for the year

Reconclliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of interest in Urjankur Shree Datta
Power Company Limited recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Millicn Rs. Million
Net assets of the Associate - 1,333.25
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest - 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest - 444,96
2. Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited
(Classified separately as asset held for sale)
Particufars As at As at
31.03,2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Non-current assets - 2,339.40
Current assets - 515.55
Non-current liabifities - (1,265.62)
- (591.07)

Current liabilities

- 998.26




ILEFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NQTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FEINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 continued

Pasticulars Year ended Year ended

31.03,2018 31.03.201.7

Rs. Million Rs. Million
Revenue - 948.52
Profit for the year - 156.91
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year - 0.14
- 157.05

Total comprehensive income for the year

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial informatfon to the carrying amount of interest in Urjankur Shree
Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs, Million
Net assets of the Assoclate - 998.26
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest - 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest - 333.42

B Details of material Joint Venture entities

Details of each of the Group's material Joint Ventures at the end of the reporting year are as follows :

5.
Mo

Name of Joint Venture Principal Place of Proportion of ownership
activity incorporation interest/ voting rights held by
and Principal the Group
place of
business
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited Generation of 12.03% 26.00%
power
Cross Berder Power Transmission Company Transmission 38.00% 38.00%
Limited . of power
50.00% 50.00%

Development
of solar energy
park

Saurya Urja Campany of Rajasthan Limited

All the above Joint Venture entlties are accounted for using the equity method in these consalidated financial statements,

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the Group's material Joint Venture entities is set out

“The summarised financlal Information below represents amount shown In the Jeint Venture's financial statement prepared in

accordance with Ind AS adjusted by the Group for equity accounting purposes.

1.

ONGE Tripura Power Company Limited

Particulars

Non-cizrrent assets
Current assets
Non-current liabllities
Current labilities

The above amounts of assets and liabilities Includes the followling:

Cash and cash equivalents
Current financial Habilities (excluding trade payables and provisions)
Non-current financial iabilities (excluding trade payables and provisions)

Particulars

Revenue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income / {loss) for the year
Tetal comprehensive income for the year

Chartered
Accountants

As at Ag at
31.03.2018 31.03.,2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
32,992.64 34,237.7¢
5,023.78 6,500.14
{20,776.47) {23,808.85)
{4,425.31) (3,854.19)
12.814.64 13,074.80
364.91 62.54
(3,563.56) {3,420.30)
(20,526.16) (23,803.87)
Year ended Year ended
31,03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
12,810.0%8 12,978.90
1,426,54 1,385.38
(1.70% (0.48)
1,424.84 1,384.90
1,836.32 1,913.40
125.15 217.75
2,030.49 2,464.77
328.62 287.16



ILEFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B continued

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of interest in ONGC Tripura Power
Company Limited recognised in the consolidated financiai statements:

Particulars As at As at
31.03.20318 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Net assets of the Joint Venture 12,814.64 i3,074.80
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest 12.03% 26.00%
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in net assets 1,541.60 3,399.45
Consclidation adjustments 20.45 44.15
Goedwill 1,242.45 2,685.27
Carrying amount of the Group's interest 2,804.50 6,128.91

2. Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Non-current assets 2,002.51 2,100.03
Current assets 674.93 778.66
Nan-current liabilities (1,643.44} (1,783.77)
Current liabilities (242,78% (357.29)
791.22 737.63
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following @
Cash and cash equivalents 103.21 226.05
Current financial liabilities {excluding trade payables and provisions) 164.65 184.40
Non-current financial llabifities (excluding trade payables and provisions) 1,599.46 1,727.42
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Revenue 359.59 412.48
Profit for the year 129.50 176.4%
Dividend received 23.96 35.19
The above profit for the year include the following:
Depreciation and amortisation ¢.16 0,22
Interest income 314.17 356.44
Interest expense 177.14 183.52

Income-tax expense - -

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of interest in Cross Border Power
Transmisslon Company Limited recagnised In the Conselidated Ind AS Financial Statements:

Particulars As at As at
21.03.2018 31.03.201i7
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Net assets of the Joint Venture 791.22 737.63
Proportion of the Group's ownershig interest 38.00% 38.00%
Progortion of the Group's ownership interest in net assets 300.66 280.30
Coansafidatinn adjustments {14,56) {14.596)
Capital reserve (0.63) (0.69)
Carrying amount of the Group's Interest 285.42 265.05

3. Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Non-current assets 10.23 1,350.76
Current assets 3,007.44 733.31
Non-current liabllities {0.71) (502.90)
Current ltabilities (1,231.77) (367.90)
! 1,785.19 1,213.27
The above amounts of assets and llabilities include the following :
Cash and cash equivalents 30.96 82.79
Current financial Habllities {excluding trade payables and provisions) 67.63 22121

Chartered

Accountants




ILEFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 continued

Particulars

Revenue
Profit /{Loss) for the year

The abaove profit / {loss) for the year include the foliowing:
Depreciation and amortisation

interest income

incorme-tax expense

Year ended Year ended
31,03,2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
2,347.36 24.66
571.98 3.26
1.05 0.97
62.60 24.56
222,20 i.e2

Reconciliation of the above summarised financiat information to the carrying amount of interest in Saurya Urja Company of

Rajasthan Limited recognised In the censolidated financlal statements:

Particulars

Net assets of the Joint Venture
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest
Carrying amount of the Group's interest

C Aggregate information of Joint Ventures that are not individually matertal

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million

1,785.19 1,213.27
50.00% 50.00%
892.62 606.63

S. Name of Joint Venture Principal Piace of Proportion of ownership
No activity incorporation interest/ voting rights held by
. and Principal the Group
place of
business
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1. Assam Power Project Development Company  Consultancy India 50.00% 50.00%
Limited services
2, Blhar Power Infrastructure Company Private Consultancy India 50.00% 50.00%
Limited services

All the abave Joint Venture entities are accounted for using the equity methed In these consclidated financial statements.

Aggregate summarised financial information of Joint Ventures that are not individually material.

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

. Rs, Million Rs. Million
The Group’s share of profit / (loss) of total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 0.23 (0.89)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's Interesis in 116.18 115.95
these Jointly controlled entities
Impairment of Goodwill / Investments (57.21) (57.21)
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest in these Joint Ventures. 58.97 58.74

Charlered

Accountants




ILBFS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 9
Inventories
Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value
() Raw materials 357.37 1,014.22
(b) Goods in transit 2,432.00 999.14
() Certified Emission Reduction (CERs) and Renewable Energy Certificates 10.75 9.88
(RECs)
(d} Centract work in progress 311.06 -
(e} Stores, spare parts and others 650.30 288.93
3,761.48 2,312.17
The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year in
respect of continuing operatiens was Rs, 18,297.6% miilion (previous
year Rs, 12,606.72 million}.
NOTE 10
Trade receivahbles
Unsecured
a)  Non-current 1,233.25 894.41
b} Current
{i) Consldered good 16,756.85 11,848.71
(i) Considered doubiful . 500,12 20.18
17,256.97 11,868.89
Less: Impairment for doubtful debts (including expected credit loss
allowance) {500.12) (113.27)
16,756.85 11,757,862
Notes:
Trade recelvables are immediately due except in specific cases where
period is contractually allowed. Interest is charged on trade receivables
as per contractual terms, if any.
Impairment for doubtful debts (including expected credit loss
allowance)
The Group closely monitors the credit quality of its trade receivables.
Accordingly, there is no significant credit risk pertaining to the receivable
- except in certain cases where the Group has made allowance for the
expected credit loss considering the estimated recoverability time frame
for the receivables.
Movement in impairment for doubtful debts (including expected
credit loss allowance)
Opening balance 111.27 97.57
Change during the year 388.85 13.70
Closing batance 500.12 111,27
The abave allowance includes the provision for doubtful debts of Rs.
136.38 miliion at 31 March, 2018 (Rs. 20.1i8 milllon as at 31 March,
2017) created against specific receivabies that are doubtful.
Age of receivahles
Within the credit period 6,430.27 908.54
1-30 days past due 5,004.28 £,414.08
31-90 days past due 2,300.70 3,741.80
91-180 days past due 2,677.62 638.64
More than 180 days past due 2,077.35 1,060.24
18,480.22 12,763.30
The concentration of credit risk is very limited due to the fact that the
large customers are mainly government entities, further there are no
customers who represent more than 5% of the total balance of trade
receivables other than menticned below.
Customer 1 7,456.36 5,839.52
Customer 2 6,062.93 743.43
Custaomer 3 2,292.36 1,496.60
Customer 4 - 1,785.98

Chartered

Accountants




JERFS ENERSY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 11a
Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 0.03 0.07
(b) Chegues con hand 0.07 -
(c) Batance with banks
- in current accounts 9,055.52 1,797.98
- in demand deposit accounts 549,32 -
9,604.94 1,798.05
Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flow 9,604.94 1,798.05
MOTE 1ib
Other bank balances
(a) In deposits accounts held as margin money with banks 1,188.46 1,757.50
(b} In escrow account with security agent of fong term lenders 1,433.17 4,079.91
(€) In fixed deposits with security agent of long term lenders 3,325.18 -
(¢} Unpald dividend account - 146.54
5,946.81 5,983.95
NOTE 12
Loans
1. MNon-current
{Unsecured and considered good)
(2) Loans to related parties 1,437.70 477,70
{b) Inter-cerporate deposits to related parties ) 280.00 -
() Loans to others 1,385.13 433.89
{Unsecured and considered doubiful)
Loans to others 231.23 220.18
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans {231.23) {220,18})
3,102.83 911.59
II. Current
{Unsecured)
{a) Loans to related parties
- Considered good ’ 532.91 2,231.63
(b} Loans to others - 1,215.30
- Considered good 251.75 -
- Considered doubtful 41,33 41.33
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans (41.33) {41.33)
() Leans to employees 0.02 1.04
(d} Inter-corporate deposits to related parties 456.30 -
1,240.98 3,447.95
Movement in allowance for Bad and dotbtfut loans
Opening balance 261,51 -
Change during the year 11.05 261.51

Closing bafance 272.56 261.51




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 13
Other financial assets
I Nap-~current
{Unsecured and considered good)
(a) Interest accrued on:
i. loans and investments 456,15 136.67
{i, deposits 36.78 21.05
iti, advances {e others - 47.45
(b) Grant receilvable - 210.i1
(c) Fixed deposits under lien {maturity more than twelve months) 205.76 2,201.94
(d) Other Bank deposits {due after 12 months) 2,226,07 -
(e} Others 234.30 -
{Considered doubfful)
Interest accrued on loans and investments 124.21 119.77
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (124,23} {115.77)
3,149.06 2,617.22
II  Current
(a) Ungtilled revenue 3,310.96 4,355,18
Less: Allowance for unbifled revenue (50.53) (37.95)
3,260.43 4,317.23
(b) Interest accrued on:
i.  on deposits 12.01 344,93
il. en advances to related parties 497.40 279.08
ili. on advances to other parties 777.16 474.43
Interest accrued (doubtful): 12.81 -
Less: Provislon for Doubtful Debts (12.81) -
{c) Grant receivahle - 96.20
(d) Dividend receivable - 35,23
{e) Receivables for sale of investment 2,925.00 1,437.63
(f) Deposits with statutory authorities - 758,00
(g) Security deposits 48.13 27.94
{h) Derivative instrument at fair value (FVTPL) - 98.35
(i} Other receivables 11.17 18,44
7,531.20 7,887.47
Movement in allowance for unbiiled revenue
{including current and non current)
Opening balance 37,95 25.30
Change during the year 12.58 12.65
Closing balance 50.53 37.95
Movement in allowance for interest accrued
{including current and non current}
Opening balance 119.77 119.77
Change during the year 17.25 -
Closing balance 137.02 119.77

Charlered
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
- NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
21.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Miflion Rs. Million
NOTE 14
Tax assets and Habilities
(a) Income tax assets (Met)
I Non-cutrent
-Advance tax (net of provision for tax) 1,838.37 1,234.40
II Current
-Advance tax {including tax deducted at source) 227.66 -
{b) Income tax liabilities {Net)
I Current
~Provision for Income tax (net of advance tax) 53.37 236.90
NOTE 15
Other assets
I Non-current
{a} Capital advances
(i) torelated parties 1,003.50 1,003.50
(li} to others 6,943.03 6,319.00
{b) Prepaid expenses 354.69 444,21
{c) Other receivables 288.53 2B4.65
8,589.75 8,051.36
II Current
(a) Prepaid expenses 424,76 250.51
(k) Balances with government authoritias 81.76 17.68
(c) Advance against land ’ 200.00 200.00
(d) Compensation receivabie from vendors 719.32 515.90
(e) Advance to suppliers 178,53 472.59
(f) Other receivables 291,95 1.51
1,896.36 1,498.19

NCTE 16

Assets classified as held for Sale
(AL carrying value or fair value whichever is less)

Investment in equity instruments
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited 281.66 -
(USTKWPL) (2,81,00,000 Equity share of Rs. 10 each)(see note helow)

Investment in units of trusts
Urjankur Nidhi Trust (55900 unit of Rs. 10 each} 316.08 -

597.74 -

Liabilities associated with assets classified as held for sale
Advance Recelved against sale of Investments 600.00 -

£00.00 -

Note

During the year the agreement for sale of investment in Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Wwarana Power Company Limited along
with Units in Urjankur Nidhi Trust has been executed hence shown under the head "Asset held for sale". Accordingly the group has
recognised impairment loss of Rs, 1,20 miilion in the statement of profit or loss during the year ended 31 March, 2018. The
management expects that the transfer of said investment will be completed by 31 March, 2019.

Chartered
Accountants
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18
Other equity

a. Equity component of compound financial instruments
Opening balance
Add: Change due to amendment in terms

b. Securities premium account
Ogpentng balance
Add: Additions during the year

c. General reserve
Qpening balance
Add: Additions during the year

d. Debenture redemption reserve
Opening balance
Add: Additlons during the year

a. Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account
Cpening balance
Add: Effect of forelgn exchange rate variations during the year
tess: Amortisation for the year

f. Capital reserve created on consolidation
Opening Balance

Add: Additions / {deletions) during the year

g. Retained earnings

Opening balance
Add [ (less):

Profit /{Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income / (expense) (Net of taxes)
Dividend for the year

Dividend distribution tax

Transfer to debenture redemption reserve

Transfer from Capitat reserve en merger

Gain on dilution in Subsidiaries with no loss of controi
Share Issue expenses

h. Foreign currency translation reserve
Opening balance
Additions during the year

Effective portion of cash flow hedge

Qpening balance
Add: Transfer during the year

Less: Tax on above
Closing balance

Total other equity

Chartered

Accountants

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Milion Rs. Miltion
2,405.89 2,366.33
- 39.56
2,405.89 2,405.89
37,552,726 37,552.76
37,552.76 37,552.76
7.50 7.60
7.60 7.60
584.93 118.58
123.40 466.35
718.33 584,93
(88.04) (0.92)
11.27 (87.12)
(34.91} -
(41.86} (88.04)
(5,212.58) {5,212,58)
(9.95) -
(5,222.53) (5,212.58)

(14,653.18)

{12,031.51)

(6,343.18) {738.10)
1.60 (6.18)
(329.56) {1,080,54)
(67.09) (313.25)
(133.40) (466.35)
9,95 -
513.42 -
(5.07) {16.45)

(21,007.11)

{14,653.18)

190.76 75.75
{10.39) 115.01
180.37 190.76
(54.60) -
20,01 (54.60)
(34.59) {54.60)
(11.57) (18.50)
(22.62) (35.70)
14,570.83 20,752.44




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 continued

Other equity

Mature and purpose of reserves

a.

Equity component of compound financial instrument:

Equity camponent of compound financial instrument pertains to the deemed equity portion of Fully
Compulsorily Convertible Debertures (FCCDs) issued to infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited. On
initial recognition, net present value of the contractual cashflows had been recognized as debt and the residual
as equity. During the previous year, the terms of the FCCDs were amended pursuant to which the subscriber
has waived its option of early conversion into equity shares. Further, in addition to conversion of principal into
equity shares, the subscriber has provided the Company an option to either pay other contractual cash flows on
maturity, in cash, or to covert those Into equity shares at maturity, on 2§ March, 2021. The Company has
opted to convert the entire proceeds into a fixed number of equity shares.

Securities premium reserve:
Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares and is utilised in accordance with
the provisions of the Cempanies Act, 2013.

General reserve:

General reserve Is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes.
As the general reserve is created by transfer from one component of equity to another equity, hence items
included in general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss.

Debenture redemption reserve:
The Company is required by Companies Act, 2013 to create a debenture redemption reserve out of the profits
which is available for payment of dividend, for the purpose of redemption of debentures.

Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account:

The Group has adopted exemption available under Ind A5 101 to follow the previous GAAP for fong term
financial instruments outstanding as on transition date. Hence Group has accumulated the exchange cdifference
arising out of long term foreign currency monetary item that do not pertain to acquisition of an asset on this
account and amortise it to the statement of profit or loss over the period of the Instrument.,

Capital reserve and capital reserve on consolidation:
This Reserve represents the difference between value of the net assets transferred to the Group in the course
of business combinaticns and the consideration paid for such combinations. :

Retained earnings: .
Retalned Earnings are the profits of the Group earned till date net of appropriations.

Foreign currency translation reserve:

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the results and net assets of the Group’s foreign operations
from their functicnal currencies to the Group's presentation currency (i.e. Indian Rupee) are accumulated
under the foreign currency translation reserve.

Cashflow hedge reserve:

Cash flow hedge reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on changes in
fair value of designated porticn of hedging instruments entered into for cash flow hedges. The cumulative gain
or loss arising on changes in fair value of the designated pertion of the hedging instruments that are
recognised and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve will be reclassified to profit or loss
only when the hedged transaction affects the profit or loss, or is included as a basis adjustment to the non-
finareist-hedged item.

Chartered
Accountants
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 20
Non-current borrowings
{At Amortised cost)
(a) Debenlures
- secured 5,439.32 4,973,12
- unsecured 6,517.03 5,405.36
{b} Term foans from banks
- Secured 66,825.75 67,015.16
- Unsecured 4,575.78 3,814.60
{c} Term lcans from other parties
- Secured 33,579.29 17,006.31
- Unsecured . - 1,490.45
{d) Term loans from related parties
- Secured 8,845.20 ©,722.98
- Unsecured - 3,886.25
(e} Buyer's Credit - secured - 8,177.41
126,782.43 1i8,491.64

Security

Redeemable non-convertible debentures ralsed by a subsidiary of Rs. 4,979.90 miflien (as at 31 Maich, 2017: Rs. 4,573.12 million) are
secured by guarantee given by the Group,

The non-convertible debentures raised by another subsidiary of the Group amounted Rs 1,459.42 million (as at 31 March 2017 : Rs Nil) is
secured by pari passu first charge over all assets Including land.

Term loan and buyer's credit availed by varlous entities of the Group from various banks, financial institutions and related parties are secured
by pari passu charge on all present and future moveable and immovable assets, stores and spares, raw materials, work-in-progress,
receivables, intangibles and rights of the respective entities and guarantees Issued by Parent Company. .

Terms of Repayment
Secured

Secured debentures Issued includes non convertible debentures of Rs. 4,979.90 million (As at 31 March, 2017: Rs. 4,973.12 millica) carrying
interest at rate of 9.80% p.a. and redeemed at premium of 4.84%. The same is redeemable in two equal installments on 16 March, 2020 and
14 March, 2021

Secured debentures Issued includes non convertible debentures of Rs. 1,459.42 milllion (As at 31 March, 2017: Rs. Nil) carrying interest at
the rate of 10.5% p.a payable gquarterly. The repayment will be bullet payment at the end of 3 Year from first date of issue.

Secured term joans from banks and others have maturities starting from 2017 and ending with 2038 in various installments and carries
interest rate ranging from 9% to 15.50% per annum.

Unsecured

Unsecured Non Convertidle Debentures issued includes Rs 2,467.95 milllon (as at 31 March, 2017 Rs 3,445.86 million) which carry effective
interest rate ranging from 12.13 % p.a. to 13.13% p.a (previous year 12.13 % p.a. to 13.13% p.2). These debentures are redeemable
between May, 2018 to April, 2021,

Unsecured Non Convertible Debentures issued inciudes Rs 1,970.99 million {as at 31,03.2017: Rs 1,959.50 milllon) which carry effeciive
interest rate ranging from 12.45% p.a, to 12.59% p.a (previous year 12.83% p.a. to 13.24% p.a). These debentures are redeemable between
April, 2015 to September, 2021.

Unsecured Non Converfible Debentures issued includes Rs 2,078.09 million (as at 31.03.2017: Rs Nil) shall be redeemed with a redemption
premium such that the overall yield to the subscriber is equivalent to 11.0% p.a. Redemption premium is payable at the time of each
redemption payment. No coupon amount is payable in the interim period. Bullet repayment on December 27, 2020 alongwith redemption
premium.

Unsecured term lcans from banks have maturities from 2018 and ending with 2023, in various instaliments and carries interest rate ranging
from 11% to 14% per annum.

Chartered
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LEMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 21
Other financial liabilities
I  HNen-current
At amortised cost
{a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3$5.49 59.99
(b} Premium payable on redemption of debentures 839.60 487.51
{c) Retention money payable 2,550.81 -
{d} Other payables 64.35 24.80
At fair value .
Derivative contracts deslgnated in hedge accounting relationship 53.64 83.92
3,643.89 656,22
II Current
At amortised cost
(a) Current maturities of non-current borrowings - Secured
- Debantures - 994.68
- Term loans from banks 7,540.18 6,350.52
- Term loans from other parties 4,508.87 928.42
- Term loans from related parties 8,667.78 3,738.05
{refer long term borrowing for terms and security details)
{b) Current maturities of non-current borrowings - Unsecured
- Bebentures 1,496.61 -
- Term loans from banks 1,270.55 3,505.82
- Term loans from other parties - 495,52
- Term loans from related parties - 5,480.87
(refer long term Dorrowing for terms)
{c) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 966,01 314,00
{d) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 26,29 -
{e) Payable towards capital expenditure 7,262.87 8,185.96
{f} Premium payable on redemption of debentures 386.16 -
{g) Retention money in respect of project coniracts 1,652.95 5,287.75
{h) Book overdraft - 1,080.94
(1) Other payables ) 305.57 115.21
{}) Buyers credit 28.20 -

At fair value
(2) Derivative contracts designated in hedge accounting relationship - 309,78

(b) Derivative contracts not designated in hedging relationship - 16.73
34,512.04 36,804.25
NOTE 22
Provisions
I Non-current
(a) Provision for employee benefits 47.15 47,32
(b} Provision for decommissioning liabitity 264.75 208,04
311.90 255.36
11  Current
Provision for employee benefits iB.6% 27.18
18.69 27.18
Movement of provision for decommissioning liability
Opening balance 208.04 138.45
Provision recognised during the year 9.91 37.58
Unwinding of discount 46.80 32.01
264.75 208.04

Provision for decommissioning liablfity are initially measured at the estimated cost that the group will incur upon the end of
the useful life of the related asset, discounted at an appropriate risk adjusted discount rate. The estimates used in measuring
the decommissioning liabllity are reviewed annually. Any change in the estimate are adjusted te the cost of assets and the
unwinding of discount is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as finance costs.
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Millian Rs. Million
NOTE 23
Other liabilities
I Neon-current
(a) OQperation and maintenance cost equalisation reserve B02.09 758,81
(b} Deferred government grant 9,261.39 10,275.04
10,063.48 11,033.85
T Cdrrent
{a) Dividend payable - 141.86
{b)} Provision for dividend distribution tax - 334.55
{c) Income received in advance 12.80 96.79
{d) Operation and maintenance cost equalisation reserve 62.91 40,49
{e) Deferred Government Grant ) 235.95 214.32
{f) Other payables - statutory dues 589,57 617.82
{9) Other payables - others 171.51 -
1,072.74 1,446.23
MOTE 24
Current borrowings
(at amertised cost)
(a) Short term foans
(i) From banks
- Secured $,939.67 7,720.92
- Unsecured 99.45 2,774.33
(i) From other parties
- Secured 2,520.54 2,000.00
- Unsecured 133.31 132.89
(1} From related parties- Unsecured 7,.801.38 1,4537.60
(c) Inter corporate deposits frem related party - unsecured - 1,760.00
(d) Buyers Credit- Unsecured 4,185.54 1,089.50
24,079.89 16,941.24
Notes:
i, Security

Short Term loans avaited by various entities of the Group including cash credits, loan repayable on demand and bill
discounting facility are secured by way of fixed deposits, charge on the current assets, loans and advances of the
corresponding project, the present and future stocks of raw materials including in transit, work In process stores and spare,
present and future bock debts, operating cash flows, outstanding decrees, money receivables, claims, securities, Government
subsidies, Investments, rights and other moveable assets excluding bills purchased/discounted by bank.

li. Interest Rate and Terms of Repayments

(a) Short term loans from banks and others are repayable on of before the end of 12 menths from the date of first
dishursement.

(b} Interest rates on cash credit, loan repayable on demand and other short term loans are ranging from 6.7% to 18% (31
March 2017: 4.5% to 16%).

NOTE 25

Trade payables
Trade payabies (see note below) ‘ 6,549.71 8,389.65
5,549.71 8,389.65

Note:

B As on 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017, there ere no outstanding dues to micro and smal! enterprises. There is no interest
due or outstanding on the same.

li, The credit period for goods and services are upto 365 days. Interest is payable on trade payables as per contractual terms, if
any.
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Mitlion
NOTE 26
DEFERRED TAX BALANCES {NET)
i Deferred tax assets 827.08 872.08
i  Deferred tax liabilities 62.39 77.69
Opening Recognised in  Recognised in Closing
Balance statement of ather balance
profit and loss comprehensiv
e income
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs, Million
i. Financial year 2017-18
A. Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax assets
a. Financial assets - investments (designated at fair value 228,01 (228.01) - -
through profit and loss)
b. Tax losses (including unabsorbed depreciation) adjustable in 2,296.77 1,156.52 B 3,453.29
future years
c. Provisions for doubtful debts T 194.75 51.47 - 246.22
d, Provision for employee benefits 20.04 (4.70) (0.66) 14.68
e. MAT credit entitlement 528.39 28.31 - 556.70
f.  Provision for decommissioning Hability 57.06 21.01 - 78,07
g. Borrowings 170.21 0,65 - 17G.86
h. Operation and maintenance cost equalisation reserve 265.09 2.97 - 268.06
i.  Cash Flow Hedge 18.90 - (6.83) 11.87
j.  Prepaid Expenses & Others - - - -
k.  Financial assets - Loans 9.44 {9.44) - -
. Other financial assets 31.23 (31.23) - -
m. Other financial liablities 344.6% 41.36 - 386.03
n. Others 34.60 (10.47% - 24,13
4,199.18 1,018.44 (7.59) 5,210.03
Adjustment on account of Deferred Tax assets restricted to (1,069.73) (857.41) - {2,027.14)
Deferred tax lHability
3,125.45 61.03 (7.59) 3,182.89
Deferrad tax liabilities
a. Property, plant and quipment and intangible Assets {1,896.79) (414.02) - (2,310.81)
b. Borrowings (17.94) 17.94 - -
¢, Financial assets at FVTPL - Investments {342.64) 297.62 - {45.02)
(2,257.37) (98.46) - (2,355.83)
Net deferred tax assets 872.08 {37.43) {7.59) 827.06
B Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax labilities
a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 20.62 (10.26) - 10.36
b, Undistributed profits of asseciates and joint ventures 62.53 {4.48) - 58,05
c. Borrowings - 26,71 - 26.71
83.15 11.97 - 85,12
Deferred tax assets
a. Provigion for decommissioning liability (5.46) (0.55) - (6.02)
b. Tax losses {including unabsorbed depreciation} adjustable in - {26.71) - (26,71}
future years
(5.45) (27.27) - (32.73)
Net deferred tax liabilities 77.69 (15.30) - 62.39
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ii. Financial year 2016-17
A. Deferred tax asset

Deferred tax assets
a, Financial assets - investments (designated at fair value
through profit and loss)

b. Tax lesses {including unabsorbed depreciation) adjustable in
future years

Provisions for doubtful debts

Provision for employee benefits

MAT credit entitlerment

Provision for decommissioning liability

o oan

=

Borrowings

Operation and maintenance cost equalisation reserve
Cash Flow Hedge

Prepaid Expenses & Others

Financial assets - Loans

Other financial assets

Other financial liabilities

Others

s3-rFre=~ga

Adjustment on account of Deferred Tax assets restricted to
Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax liabilities
a. Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of fixed
assets in the financial statements and the income tax return

b. Property, piant and equipment and intangible assets
c. Borrowings

d. Financial assets at FVTPL - Investmaeants

Net deferred tax assets

B Deferred tax Hability

Deferred tax liabilities
a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

b. Undistributed profits of associates

Deferred tax assets
a. Provision for decommissioning jiability

Net deferred tax liabilities

Qpening Recognised in  Recognised in Closing
Balance statement of ather balance
profit and loss comprehensiv
e income
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Mitlion Rs. Miltion

157.43 70.58 - 228.01
1,493.45 803.32 - 2,296.77
188.30 6.45 - 194.75
15.55 2.55 1.94 20.04
35.66 492,73 - 5%8.39
40,12 16.94 - 57.06
322.45 (152.24) - 170.21
261,20 3.89 ~ 265.09

- - 18.90 18.50

79.03 (69.59) - 9.44
48.88 {17.65) - 31,23
357.86 {13.17) - 344,69
25.49 9.11 - 34.60
3,025.42 1,152.92 20.84 4,159,18
{1,096.19) 26.46 - (1,069.73)
1,929,23 1,179.38 20.84 3,129.45
(1,305.53) (591.26) - (1,896.79}
{6.18) (11.76)} - (17.94)
(273.71) (68.93) - (342.64)
{1,585.42) {671.95) - (2,257.37)
343.81 507.43 20.84 872.08
35.97 (15.35) - 20.62
25.46 37.07 - 62.53
6£.43 2172 - 83,15
(3.15) (2.31) - (5.46)
{(3.15) {2.31} - {5.46)
58.78 19.41 - 77.69

Mote: The entities in the Group have recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and / or brought forward business losses to the extent of the

corresponding deferred tax liability arising out of timing difference.




11.8FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended

Year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 27
Revenue from operations
{a} Income from sale of power 34,494.93 28,536.83
{b) Consultancy income 123.74 B62.18
(¢} Construction Contract Revenue 5,667.13 -
(d) Other operating income
i. Renewable Energy Certificate income 607.24 366.96
ii. Generation based incentive 627.36 581.46
ifi. Others 786.58 576.46
42,306.98 30,923.89
NOTE 28
Other income
(a) Interest Income on financial assets measured at amortised
cost:
i. Interest income - from banks on deposits 481.18 495.62
ji. Interestincome - from others 1,034.41 880.59
jli. Interest income - from related parties 594.35 663.88
iii. Loan processing / guarantee fees 2.70 -
2,112.64 2,040.09
(b} Other non-operating income:
i. Gain on sale of financiai assets - investments 543,29 281.85
ii. Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 162.80 64.31
lit. Grant income 264.07 29.20
v, Net gain on foreign currency transactions and 68,13 h55.06
translation '
v. Net gain/{loss) arising on financial assets designated (319.93) (209.28)
as at FVTPL
vi. Net gain/(loss) arising on financial assets designated at (92.86) 56.17
amortised cost
vii. Met gain on derecognition of financial liabifities 380.43 -
measured at amortised Cost
viii. Impairment loss on other financial assets {51.76) -
ix. Miscellanegus income* 550,14 39,31
1,504.32 816.61
(c) Other interest income
Interest oh income tax refund 0.37 5.66
3,617.33 2.863.36
* Includes an amount of Rs. 420 million waived by an
EPC contracter
NOTE 29
Cost of fuel consumed
Consumption of coal and other raw material 23,858.70 12,615.34

23,859.70 i2,615.34

NOTE 30

Employee benefits expense

(2) Salaries, wages and incentives 608.47 697.45
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds 48.78 36.08
{c) Staff welfare expenses 27.61 18.75

684.86 753.28
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118 FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITYED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended Year ended
31.03,2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
NOTE 31
Finance costs
(a) Interest expenses on borrowings 18,724.05 13,375.90
(b) Unwinding cost of decommissioning liability 46,80 32.01
(c) Other borrowing costs 720,50 1,041.44
19,491.35 14,449.35
NOTE 32
Other expenses
(&) Powerand fuel 37.55 39.77
(b} Rent 53.00 98.18
(c) Repairs and maintenance :
i.  Building ) 6.76 5.63
ii. Plant and equipment 80.71 30,69
iil. Others 89.53 66.14
(d} Insurance 137.59 79.75
(e} Rates and taxes 69.93 101.13
{1 Travelling and conveyance 82.74 71.46
{g) Brand subscription fees . 116.27 83.13
(h} ©Operation and maintenance 1,809,24 1,559.50
(i) Office maintenance expenses 25,56 44,10
(j) Legal and professional 463.42 515.97
(k} Payments to auditors (see note below} 21.58 17.80
(1) Director sitting fees 14.36 8.32
{(m) Provision for bad and doubtful trade receivables 401.43 26.35
(n) Interest on delay payment of overdue payables 68.52 -
(0) Corporate social responsibility expenses 58,77 54.36
(p) Green belt and environmental expenses 23.49 14,35
{a) Bad debts written off 3.12 -
{r) Impairment of capital work in progress 195.18 323.75
{s} Miscellaneous expenses 110.85 108.62
3,909.60 3,249.01
Note:
Payments to the auditors comprises
i.  To Statutory Auditors
{a) Audit Fees 16.05 15.73
{b) Other services 2.42 1.59
{c} Reimbursement of expenses 0.4% 0.19
iii. To Cost auditors 2.62 0.29
21.58 17.80
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 33

Current tax and deferred tax

Particulars

Year ended

Year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current tax 110.37 585.20
Deferred tax 22.13 (488.02)
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year 132,50 97.18
The tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
accounting profits as follows
Loss before tax {6,864.51) (994.02})
Income tax expense calculated at 34.61% (previous year 34.61%} (2,375.81) (344.03)
Adjustment on account of MAT credit entitlement (46.19) {492.73)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable (20.20) 195.13
profits
Fffect of income tax directly considered in equity - -
Effect of change in deferred tax balance 2216 55.40
Effect of different tax rates of certain subsidiaries (187.02) (261.70)
Effect of unused tax losses and tax assets not recognised as 2,724.68 aps.43
deferred tax asset
Undistributed profits of associate companies (4.47) 37.07
Dividend distribution tax of subsidiary and joint ventures 78.98
Miscelianeous {59.63) 2.61
Income tax expenses recognised in profit or loss 132.50 97.18
Encome tax recognised in Gther Comprehensive Income
Deferred tax
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.66 (1.94)
Effective portion of gains and loss designated porlion of hedging 6.93 (18.90)
instruments in cash flow hedge
Total income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive 7.59 (20.84)
income
Bifurcation of the deferred tax expense recognised in other
Comprehensive income into:
Iterns that will be reclassified to profit and loss 6.93 (18.90)
items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 0.66 (1.94)
7.59 (20.84)
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 34

Contingent liabilities and commitments

i

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Millien Rs. Million
Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debt
{a) Bank Guarantees provided 10,003.05 g,752.50
(b} Demand raised by Tax authorities 192.56 212.31
(c) Other Claims 896.90 92.60
Out of the above: claims of Rs. 45.33 milllon {As at 31
March, 2017: Rs., 103.75 mn} pertains to joint ventures and
claims of Rs. nil {As at 31 March 2017: Rs. 12.08 million)
pertains to associates
Capital commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 7,026.66 7,249.15
capltal account not provided for (net of advances) includes
Rs. 89.31 millien {As at 31 March, 2017 Rs 714,26 million)
pertaining to joint ventures
Operating commitments
Estimated amount of operational commitments remaining to 2,01,032.29 173,794.98

be executed

During the year ended 31 March, 2016, the Group had entered into Share Purchase Agreement. (*the
agreement’} with Orix Corporation, Japan for sale of shares in its wind power project companies namely
Wind Urja India Private Limited ("WUIPL), Tadas Wind Energy Private Limited ("TWEPL"), Rated! Wind
Energy Private Limited CRWPPLY), Lalpur Wind Energy Private Limited (CLWEPL"), Khandke Wind Energy
Private Limited ('KWEPL?), Sipla Wind Energy Private Limited ('SWEPL?, Mahidad Wind Energy Private
Limited (‘MWEPL’), Jogihali Wind Energy Private Limited (JWEPL) wherein wind power projects
aggregating to 1004 MW are housed.

As per the agreement, the Company has consummated the sale of 49% shares In five of the wind power
project companies (namely WUIPL, TWEPL, RWPPL, LWEPL, KWEPL) for a consideration of Rs. 9,201.22
million wherein 775.00 MW of projects are housed.

As per the terms of the agreement, the Company has guaranteed the generation from these 775 MW

{v}

i)

Chartered

Accountants

wind power projects over the perlod of next five years commencing from the financial year ended 31
March, 2017, In case the actual generaticn varies in comparison to the guaranteed generation by more
than 5%, then the Company would receive / pay compensation from / to Orix Cerporation, Japan. As of
31 Maicl, 2018 1lie Compdrily does ol futesee g Habliily un account of guaranleed generation al the end
of the term of five years

Duting the current year, the Group has further consummated sale of 49% shares in two of the wind
power project companies i.e. Kaze Energy Limited (KEL) and Etesian Urja Limited (EUL) having 98.30 MW
of projects, for a consideration of Rs 1,320 million As per'the terms of the agreement, the Group has
guaranteed the generation from these $8.30 MW wind power projects over the period of next three years
commencing from the financial year ended 31 March, 2019. In case the actual generation varies in
comparison to the guarantesd generation by more than 5%, then the Company would recelve [ pay
cempensation from / to Orix Corporation, 3apan. As of 31 March, 2018 the Company does not foresee a
liability on account of guaranteed generation at the end of the term of three years.

There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educaticn and Protection
Fund by the Group.

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required, under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for matertal foreseeable josses, If any, on long term centracts including
derivative contracts.




IL.&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 35

{vii} The income Tax Assessing Officer has disallowed certain expenses, primarliy on account of section 14A of

the Income Tax Act and certain other matters, The Group has filed appeals at appropriate authority. No
provision is considered necessary since the Group expects favorable decision.

Operating lease arrangements

Leases where the essor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit
and ioss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Note 36

The Group has taker property on non-canceliable cperating lease and has recognised rent of Rs.64.36
million during the year (previous year Rs, 80.31 million). The future minimum lease payments under these
operating leases as of 31 March, 2018 are as follows:

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Miflion Rs. Million
i. Not later than one year 23.18 47.65
L. Later than one year but not later than flve years - 17.61 36.73
fil. Later than five years Nil Nil

The Group has entered into operating iease arrangements for vehicles and has recognise an expense of Rs.
4,03 million (previous year Rs. 10.66 million}. The future minimum lease payments under these operating
leases as of 31 March, 2018 are as follows:

As at As at
33.03.2018 21.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
i. Not later than one year 0.60 5.05
I pater than one year but not later than five years 0.14 12.51
iii. Later than five years Nil Nif

Employee benefits

In accordance with Ind AS 19, the requisite disclesures are as follows:

a.

Defined contribution plan

The Group makes contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund tc a defined contribution
retirement beneflt plan for quallfylng employees. The provident fund plan is administered by the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the
superannuation fund. Under the schemes,. the Group is required to contribute a specified percentage of
salary cost to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.

On account of defined contribution plans, a2 sum of Rs. 31.47 million (previous year Rs. 15.47 million} has
been charged teo statement of profit and loss.

pefined benefit plan

() Gratuity plan

The Group has created Group Gratulty Trust in respective group companies. The gratuity liability arises
on retirement, withdrawal, resignation and death of an employee.
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C. Disclosures as required under Ind AS 19 on “Employee Benefits” for Gratuity are as under:
The Group has taken the gruupi pollcy to meet its obligation towards gratulty.

These plans typically expose the Group to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk,
longevity risk and salary risk

Investment risk The present value of defined plan liability is
calculated using z discount rate which is
determined with reference benchmark rate
available on to Government Securities for
tenure of 10 years. If the return on plan
assets is below this rate, it will increase plan
deficit.

Interest risk A decrease In the bond Interest rate will
increase the plan liability; however, this will
be partially offset by an increase In the
return on the plan’s debt investments.

Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit plan
liability 1s calculated by reference to future
salaries of participants. As such an increase
in the salary of the plan participants will
increase plan liability.

Longevity risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan
liahility is calculated by reference to the best
estimate  of the mortality of plan
participants. An increase in life expectancy
of the plan participants will increase the
plan’s liabilities.

In respect of gratuity, the actuarial valuation was carried out as at 31 March, 2018 by registered member
firm of the Institute of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related
current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

Particular I1035018 31032017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
i Movement in the present value of defined benefit
obligations:
Benefit obligations at the beginning 75.94 56.72
Service Cost 14.25 11.03
Interest Cost 5.45 4,44
Benefits paid {11.30) {4.75)
Actusarial losses / (Gain) (3.46) 8.50
Liability transferred-in/{out) (1.58) -
Benefit obligations at the end 79.30 75.94
il Movement in the fair value of plan assets:
Fair vaiue of plan assets at the beginning of the year 62.03 49.11
Interest Income 4.59 3.89
Transfer of assets {3.18) -
Remeasurement - Return on plan assets (1.36} 0.20
Contributions 19.24 12.74
Benefits paid (11.31) (3.91)

Fair value of plan assets at the end 70.01 62.03
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Year ended

Year ended

Particular 31,03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Miilion
ili  Amount recagnised in Statement of profit and loss
account under emplayee benefit expenses
Current service cost 14,25 11.63
Interest cost 0.86 4.44
Other adjustments {0.71} -
Expenses charged to the statement of profit and loss 14.40 15.47
iv  Amount recognised in other compsrehensive income
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) .
Actuarial {gains}/losses (3.46) 8.50
- Due to change in demographic assumption (0.09) 0.17
- Due to change in financial assumption (4.55) 4.69
- Due {o experience 1.18 3.64
Add:
(Return)/less on plan assets excluding amounts included In 1.36 (0.20)
the net interest on the net defined benefit liabliity/(asset}
Net {gains)/losses {2.10) 8.30
Particulars As at " As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
v. The amount included in the balance sheet arising
from entity’'s
Obligations in respect of defined benefit plan is as
follows:
Present value of funded defined benefit obiigation 79.30 75.94
Falr vatue of plan assets {70.01) {62.03)
Unfunded status : 9.29 13.91
Net [fabllity arising from defined benefit obligation 9.29 13.91
vi  The fair value of the plan assets at the end of the
reporting period for each category, are as follows:
Fair value of plan assets of gratuity
Stahle Managed Fund — Managed by Life Insurance 17.66 25.90
Corporation of India
Stable Managed Fund — Managed by HDFC Life 52.35 36.13
70.01 62.03
vii  Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.68% 7.12%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.68% 7.12%
Salary escalation 6.0% - 6.5% 7.00%
. Indian Assured Indian Assured
Mortality rate fives Lives
Mortallity (2006- Mortality (2006~
08) 08)
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viit

Significant actuarial assumptiens for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount
rate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based con
reasonably possibie changes of tha assumptions occurring at the end of the reperting perlod, while
holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis on the defined benefit
obligation is given below:

Particular As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Effect of +1% change in rate of discounting (39.13) {33.33)
Effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 43.49 37.22
Effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 43,58 37.23
Effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (39.15) (21.93)
Notes:

i. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the
reperting date for the estimated term of obligations.

ii. The expected return is based on the expectation of the average tong term rate of return expected on the
investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligaticns.

ii. The estimate of future salary increase considered takes Into account the inflation, seniorlty, promoticn
and other relevant factors.

Note 37

Construction contract assets

Contracts in Progress at the end of reporting year

Rs. Million
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Construction costs incurred plus profits recognised iess losses 5,678.19 -
recognised
Less: Progress Billings 5,b67.13 -
Balance at end of the year 311.06 =

Batances included in the financial statements

Amounts due from Customers under construction 6,062,93 -

cantracts
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Note 38
Capital grants

(i) Grant for 40 MW Solar Project

The Company was ellgible for Viabliity Gap Funding ('VGF' or ‘grant' or *Capital grant’) from Solar Energy
Corporation of India (*SECI") amounting to Rs. 811.25 million under the "lawaharlal Nehru Natlonal Solar
Mission (JNNSM) scheme" of SECI for implementation of Solar Power Projects, During the current year the
Group has sold the assets related to 40 MW Solar Project, for which Grant was allowed.

(ii) Grant for 1200 MW Thermali Project

IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited (ITPCL) has availed tex and duty benefit In the nature of
exemption from payment of Customs Duty, on its procurements with respect te s thermal power plant, The
sald benefits were availed by virtue of Mega Power Policy of 2009 which entitled ITPCL to procure goods
without payment of taxes and duties as referred above. Since, the procurement of goods and services during
the project period were done by availing the exemption from payment of aforesald taxes and duties, the’
amount capitalised for the said power plant as on the commissioning was the cost of property, plant and
equipment (PPE) net of any tax and duty benefit avalled.

In accordance with Ind AS 20 “Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance”,
ITPCL has grossad up the value of its property, plant and equipment by the amount of tax and duty benefit
availed considering the same as a government grant. The amount of said government grant (net of
accumulated depreciation) as on the transition date has been added to the value of property, piant and
equipment with corresponding credit to deferred government grant. The amount of grant shall be amortised
on a systematlc basis in line with depreciation charge cn property, plant and equipment.

(i) Deferred government grant is disclosed in the flnancial statements as follows:

. Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Rs. Millien Rs. Million
Opening balance 10,489.36 9,305.32
Grant recognised during the year - 1,380.90
Less: Amount recognised in statement of profit and {oss 264.07 196.86
Less: Grant transferred under slump sale 727.96 -
Closing balance (see note 22} 9,497.34 10,489.36
Disclosed under other non current liability 9,261.39 10,275.04
Disclosed under other current liability 235.95 214.32

{iv) Grant receivable as at 31 March, 2018 is disclosed In the financlal statements at Other Financial Assets
(Non-current) amounting to Rs. nil (31 March, 2017:Rs. 210.11 millicn} and Other Financial Assets
(Current) amounting to Rs. nil (31 March, 2017: Rs. 96.20 million).

Note 39

Loans and advances

Three subsidiaries of the Group namely Mahidad Wind Energy Private Limited (MWEPL), Jogihall Wind Energy
Private Limited (JWEPL) and Sipla Wind Energy Limited (SWEL) (hereinafter referred as 3 subslidiaries companies)
had awarded EPC contracts to Wind World India Limited (WWIL) to develop B4.40 MW, 77.60 MW and 66.40 MW
wind power projects respectively. As at 31 March, 2018 the following amounts are recoverable from WWIL:

(Rs. Miilion)
Particular MWEPL JWEPL SWEL Total
Capital Advance 1,343.86 347.03 1,956.13 3,647.02
Interest 440.97 276.68 164.81 882.46
Tatal 1,784.83 623.71 | 2,120.94 | 4,529.48
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In view of substantial delays in commissioning of the projects, the 3 subsidiaries companies executed settlement
agreement-with WWIL and its affillates on 1 October, 2016 whereby It was agreed:

a. to cancel 24 MW out of 84.80 MW for MWEPL, 23.30 MW out of 66.40 MW for SWEL and cancel entire 77.60
MW for JWEPL,

b. WWIL shail pay the excess amount along with interest as defined In the said agreement.

<. Further, the 2 subsidiaries companies have received security in the form of right to receive proceeds from
monetization of 1,000 MW development rights owned by WWIL affiliates and subservient charge cn the
economic Interest and benefits with raspect to 152.60 MW projects owned by the promoters of WWIL.

During the year, WWIL has been referred to Naticnai Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedahad Bench, under the
Insclvency and Bankruptcy Code by its lenders and accordingly an Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) has been
appointed. Claims of Rs. 1,975 million, 587 miltion and 2,260 million have beer filed by MWEPL, JWEPL and SWEL
respectively with the IRP and it is under verification. Further, the IRP has invited Expressions of Interests (EOL}
from interested parties towards submission of resolution plan for WWIL. Further these subsidiary companies have
also received unencumbered collateral securities in the form of development rights for Wind Power Generation
Assets.

Considering the collaterals held by the 3 subsidiaries companies, against the amounts recoverable, and the state
of above mentioned proceedings with IRP (which are currently sub-judice), the Group Is of the view that the
claims filed will be admitted as financlal creditors and are recoverable. Based cn the assessment, management is
confident of completing the balance un-commissloned capacity and recover the balance dues without significant
adjustment’s (if any) which shall be recorded on the outcome of the matter.
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Note 40 - Financial Instruments
44.1 Capital Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group will be able to condnue as a going concern while maximizing the return to
stakeholders through optimization of debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group as on 31 March, 2018 consists of net debt of Rs 174,746 million (borrowing as defailed in notes 20, 21
and 24 offset by cash and bank balances as detailed in note 11a and 11b) and tatal equity lncluding non controlling interest of Rs.
41,582.03 miliion,

40.1.1 Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

As at As at

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

{Rs. Million) {Rs. Million)
A, Debt {see note (i) below) 174,746,321 156,926.76
B. Cash and bank balance (see note (li) below) 15,551.75 7,782.00
C. HMet debt (A - B) 159,194.56 149,144.76
D. Equity (see note (iii} below) 41,582.03 46,900.79
E. Gearing ratio 79% 76%

Note:
{) Debt includes long term borrowings (including current maturity) and short term borrowings (excluding derivatives, financial guarantee
contracts and contingent consideration)

(i) Cash and bank batance includes cash and cash equivalent and bank balance held as margin money

(i) Equity includes equity share capital, other equity including equity component of compeund financial instrument, reserves and surplus
and non-contrelling interests.

40,2 Categories of Financial Instruments

As at As at

Financial Assets (Rs. Million) (Rs. Million)

andatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL

{a) Investments 1,214.29 2,056.86
{H) Derivative contract - 98.35
Measured_at Amortised cost
(a) Investments in debts instruments 391.17 361.17
(b} Trade receivables 17,990.10 12,652.03
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 9,604.94 1,798.05
(d) Bank balances other than (c) above 5,946.81 5,983.95
{e) Loans 4,343.81 4,359,54
{f) Others financial assets 10,680.36 10,406.34
Note - Equity investment in joint ventures and associates is not included
above since these are accounted using the equity method
Financial Liabilities
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(a) Derivative liability designated in hedging relationship 53.64 83.92
Measured at fair value through charge to property, plant and equipment
(a) Derivative liability designated in hedging relationship - 309.78
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
(a) Derivative liability not designated in hedging relationship - 16.73
Measured at Amortised cost {including trade payables)
{a) Borrowings 150,862.32 135,432.88
{b} Trade payables 6,549.71 8,389.65

() Other financial liabilities (including current maturity of long term 38,102.29 37,050.04
borrowinas) :
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40,3 Financial risk management objectives

The Group’s corporate finance department in consultation with parent’s financial arm i.e. IL&FS Financial Services Limited
provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and international financial markets, monitors and
manages the financial risk relating to the operations of the Company. These risks include market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk}, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to hedge the risk
exposure. The use of financial derivatives are governed by the Company policy approved by the Committee of Directors,
which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives.
Compliance with the policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the management on a continuous basis. The Company does
not enter into trade financial instruments including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

40.4 Market Risk
The Group is exposed to the financial risk of changes in forelgn currency exchange rates and interest rates
40.4.1 Foreign Currency Risk Management

The Group Is exposed to foreign currency risk on account of (a) Foreign currency borrowing, (k) Import of
eguipment's and consequently exposures to exchange rate fiuctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are
managed within anproved policy parameters utilising currency derivative contracts.

The carrying amounts of Group's US Dollar denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of
the reporting pericd are as follows

As at As at
Particulars currency 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(Million) (Milkion)
Assets Us Dollar 0.05 0.02
INR Equivalent 3.15 1.53
Liabilities Us Dollar 163.84 300.81
INR Equivalent 10,568.55 19,400.04

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to USD. The following table details the Companies sensitivity tc a 1% increase and
decrease in Rupee against the relevant foreign currency. The sensitivity analysis include only outstanding foreign
currency denominated menetary items and adjust their translation at the year-end for a 1% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit where the Rupee strengthens 1% against
the relevant currency. For a weakening of the Rupee against the relevant currency, there would be a negative
impact on the profit.

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

{Rs. Million) (Rs. Million)
Impact on profit or loss for the year 39.29 80.85

In the management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent forelgn exchange risk
because the exposure at the end of reporting period does not reflect the exposure to foreign exchange risk during
the year.
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Mote 40.4.1 continued

Foreign currency derivative contracts designated under hedging relationship

The Group has availed certain forelgn currency leans and have entered into Currency derivative contracts like
Currency Swaps, Forward Contracts to hedge the foreign currency risk exposure. The economic relationship exists
between the hedged item {Foreign Currency Loan) and the hedging instrument {Currency Swap and Forward
Contracts) since both are taken on the same underlying i:e, USD / INR exchange rate. These hedges have been
designated as a cash flow hedae.

As at 31.03.2018

Particulars Currency 6 Year Forward
currency swap Contract

Foreign Currency usDb Mn 62.08 -

Nominal amount INR Mn 4,680,46 -

Average exchange rate INR/USD 75.39 -

Carrying amount of hedging INR Mn (53.64) -

Instrument at fair value [asset /

(liability)]

Change In fair value of hedging INR Mn (13.57) -

instrument recognised in OCI {gain

/ (loss)]

Change in fair value of hedging INR Mn - 121.9¢

instrument capitalised as borrowing
cost along with hedge item

Balance in cash flow hedge reserve INR Mn 34.59 -

Ineffective  portion of hedge INR Mn - 0.03
recognised in statement of profit

and loss

Amount reclassified from the Cash INR Mn' (10.27) -

Fiow Hedge reserve to statement of
profit or loss [loss / (galn}]

As at 31.03.2017

Particulars Currency 6 Year Forward
currency swap Contrack

Foreign Currency UsD Mn 63.43 94 .25

Nomina! amount INR Mn 5,023.95 6,110.97

Average exchange rate INR/USD 79.20 64.84

Carrying amount of hedging INR Mn (50.34) 309.78

instrument at fair value [asset [

(liability)]

Change In fair value of hedging INR Mn (21.02) -

instrument recegnised in OCI [gain

/ (oss)]

Change in fair vaiue of hedging INR Mn - 501.55
instrument capitalised as borrowing :
cost along with hedge item

Balance in cash flow hedge reserve INR Mn (21.02) -
Ineffective portion of hedge INR Mn - 15.09
recoghised in statement of profit

and loss

Amount reclassified from the Cash INR Mn (29.32) -
v dge reserve to statement of
oss [loss / (gain}]

Chartered
Accountants



IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency derivaiive contracts not designated under hedging relationship

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2018 21.03.2017
Foreign currency UsbH Mn - 69.33
Nominal value INR Mn - 4,300.75
Carrying amount of derivative INR Mn - (16.73)
instrument at fair value [asset /
(liability )1

The Group has used Level 2 hierarchy to measure the fair value of the derivative contracts by discounting the
future cash flows. These cash flows are estimated based on forward exchange rates (from observable forward
exchange rates at the end of the reporting period) and contract forward rates, discounted at a rate that reflects

the credit risk of counterparty.
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40.4.2 Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in interest rates that may have adverse effects on the Group
in the reporting period or in future years.

Interest raie sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity anafysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rates for term loans at the
end of the reporting period and the stipulated change taking place at the beginning of the financial year and held
constant throughout the reporting periad in case of term foans and debentures that have floating rates.

If the interest rates had been 50 basis points higher or lewer and all the other variables were held constant, the
effect cn interest expense for the respective financial year and consequent effect on Group's profit in that
financial year would have been as below.

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(Million} (Million)
Increase by 50 basis point
Interest expense on loan 780.54 706.20
Effect on profit before tax (780.54) (706.20)
Decrease by 50 basis point
Interest expense on loan {780.54) (706.20)
Effect on profit before tax 780.54 706.20

Interest rate swap contracts

Under interest rate swap contracts, the Group agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating rate
interest amounts calculated on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate
the risk of changing interest rates on the cash flow exposures on the issued variable rate debt. The fair value of
the interest rate swap at the end of reporting period is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the
curves at the end of the reporting period and the credit risk inherent in the contract.

The Group has entered into an interest rate swap to convert the floating rate interest liabllity to a fixed rate
interest liability and has designated the same as a Cash flow hedge

The following table details the nomitnal amounts and remaining terms of the interest rate swap contact
outstanding at the end of the reporting period

1 Year interest rate swap of notional principal

. . As at As at
Particulars Unit 31.03.2018  _ 31.03.2017
Nominal amount of toan INR Mn - ' 1,750.00
Average contracted fixed interest rate Yy - 10.40%
Carrying amount of hedging tnstrument at fair value INR Mn - (33.58)
{asset / (llability)}

Change in fair value of hedging instrument recognised in TNR Mn 33.58 {33.58)
0OCI [gain / (foss)]

Balance in cash flow hedge reserve INR Mn - (32.58)
Ineffective pertion of hedge recognised in statement of INR Mn - ' -
profit and loss

Amaunt reclassified from the Cash Filow Hedge reserve to INR Mn 33.58 -

statement of profit or loss [loss / (gain)]
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The Company has used Leve! 2 hierarchy to measure the fair value of the interest rate swap by discounting the
future cash flows. These cash flows are estimated based on forward interest rates (from observable yield curves
at the end of the reporting period) and contract interest rates, discounted at a rate that reflects the credit risk of
counterparty.

40.4.3 Other price risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments. The sensitivity analysis below have
been determined based on the exposure to the equity price risk at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 5%. higher / lower, the profit for the year ended 31.03.2018 would increase / decrease
by Rs. 76.51 million {for the year ended 31.03.2017: increase / decrease by Rs. 10.47 millien) as a result of
change in fair value of equity investments which have nct been irrevocably designated as at FVTOCI.

40.5 Credit risk

The Group takes on expasure ta credit risk, which Is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual abligations
resulting in financial loss to the Group. Financial assets that potentially expose the Group to credit risks are listed below:

As at As at
31.03.2018 21.03.2017
{Million) (Million)
Trade receivables 17,890.10 12,652.03
Loans receivable 4,343.81 4,359.54
Other financial assets 10,680.36 10,504.69
33,014.27 27,516.26

Refer note 10 for credit risk and other information in respect of trade receivables. Other receivables mainly include Unbilled
revenue, deposits with banks maturity more than 12 months, interest accrued and advances which are due from parties
under normal course of business and as such the Group believes exposure to credit risk is minimal.
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40.6 Liquidity risk

The responsibility for liquldity risk management rests with the Corporate Finance department which functions under the
guidance of board of directors. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilitles and
reserve borrowing facitities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows.

Liahilities

The following table details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial llabilities with
agreed repayment periods. The table has been drawn up based on undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
earlier date on which the Company can be required to pay.

The Group expects to meet ils obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of maturing financial assets
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particulars within iyearto5 | Morethans5s Total Carrying

1 year years years amount
As at 31.03.2018
Borrowings (Including current maturities of 48,334.76 96,280.52 31,130.30 175,745.58 174,746.31
leng term borrewings)
Trade payables 6,548.60 1.11 - 6,549.71 6,549.71
Other financiat llabilities (excluding current 11,134.07 3,138.14 - 14,272.21 14,271.94
maturities of long term borrowings)
Total 66,017.43 99,419.77 31,13b.30 196,567.50 195,567.96

{Rs. Million
particulars within iyearte 5 | More than 5 Total Carrying
1 year years years amount

As at 31.03.2017
Borrowings (Including current maturities of 38,567.98 62,451.44 56,767.36 157,786.78 156,926.76
long term horrowings)
Trade payables 8,361.65 28.00 - 8,389.65 8,389.65
oOther financial liahilittes {excluding current 15,476.91 642.26 17.00 16,136,17 15,966,59
maturities of long term borrowings)
Total 62,406.54 63,121.7¢ 56,784.36 182,31.2.60 181,283.60
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40.7 Fair value measurements

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either
observable or unobservable and consists of the following three levels:

Level 1 — Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 — Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in
part using a valuation mede! based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market
transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Investments of the company in equity instruments other than in jeint venture and associate companies are measured at fair
value through profit or loss at the end of each reporting period.

‘The foliowing table gives information about how the Group determines fair values of financial assets :

5. Investments equity instruments / units of other Fair value as at
No. companies (unquoted) . 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
{Rs. Million) (Rs. Million)
1 Shalivahana Green Energy Limited 202.44 315.44
2  Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited 68.75 51.00
3 KVK Nilachal Power Private Limited 587.00 758.00
4 SV Power Private Limited 356.00 450.00
5  Urjankur Nidhi Trust - 478.34
6 Saraswat Bank and Shamrao Vithal Bank 0.10 0.08

1.214.29 2,056.86

The Company have used Level 3 hierarchy to measure the fair vatue of above investments by the use of discounted cash flow
method which is used to capture the present value of the expected future economic benefits to be derived from the
ownership of these investments.

The reconciliation of Level 3 fair value investments is as follows:

As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Unlisted shares irrevocably designated as at FVTPL (Rs. Million) {Rs. Million)
Opening balance 2,056.86 2,266.31
Additional investment 6.27 0.03
Investment seld during the year (212.83) -
Investment classified as heid for sale (316.08) -
Gain/(loss} recognised in Statement of profit and loss account {319.93} {209.48)
Closing balance 1,214.29 2,056.86

Significant unebservable inputs

1 Plant capacity utilisation factor, taking into account management’s experience and knowledge of market conditions of
the specific industries, ranging from 55% to 98% (as at 31 March, 2017 70% to 98%)

A slight increase / decrease in the plant utilisation factor by {1%? in isolation weuid result in increase / decrease in
the fair value of investment by Rs. 69 million as at 31 March, 2018 (31 March, 2017: Rs. 53 miilion)

?  Weighted average cost of capital (WACC) determined using a Capital Asset Pricing Model, ranging from 9.55% to
13.30% ( as at 31 March, 2017: 9.20% to 12.70%)
A slight increase / decrease in the WACC (hy 0.50%) in isolation would result in decrease / increase in the fair value
of investment by Rs. 238 million as at 31 March, 2018 (31 March, 2017: Rs. 210 million}

The Company considers that the carrying amounts of ali other financial assets and financia! liabilities recognised in the
financial statements approximates their fair values.

Chartered
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NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAE STATEMENTS

Note 41
Segment reporting
. Segment revenue Segment profit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31.03.18 31.03.1.7 31.03.18 31.03.17
(Rs Million} (Rs Million) (Rs Million) {Rs Million)
Generation and sale of power 36,516.11 30,061.71 29,318.21 24,810.34
Consultancy services 123.74 862.18 66.27 (25.95)
Construction Confract 5,667.13 - 5,022.92 -
Total 42,306.98 30,923.89 34,407.40 24,784.39
Unallocable Income/ (expense) (net of unallocable expense/(income)) {23,853,58) {13,375.81)
Finance cost (19,491.35) {14,449.35)
Interest inceme 2,113.01 2,046.75
Loss before tax and share from associates and jolnt ventures (6,864.52) (954.02)
Share of profit from assoclates and joint ventures 706.33 589.23
Lass before tax {6,158.19) {404.79)
Tax Expense (132.50) (97.18)
Loss after tax {6,290.69} {501.97)

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the accounting policles of the Group. Segment profit represent the profit
before tax earned by each segment without allecation of other income and finance costs. This is the measure reporied to the chlef operating
decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segmant perfermance.

Segment assets and liabilities

As at As at
31.03.18 31.03.17
{Rs Miflion) {Rs Million}

Segment assets
Consultancy services 604,11 968.29
Generation and sale of power 194,348.12 191,697.96
Construction Contract 6,740.59 =
Total Segment assets 203,692.82 192,666.25
Unallocated . 47,639.74 48,594.75
Consolidated total assets 249,332.56 241,261.00
Segment liabilities
Consultancy services 255.20 340.23
Generation and sale of power 10,006.18 16,830.42
Construction Contract 3,881.05 -
Total Segment liabilities . 14,146.43 17,170.65
Unaliocated 183,604.10 177,189.56
consolidated total labilities 207,750.53 194,360.21

For the purposes of monitoring seament performance and allocating resources between segments:

(i) all assets are aliocated to reportable segments other than investments In assoclates and joint ventures, other investments, loans, other
financial assets and current and deferred tax assets.

(i) all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than borrowings, other financial llabilities, current and deferred tax lizbilities.

Other segment information Depreciation and amortisation
Year ended Year ended
31.03.18 31.03.17
(Rs Million) (Rs Million)
Sale of Power 4,606.19 3,513.48
Other . 237.13 200.81
4,843.32 3,714.29
Information about major customers Year ended Year ended
The customer contributed 10% or more to the Group's revenue during the year are 31.03.18 31.03.17
as under: (Rs Million) {Rs Million)
Customer 1 20,914.35 16,905.61
Customer 2 5,667.13 -

Geographical Information for the year ended 31 March, 2018
{In Rs. Million}

Domestic overseas Total
Revenue from external customers 42,306.98 - 42,306.98
{30,915.12}) (8.77) (30,923.89)
Segment assets 201,117.00 575.82 201,692.82
(191,866,18) {800.07) {192,666.25)
Unaliocable assets 47,639.74
(48,594.75)
Totai asse 249,332.56
(241,261.00)
Capigg fitore 3,443.85 - 3,443.85
(9,595.41) (25.14) (9,620.55)

res are in brackets
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 42

Related Party Transactions:

List of related parties (With whom the Group had transactions):

A, HOLDING COMPANY

Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS)

B. ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL
B Avash Logistic Park Private Limited
il. IL&FS Education & Technology Services Limited
i, IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure & Service Limited

iv. IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

V. ITNL International Pte. Limited

vi, Rapid Metrorail Gurgaon Limited

vii. IL&FS Investment Managers Limited
vifi. IL&FS Securities Services Limitad

ix. IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited
X. TL.&FS Trust Company Limited (upte 30 March, 2016)

xi. Porto Novo Maritime Limited
xii. Tamil Nadu Water Investment Company Limited
xili Sealand Ports Private timited

Xiv. IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company Limited
XV, IL&FS Urban Infrastructure Services Limited
Xvi. IL&FS Technologies Limited

xvii.  IL&FS Infra Asset Management Limited

xvili.  Livia India Limited

XiX. Tierra Envire Limited

XX. Sabarmati Caplial One Limited

xxi. Kanak Resources Management Limited
xxii. Unigue Waste Processing Company Limited
xxiii.  IL&FS Technolcgies Limited

xxlv.  IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative Limited
wxxv. ISSL Settlement & Transaction Services Limited
xxvl. IL&FS Water Limited
xxvil. Jharkhand Infrastructure Development Corporaticn Limited
xxviii. RDF Power Project Limited
xxix. East Delhl Waste Processing Company Limited
XXX, Chenant Nashri Tunnelway Limited
wxxxi, IL&FS Capital Advisors Limited
xxxil.  Apptex Marketing Services and Solutions Limited
xxxiii. IL&FS Alrports Limited
xxxiv. IL&FS Global Financlal Services (UK) Limited
xoxv.  IL&FS Engineering & Constructlon Company Limited
wxxvi, PDCOR Umited
xxxvli  IL&FS IIDC Fund
xxxviii  Baleshwar Kharagpur Expressway Limited
’—\\\ xxxix  Jharkhand Road Projects Implementation Company Limited

Chartered
Accountants




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

x! Jorabat Shillong Expressway timited

i TTNL Road Infrastructure Development Company Limited
xHit IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited

xliii IL&FS Infrastructure Equity Fund 1 (IIEF 1}

xliv IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited

XIv IL&FS Paradip Refinery Water Limited

C. ASSOCIATES

I Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited (upto 20 April, 2017)
[iN Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Power Company Limited

D. JOINT VENTURES

i ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited

ii. Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited
. Assam Power Project Development Company Limited
iv. Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited
V. Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan Limited

E- KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL

i Mr. Harl Sankaran, Director
ii. Mr. Ashwani Kumar {w.e.f. 2 August, 2017)
il Mr. Anoop Seth {till 31 October, 2017}




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities

Holding under Associates.
Particulars Company common [/ 3oint KMP
(IL&FS) Ventures
control
Rs. Millioen Rs. Miilion Rs. Million Rs. Million
Transactions during the year ended 31
March, 2018
Consultancy Fee Income:
PDCOR Limited - 4,20 - -
) (12.53) ) )
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - - - -
Limited () (1.17) (-) =)
RDF Power Project Limited - - - -
) (420.00) ) ()
: L - - 0.31 -
ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited ) ) - )
Cross Border Power Transmission Company - - 9.50 -
Limited (=) -) (26.57) (-)
Saurya Uria Company of Rajasthan Limited - - -) -
) ) (80.95} )
Others - 2.91 - -
-} (5.67) ) )
Total - 7.11 3.81 -
(147.95) (439.37) (107.52) (-)
Interest Income
Parto Novo Maritime Limited - 9.16 - -
: (- (22.50) ) Q)
IL&FS Financial Services Lirmnited - 3.98 - -
) (22.85) ) )
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company - -~ = -
Limited ) () (4.62) )
UrjankufShree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana - - 22.25 -
Power Company Limited : () () (46.02) (-)
East Delhi Waste Processing Company - 96.61 - -
Private Limited (=) {90.85) {-) (=)
Sealand Ports Private Limited - 109.21 - -
() (96.43) ) -]
Chenani Nashri Tunnelway Limited - 64.58 - -
) (91.56) ) ()
IL&FS Transportation Network Limited - 71.88 - -
) (252.01) ) -3
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IL&FS FNERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E::;u;:s Associates,
Particulars Company common [Ioint KMP
{IL&FS} Ventures
control
Rs. Millien Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Millien
ITNL international Pte. Limited (-) 8.99 {-) (-)
) -) ) (-]
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 43.40 - -
Limited ) (11.17) {-) -)
Rapid Metrorail Gurgaon Limited - 1.38 - -
' ) ) ) )
IL&FS Engineering & Construction Company - 50.55 - -
Limited ) (- ) Q)
Raleshwar Kharagpur Expressway Limited - 1.18 - -
) (-} Q) )
Jharkhand Road Projects Implementation - 6.60 - -
Company Limited (-} - () Q)
Jorbat Shilong Expressway Limited - 85.63 - -
) - () ()
ITNL Road Infrastructure Development - 0.94 - -
Company Limited -) -) (-) )
Totail 17.91 554.19 22.25 -
{25.86) (587.37) (50.64) -)
Rent income
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company - - - -
Limited (-} {-) (1.19) )
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana - - - -
Power Company Limited (-) Q)] {0.61) -)
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - - - -
Services Limited SF (5.76) {-} ()
Total - - - -
{-) {5.76) (1.80) (-)
Rent expense
IL&FS Transportation Network Limited - 0.27 - -
) (1.40) (=} )
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 0.92 - -
Limited ) - ) )
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - 1.27 - -
Services Limited (-) (=) () (-
Others - 0.40 - -
) (0.14) -) )




IL8FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E:[‘r"l';g’;_s Associates,
Particulars Company common JJoint KMP
(IL&FS) Ventures
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Milfion Rs. Million
Total 49.79 2.86 - -
{64.65) {1.54) {-) (-)
Finance Cost
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 364.68 - -
) (971.54) -) -
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 1,941.89 - -
() (1,793.97) ) )
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited - 102.08 - -
(-} ) ) )
Others - 69.07 - -
) (31.59} ) -)
Total 1,811.04 2,477.72 - -
(948.70}  (2,797.10) ) )
Other borrowing cost
IL & FS Financial Services Limited - 592.01 - -
‘ ) (215.92) - )
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 5.00 - -
Q) ) - )
Total 6.50 597.03 - -
) (215.92) ) )
Cost of fuel consumed
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 1,392.85 - -
Limited (-} (1,425.53}) (-} {-)
Provision for dividend
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services 293.36
Limited (962.21)
IL&FS Infrastructure Equity Fund 1 (IIEF - - 2.47 - -
1) () (10.01) () -)
Total 293.36 247 - -
(962.21) (10.01) (-) (-)
Brand fees 116.27 - - -
(83.13) () ) ()
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~ NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities

Holding under Assoaciates
Particulars Company common fJoint KMP
(IL&FS) Ventures
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Miltion
Legal and professional expenses
JL&FS Financial Services Limited - 97.50 - -
-) (8.40) (- )
Parto Novo Maritime Limited - -
(- (54.20} ) )
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 59.00 - -
Limited {-} (1.03) {-) )
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - 50,00 - -
Services Limited (-) () {-) {)
Others - 4.55 - -
(-) (9.39) (-) -)
Total 153.44 211.05 - *
{164.16) (73.02) {-) (=)
Other expenses
IL&FS Technologies Limited - 0.69 - -
(-) {0.33) -) -3
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 42.46 - -
Limited - =) ) -
Porto Novo Maritime Limited - 24.68 - -
) -) {-) (-}
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 2.84 - -
) (53.20) ) )
IL&FS Global Financial Services (UK) - - - -
Limited (] (32.45) ) ()
Livia India Limited - 6,70 - -
-) (5.92) (-) )
Others - 0.02 - -
-) (6.52) ) (-)
Total 55.04 77.39 - -
{37.70) (98.42) {-) )




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E::;:g;s Associates.
Particulars Company common /loint KMP
(IL&FS) Ventures
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Capital work in progress (Interest
income)
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - - - -
) (0.02) () )
IL&FS Transportation Network Limited - - - -
) (12.22) ) -)
Chenani Nashri Tunnelway Ltd - - - -
) (22.00) ) )
Jharkhand Road Projects Implementation - - - -
Company Limited {-) (91.07) (-) {-}
Total - 49.72 - -
(0.11) (125.31) () {-)
Capital work in progress (Expenses
capitalised)
(a) Legal and Professional and
expenses )
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - - - -
Services Limited (-) (134.00) () (-)
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 59.00 - o- -
Limited ) (5.00) (-) (-)
IL&FS Education & Technology Services - - - -
Limited ) (4.562) ) )
Total - 59.00 - -
(0.14) {143.62) (-) )
{b) Interest Expense
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - - - -
() (284.92) ) )
Purchase of Fixed Assets (including
expenses capitalised)
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - 439.00 - -
Limited ) ) ) )
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - 600.60 - -
Services Limited -) ) ) (-
- 1,039.00 - -
) ) ) ()

Chartered
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E:rt‘lc’[c;s Associates,
Particulars Company common JJoint KMP
(IL&FS) Ventures
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Loans given (Assets)
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 24,980.31 - -
) (5,541.85) () -3
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure Company - - - -
Limited ) (2,560.00) ) {-)
IL&FS Transportation Network Limited - 2,430.00 - -
) (2,660.00) ) (-
Chenani Nashri Tunnelway Ltd - 200.00 - -
(-} (1,400.00) ) )
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana - - - -
Power Company Limited (-) (-) (38.08) ()
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Caompany - - - -
Limited () (- (4.63) )
Others - 4,420.00 - -
(-} (999.99) () )
11,866.00 32,030.31 - -
{55.82) (13,161.84)) (42.71) )
Loan and advance received back
(Assets)
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services 6.00 - (-) (-
Limited (102.28) {-) - -
Porto Novo Maritime Limited - - (-} {-)
) (98.20) - -
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 27,284.27 ) (-
(-) (5,795.04) - -
IL&FS Transportation Network Limited - 2,440.00 {-} (-}
-) (4,650.00) - -
Jharkhand Road Projects Implementation - 750.00 (-) {-)
Company Limited ) (-} - -
IL&FS Technologies Limited - - - -
) -) ) -
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana - - - -
Power Company Limited ) (-) {188.68) -
Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company - - - -
JIeat =) (-) (154.89) -




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities

Holding under Associates,
Particulars Company common /Joint KMp
{IL&FS5) Ventures
contirol
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Others - 3,650.00 - (-)
(-} (1,410.00) - -
Total 6.00 34,124.27 - -
(102.28) (11,953.24) (343.57) -
Loans received during the year
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 10,000.00 - -
) (2,260.00) () {-)
I18FS Financial Services Limited - 9,088.00 - -
) (6,720.00) ) )
IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited - 300 - -
: ) () ) -)
IL&FS Paradip Refinery Water Limited - 235.00 - -
) Q! ) )
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited - 1045.50 - -
-} () - )
Parto Nove Maritime Limited - - -
) (200.60) ) )
19,121.50 20,668.50 - -
(14,960.00) (9,180.60) -) ()
Loans repaid during the year
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 9,110.00 - -
) (4,000.00) ) )
IL & FS Transportaion Network Limited - 200.60 - -
(-) ) () (-
IL&FS Paradip Refinery Water Limited - 235.00 - -
() ) ) )
IL&FS Township & Urban Assets Limited - 300.00 - -
-} () ) -}
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 6,608.61 - -
) (6,400.20) () )
Total 20,340.40 16,454.21 - -
(8,984.95) {(10,400,20; () (=)




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E:IE':[:;S Associates
Particulars Company COMmMon [fJoint KMp
(IL&FS) control Ventures
Rs. Miilion Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Short term borrowing taken during the
year
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - - - -
) (177.02) Q) )
IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative - - - -
Limited (-) {200.00) (-) (-}
Appatex Marketing Service & Solutions - - - -
Limited ) (200.00) () {-)
IL&FS Airport Limited - - - -
) (53.00) (-} ()
Total - - - -
(-) (630.02) ) )
Short term borrowing repaid
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - - - -
(-) (1,177.02) () )
IL&FS Cluster Development Initiative - - - -
Limited ) (200.00) (-} )
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 810.00 - -
) (-} ) (-
Total - 810.00 - -
() (3,377.02) {-) {-)
Short Term Depasits placed during the
period-(Assets)
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 140.00 - -
) ) ) )
Short Term Deposits withdrawn during
the period (Assets)
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 140.00 - -
) - ) )
Sale of Investment
IL&FS Environimental Infrastructure - - - -
Services Limited {-) (1,380) (-} )
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 3,600 - -
-) -) - ()
Total - 3,600 - -
) (1,380) () (-)




11.8:FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Holding E::ﬁ:;s Associates,
Particulars Company common /Joint KMP
(IL&FS) control Ventures
Rs. Miilion Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Managerial remuneration
Sitting fees 0.82
' ()
Short term benefits - - - 18.36
) ) - (17.72)
Long term benefits - - - -
-) ) ) (2.02)
Total - - - 19.18

- (3 {-) (19.74)




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities Joint
Particulars Holding under Associates ventures
Company common
control
Rs. Miliion Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Balance outstanding
as at 31.03.2018
as at (31.03.2017)
Trade Payables
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 728.66 - -
) (395.26) ) ()
IL&FS Transportation Network - 195.89 - -
Fimited () (197.91) (-) {-)
TE&FS Maritime Infrastructure - 1,634.36 - -
Company Limited {-) {1,339.97) (-) ()
Others - 66.66 - -
(- (43.45) -} )
Total 1,024.31 2,629.57 - -
(511.84) (1,976.59) {-) -)
Payable towards capital
expenditure
JL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - . - - -
Services Limited (-) {147.90) ) )
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - - - -
) {60.01) ) -
Others - 5.72 - -
) {6.01) () -)
Total 1.28 5.72 - -
(7.75) (213.92) ) ()
Capital advance ( Non Current
Assets)
Porto Novo Maritime Limited - 1,003.50 - -
- (1,003.50) () )
Security deposit (Non Current) 6.88 - - -
(Other Financial Assets) ) (-) {-) {-)
Security deposit {Current) 0.54 - - -
(Other Financial Assets) {-) {-) {-) (-)
Advance against Land
{Other Current Assets)
Avash Logistic Park Private Limited - 144.80 - -
' ) (144.80) ) =)




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities Joint
Particulars Holding under Associates ventures
Company commofi
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million

Sealand Parts Private Limited - 55.20 - -

- (55.20) ) ()
Total - 200.00 - -

() (200.00) ) )
Mon Current Loans including
ICbhs
Bihar Power Infrastructure - - - 125.00
Company Private Limited (-} () (-} (125.00)
Assam Power Project Development - - ‘ - 10.00
Company Limited (-) {-) ) (10.00)
Jorabat Shillong Expressway - 620.00 -
Limited - ) Q) ()
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore - - 62.70 -
Warana Power Company Limited (-) (- (62.70) )
IL&FS Engineering & Construction - 620.00 -
Company Ltd () -) ) )
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure - 280.00 - -
Company Limited ) (280.00) (-) Q)]
Total - 1,520.00 62.70 135.00

(-) (280.00) {62.70)  (135.00)
Current loans including ICDs
I.&FS Financial Services Limited - 5.50 - -

) (34.00) ) )
IL&FS Transportation Network - - - -
Limited (=) (203.64) {-} ()
Chenan] Nashri Tunnelway Limited - - - -

) (270.00) ) )
Jharkhand Road Projects - - -
Implementation Company Limited ) (750.00) (-} {-)
East Delhi Waste Processing - 349.99 - -
Company Private Limited (- {349.99) -} -}
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore - - 182.92 -
Warana Power Company Limited () (-) (173.18) (-}
Porto Novo Maritime Limited - 50.80 - -

(50.80) {-) )




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

Entities Joint
Particulars Holding under Associates ventures
Company camimon
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Sealand Ports Private Limited - 400.00 - -
) (400.00) ) ©
Total - 806.29 182.92 -
(-) (2,058.43) (173.18) ()
Sundry Advance
Bihar Power Infrastructure - - - 1.34
Company Private Limited (-} ) Q)] (1.34)
Equity component of compound
of financial instrument
- C(Classified under other equity 2,405.89 - - -
{see note 18} (2,405.89) {-) {-) (-}
- Classified under non-controfling 5,389.28 - - -
interest (see note 19) (5,389.28) {-) (-} {-)
Long Term Borrowings
(Including Current Maturities)
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial 5,802.37 - - -
Services Limited {6,938.28) ) (-} (-}
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 11,710.67 - -
(-)  (10,039.87) -) )
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - - - -
() (2,850.00) (- )
Total 5,802.37 11,710.67 - -
(6,938.28) (12,889.87) (-) {-}
Short Term Borrowings
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 6,500.00 - -
-} (2,760.00) =) )
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited - 1,045.50 - -
) (-) ¢) -}
Cthers - 255.88 - -
) (453.60) Q) )
Total - 7,801.38 - -
(-) {5,213.60) ) )

Chartered
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IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities Joint
Particulars Holding under Associates ventures
Company common
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million

Trade receivables:
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - - - -
Services Limited (-) {1.19) (-} {-)
PDCOR Limited - 4,55 - -

-) (7.80) =) )
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure - 6.80 - -
Company Limited () (5.80) (-) (-)
RDF Power Project Limited - - - -

) (420.00) ) -
Bihar Power Infrastructure - - - 1.97
Company Private Limited (-) ) () (7.30)
Cross Border Power Transmission - - - 0.06
Company Limited (-) {-) (-} (3.60)
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan - - - 3.69
Limited ) (<) ) (99.64)
Others - 7.65 - -

() (9.18) - )
Total _ 7.01 15.00 - 572

(-) (443.97) {-) {110.54)
Receivable on Sale of
Investments
IL&FS Environmental Infrastructure - 1,380.00 - -
Services Limited (-) = (1,380.00) {-) (=)
Interest accrued on loans and
advances - other current assets
Porto Noveo Maritime Limited - 11.72 - -

(-) (3.49) ) -
Sealand Ports Private Limited - 346,61 - -

(-) (248.31) () (-
IL&FS Maritime Infrastructure - 19.48 - -
Company Limited (-) (-) () (-)
IL&FS Engineering & Construction - 22.01 - -

Company Ltd (-) ) () (-




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities Joint
Particulars Holding under Associates ventures
Company common
control
Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Others - 82.17 15.41 -
) (27.29) () (-
Total - 481.99 i5.41 -
{-) (279.09) (-2 ()
Interest accrued on loans and 154.55 - - -
advances - Other non-current
assets
) ) -] (-)
Interest accrued con berrowings
{Other current liabilities)
IL&FS Securities Services Limited - 6.88 - -
) -) () )
IMICL Dighi Maritime Limited - 37.12 - -
) ) () )
IL&FS Financial Services Limited - 576.16 - -
) (1.50) (-) )
Others - 31.94 -
) (6.03) ' ) )
Saurya Urja Campany of Rajasthan - - - 24.28
Limited (-} (-} (-} (5.20)
Total - 652.10 - 24.28
{59.99) {7.53) ) (9.20)
Advance received as margin
money
Saurya Urja Company of Rajastha - - - 200.00
Limited - ) ) () (-)
Guarantees issued by related 126.40 - - -
party on behalf of the Group (1,219.68) (-) ) )
Guarantees given on behalf of
Joint Ventures
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan - - - 250.00
Limited () (-) -) {250.00)
Financial assets - Investment 57.07 - - -
(57.07) =) {-) (-)

Investment in equity of
associates




IL&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entities Joint

Particulars Holding under Associates ventures

Company comiman

control

Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million Rs. Million
Urjankur Shree Datta Power - - - -
Company Limited (-) -) (444,96} =)
Urjankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore - - 281.66 -
Warana Power Company Limited (-) () (333.42) (-)
Total - - 281.66 -

-) (-] (778.38) )

Investment in equity of joint
VYentures
ONGC Tripura Power Company - - - 2,804.50
Limited (-) {-) (-) (6,128.91)
Cross Border Power Transmission - - - 285.42
Company Limited ) ) ) (265.05)
Assam Power Project Development - - - 3.06
Company Limited (=) ) (-} (2.77)
Bihar Power Infrastructure - - - 113.12
Company Private Limited (-) () {-) (113.18}
Saurya Urja Company of Rajasthan - - - 892.62
Limited () ) () (606.63)
Total - - - 4,098.72

() (=) (-) (7,116.54)




1.8 FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 43
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equlity shares outstanding for the year.

S.no Particulars uUnit Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

a. Net loss after tax atfributabie to Rupees (6,343.18) (738.10)
owners million :

h. Weighted average of number of Number 1,283,564,664 1,283,564,664
equity shares of Shares

c. Basic earnings per share {a/b) Rupees {4.94) (0.58}

d. Potential dilutive equity shares con Number 75,876,614 75,876,614
share application money, of Shares
compulserlly convertible

debentures and  compulsorily
convertible Preference shares
e Welghted average of aumber of Number 1,359,441,278 1,359,441,278
equity shares used in computing of Shares
diluted earnings per share.

f. Diluted earnings per share (afe) Rupees (4.94) {0.58)

Note

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for equity
shareholders by the weightsd average number of equity shares, after giving effect of the outstanding convertible
debentures. The effect of the conversion of debentures was anti-dilutive.
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1L.&FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 45

Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.20i7
Rs. Million Rs. Million

1 The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpald to any il il
supplier as at the end of each accounting pericd.

2 The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16, of the il il
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

during each accounting period,

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the peried of delay In making Nl il

payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
period) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each Nil Nil
accounting period

5 The amount of further interest remaining -due and payable even in the Nil il
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Note: Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined te the extent such parties’ have been
identified on the basis of intimation received from the “suppiiers” regarding thelr status under the Micro, Smail
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note 46

Man cash transaction

During the previous year the Group has entered Into foliowing non cash transaction:

Amount payable to Engineering, Procurement and Construction contractor ("EPC’) of Rs. 7.31 milion has been
adjusted against property, plant and eguipment

Note 47

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 7 February, 2017 had approved amalgamation of IL&FS
Renewable Energy Limited (IREL), a 100% subsidiary, with the Company under section 233 and other applicabls
provisions of Comparnies Act, 2013. Subsequently, the scheme of merger was approved by Regional Director during the
current year with effect from 1 April, 2017.

Chartered
Accounlants




1L &FS ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 48

These consolidated flnancial statements were approved by Board of Directors at its meeting held on 14 August, 2018.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

HARE SARKRRAN ARUN fiA

Chalrman Director

@

ASHWANI KUMAR
Chief Executive Officer

NAND NAIR
hief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Place: E‘f\\rm\-"’d
Date: |y p\\,a\,b\' 2.o\8






